
Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District 

Regular Board Meeting 

Tuesday, April 19, 2022 – 7:00 PM 

19400 Hartmann Road, Hidden Valley Lake, Ca. 
 

 

Attend in Person or Join by Teleconference 

To join the meeting by Teleconference, go to www.hvlcsd.org select the April 19, 2022, Regular Board 

Meeting and select Microsoft TEAMS Link select Open Microsoft Teams select Join Now. 

This meeting is recorded for live streaming and broadcasting purposes. 

  

1) CALL TO ORDER    

 

2) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

3) ROLL CALL    

 

4) APPROVAL OF AGENDA   

 

5) CONSENT CALENDAR 

A.  MINUTES: Approval of the March 9, 2022, Finance Committee Meeting Minutes. 

B.  MINUTES: Approval of the March 15, 2022, Regular Board of Directors Meeting Minutes. 

C.  DISBURSEMENTS: Check #039004- #039080 including drafts and payroll for a  

    total of $401,491.63.  

 

6) BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS (for information only, no action anticipated) 

Finance Committee  

Personnel Committee 

Emergency Preparedness Committee  

Lake Water Use Agreement Ad Hoc Committee 

Trane Ad Hoc Committee 

Valley Oaks Project Ad Hoc Committee 

 

7) BOARD LIST OF PRIORITIES: (for information only, no action anticipated) 

Underground Infrastructure – Water Mainlines 

I&I 

Tank 9 

Generators 

SCADA 

 

8) STAFF REPORTS (for information only, no action anticipated) 

Financial Report  

Administration/Customer Service Report 

ACWA Committees 

Field Operations Report   

Projects Update  

General Managers Report  



 

 

9)  REVIEW AND DISCUSS: Sewer Ordinance  

 

10)  REVIEW AND DISCUSS: Resolution 2022-XX Modifying Health Benefits of District Retirees For 

New Employees 

 

11)  PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

12)  BOARD MEMBER COMMENT 

 

CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENT: The Board will call to order and recess to Closed Session to 

discuss the following items:  

 

13) PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE 54957: Public Employee 

Performance Evaluation 

 

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION  

   

 PUBLIC REPORT OF ANY ACTION TAKEN: 

 

14) ADJOURN  

 
 

Public records are available upon request.  Board Packets are posted on our website at www.hvlcsd.org/meetings . 

In compliance to the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special accommodations to participate in or 

attend the meeting, please contact the District Office at 987-9201 at least 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting.   

Members of the public shall be given the opportunity to comment on each agenda item before the Governing 

Board acts on that item, G.C. 54953.3.  All other comments will be taken under Public Comment. 

http://www.hvlcsd.org/meetings


              
  
 
                                           

Page 1 of 2 
Finance Committee Meeting 
March 9, 2022 

  
 

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT 

MEETING DATE:  
March 9, 2022 – 12:30 P.M. 

 
 

The Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District Special Meeting of the Finance Committee was 

conducted by Teams Teleconference in the District Boardroom at 19400 Hartmann Road, Hidden Valley Lake, 

California. 

 

Present were: 

Director Jim Freeman 

Director Gary Graves 

Dennis White, General Manager 

Penny Cuadras, Administrative Services Manager 

Trish Wilkinson, Accounting Supervisor 

Alyssa Gordon, Project Manager  

 

CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 12:31 PM by Director Freeman. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

It was moved by Director Freeman, seconded by Director Graves, to approve the March 9, 2021, Finance 

Committee agenda as presented. 

 

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE RECOMMENDATION: 

Monthly Financial Reports & Disbursements 

The Committee reviewed and discussed the financial reports for the period ending February 28, 2022. Staff 

addressed inquiries as presented by the Committee. 

 

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE RECOMMENDATION: 

Projects Update 

Alyssa Gordon, Projects Manager provided updates to the Committee. 

 

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE RECOMMENDATION: 

SDRMA Proposal for Earthquake Coverage of Mainlines 

The Committee recommend not proceeding with earthquake coverage at this time. The annual premium in 

comparison to the amount of coverage offered is not cost-effective for the District. 

 

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE RECOMMENDATION: 

OPEB Pre-Funding Comparison of CalPERS and PARS 

The Committee request staff  provide a comparison of PARS Balance Plan Model and CalPERS Strategy 1 for 

further discussion and review at the April Finance Committee meeting. 

  

PUBLIC COMMENT 

No Public Comment 

 

COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENT 

Director Graves expressed appreciation to staff. 



              
  
 
                                           

Page 2 of 2 
Finance Committee Meeting 
March 9, 2022 

 

NEXT AGENDA: 

Further discussion of OPEB pre-funding programs. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

On a motion made by Director Freeman and seconded by Director Graves the Committee voted unanimously to 

adjourn the meeting.   

 

No public Comment. 

 

Roll Call Vote: 

AYES: (2) Directors Graves and Freeman  

NAYS: (0)  

ABSTAIN: (0) 

ABSENT: (0) 

Motion carries to adjourn the meeting at 1:48 PM. 

 

 



  

March 15, 2022, BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES   Page 1 of 3 
 

                                        
 

  HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 

MEETING DATE: Tuesday, March 15, 2022– 7:00 PM 
 

 The Regular Meeting of the Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District (District) Board of  

Directors was conducted by Teams Teleconference, in the District Boardroom at 19400 Hartmann  

 Road Hidden Valley Lake, California. 

 

Directors Present: 

 Director Gary Graves, President 

 Director Claude Brown, Vice President 

 Director Jim Freeman 

 Director Jim Lieberman 

 Director Sean Millerick 

Staff Present: 

 General Manager, Dennis White 

 Administrative Services Manager, Penny Cuadras 

 Accounting Supervisor, Trish Wilkinson 

 Water Resources Specialist, Hannah Davidson 

 Project Manager, Alyssa Gordon 

 CivicSpark Fellow, Thomas Brown 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Director Graves. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Moved by Director Freeman to approve the March 15, 2022, Regular Board Agenda as 

presented. Seconded by Director Millerick. 

 

Roll Call Vote: 

AYES: (5) Directors, Brown, Freeman, Lieberman, Millerick and Graves 

NAYS: (0)  

ABSTAIN: (0) 

ABSENT: (0)  

Motion carries to approve the March 15, 2022, Regular Board Agenda as presented. 

 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

Moved by Director Freeman to approve the Consent Calendar as presented. Seconded by 

Director Millerick. 

 

(A) MINUTES: Approval of the February 9, 2022, Finance Committee Meeting Minutes. 

(B)  MINUTES: Approval of the February 11, 2022, Personnel Committee Meeting Minutes. 

(C)  MINUTES: Approval of the February 15, 2022, Regular Board of Directors Meeting   

 Minutes. 

(D)  DISBURSEMENTS: Check #038926 - #039003 including drafts and payroll for a total of   

 $437,062.41. 

 

No Further Discussion. 

No Public Comment. 

 



  

March 15, 2022, BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES   Page 2 of 3 
 

Roll Call Vote: 

AYES: (5) Directors Brown, Freeman, Lieberman, Millerick and Graves 

NAYS: (0)  

ABSTAIN: (0) 

ABSENT: (0)  

Motion carries to approve the Consent Calendar as presented. 

 

BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS 

Finance Committee: Met 3/9 report provided as agendized 

Personnel Committee: Have not met 

Emergency Preparedness Committee: Have not met 

Lake Water Use Agreement Ad Hoc Committee: Have not met 

Valley Oaks Ad Hoc Committee: Have not met  

Trane Energy Resilience Ad Hoc Committee: Director Brown reported the Committee met 

with Michael Day. Appears to be a lot of what -ifs. However, project seems to be moving 

forward. 

 

STAFF REPORTS 

Financial Report: Director Graves mentioned the PG&E true-up an expected annual cost,  and 

the cost of Generators provided through Cal/WARN partnership during the Coyote Fire 

August – October 2021. Staff are pursuing options for the future needs of generators. 

Administration/Customer Services Report: Fifty accounts are under a 12-month payment 

arrangement contract. One account remains locked off due to non-payment. 

Field Operation Report:  No Comments 

ACWA State Legislative Committee: Hannah Davidson reported on most recent legislative 

movement. 

Projects Update: Alyssa Gordon provided updates on AMI, Mainlines, FLASHES, Unit 9 

Tank projects. Staff are scheduled to meet with Congressman Mike Thompson March 24 to 

discuss projects. 

General Manager Report: The General Manager discussed items in his report and responded 

to all inquiries.  

 

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: 

SDRMA Proposal for Earthquake  

 Coverage for Mainlines 

Tabled.  

Staff directed to research other agencies for a quote, contact Alliant for additional options on 

deductible. 

 

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION:  

Review and Update Strategic Plan (30 minutes) 

Tabled. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

No Public Comment 

 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENT 

Director Graves thanked staff on the good work and great news on Unit 9 Tank Project. 

 

CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENT 

The Board will adjourn to a Closed Session to discuss the following item(s): 

 



  

March 15, 2022, BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES   Page 3 of 3 
 

 

 

PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE §54957: General Manager’s 

Performance Evaluation Review 

The Board moved into closed session at 8:16 p.m.  

The Board reconvened into open session at 10:36 p.m. with no reportable action. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion by Director Freeman to adjourn. Seconded by Director Lieberman. 

The Board voted unanimously to adjourn the meeting at 10:37 p.m.  

 

 

 

 

 

             

Gary Graves         Date              Dennis White                              Date 

President of the Board                General Manager, Secretary to the Board 



04-06-2022 12:36 AM                               A C C O U N T S   P A Y A B L E                                   PAGE:   1

VENDOR SET: 01  Hidden Valley Lake             D I S B U R S E M E N T   R E P O R T                                BANK: ALL

VENDOR CLASS(ES): ALL CLASSES

REPORTING FUND NO#: 120 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUN               SORTED BY FUND

                                        NO#                 TOTAL          G/L                G/L                            G/L

VENDOR     NAME                      INVOICES              AMOUNT    1099  ACCT NO#           NAME                          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1002    PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT                                    N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR          84.25

01-11      STATE OF CALIFORNIA  EDD                                    N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       1,623.89

01-1122    PARKSON CORPORATION                                         N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       3,488.45

01-1392    MEDIACOM                                                    N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         265.76

01-1579    SOUTH LAKE REFUSE & RECYC                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         256.62

01-1705    SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MAN                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR      18,257.77

01-1722    US DEPARTMENT OF THE TREA                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       3,763.84

01-1751    USA BLUE BOOK                                               N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       4,518.00

01-1961    ACWA/JPIA                                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         635.02

01-21      CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYE                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       6,591.63

01-2111    DATAPROSE, LLC                                              N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         820.62

01-2283    ARMED FORCE PEST CONTROL,                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         102.50

01-2538    HARDESTER'S MARKETS & HAR                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         228.79

01-2541    MENDO MILL CLEARLAKE                                        N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR           7.06

01-2585    TYLER TECHNOLOGY                                            N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         121.00

01-2684    OFFICE DEPOT, INC                                           N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         421.22

01-2699    MICHELLE HAMILTON                                           N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       1,143.50

01-2749    NAPA AUTO PARTS                                             N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR           4.89

01-2788    GHD                                                         N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       6,533.13

01-2792    ADVANCED SECURITY SYSTEMS                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         378.00

01-2816    CARDMEMBER SERVICE                                          N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       3,467.44

01-2820    ALPHA ANALYTICAL LABORATO                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       3,015.00

01-2823    GARDENS BY JILLIAN                                          N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         100.00

01-2825    NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOL                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         487.50

01-2842    COASTLAND CIVIL ENGINEERI                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         145.00

01-2850    STATE WATER RESOURCES CON                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR          95.00

01-2876    BOLD POLISNER MADDOW NELS                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       4,893.75



04-06-2022 12:36 AM                               A C C O U N T S   P A Y A B L E                                   PAGE:   2

VENDOR SET: 01  Hidden Valley Lake             D I S B U R S E M E N T   R E P O R T                                BANK: ALL

VENDOR CLASS(ES): ALL CLASSES

REPORTING FUND NO#: 120 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUN               SORTED BY FUND

                                        NO#                 TOTAL          G/L                G/L                            G/L

VENDOR     NAME                      INVOICES              AMOUNT    1099  ACCT NO#           NAME                          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-2909    STREAMLINE                                                  N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         100.00

01-2914    RAY MORGAN COMPANY                                          N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         157.41

01-2917    AT&T MOBILITY                                               N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR          33.50

01-2926    THATCHER COMPANY, INC.                                      N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       2,677.87

01-2945    APPLIED TECHNOLOGY SOLUTI                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       1,552.47

01-2950    AFLAC                                                       N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         171.20

01-2951    JENFITCH, LLC                                               N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       2,956.89

01-2959    FRANCHISE TAX BOARD                                         N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         326.34

01-2990    REDWOOD COAST FUELS                                         N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         629.80

01-2997    DELOACH AND ASSOCIATES, I                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         800.00

01-3014    NIKOLAUS HENDRICKS                                          N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         110.43

01-3020    US STANDARD PRODUCTS                                        N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       1,550.09

01-3021    DOMINIC HERNANDEZ                                           N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         143.37

01-3022    WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEA                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         181.06

01-3023    JL MECHANICAL                                               N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       6,649.65

01-3042    RUSSELL MURPHY                                              N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         116.49

01-3050    ALESHIRE & WYNDER, LLP                                      N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         449.50

01-3054    SMALLCOMB, LISA                                             N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR          80.44

01-8       AT&T                                                        N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         141.20

01-981     U S POSTMASTER                                              N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         132.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

           ***  FUND TOTALS  ***                                                                                         80,409.84



04-06-2022 12:36 AM                               A C C O U N T S   P A Y A B L E                                   PAGE:   3

VENDOR SET: 01  Hidden Valley Lake             D I S B U R S E M E N T   R E P O R T                                BANK: ALL

VENDOR CLASS(ES): ALL CLASSES

REPORTING FUND NO#: 130 WATER ENTERPRISE FUN               SORTED BY FUND

                                        NO#                 TOTAL          G/L                G/L                            G/L

VENDOR     NAME                      INVOICES              AMOUNT    1099  ACCT NO#           NAME                          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1       MISCELLANEOUS VENDOR                                        N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         728.04

01-1002    PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT                                    N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR          84.25

01-11      STATE OF CALIFORNIA  EDD                                    N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       1,639.96

01-1392    MEDIACOM                                                    N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         265.76

01-1579    SOUTH LAKE REFUSE & RECYC                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         256.61

01-1659    WAGNER & BONSIGNORE CCE                                     N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR          96.42

01-1705    SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MAN                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR      18,257.77

01-1722    US DEPARTMENT OF THE TREA                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       3,821.79

01-1751    USA BLUE BOOK                                               N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       2,587.61

01-1961    ACWA/JPIA                                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         635.01

01-21      CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYE                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       6,535.18

01-2111    DATAPROSE, LLC                                              N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         820.61

01-2283    ARMED FORCE PEST CONTROL,                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         102.50

01-2538    HARDESTER'S MARKETS & HAR                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         229.42

01-2541    MENDO MILL CLEARLAKE                                        N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR           7.07

01-2585    TYLER TECHNOLOGY                                            N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         121.00

01-2684    OFFICE DEPOT, INC                                           N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         421.22

01-2699    MICHELLE HAMILTON                                           N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         312.50

01-2702    PACE SUPPLY CORP                                            N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       4,580.30

01-2749    NAPA AUTO PARTS                                             N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR           4.89

01-2816    CARDMEMBER SERVICE                                          N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       6,484.28

01-2819    SWRCB - DWOCP                                               N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         140.00

01-2820    ALPHA ANALYTICAL LABORATO                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         660.00

01-2823    GARDENS BY JILLIAN                                          N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         100.00

01-2825    NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOL                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         487.50

01-2842    COASTLAND CIVIL ENGINEERI                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       1,202.33

01-2876    BOLD POLISNER MADDOW NELS                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       1,721.25



04-06-2022 12:36 AM                               A C C O U N T S   P A Y A B L E                                   PAGE:   4

VENDOR SET: 01  Hidden Valley Lake             D I S B U R S E M E N T   R E P O R T                                BANK: ALL

VENDOR CLASS(ES): ALL CLASSES

REPORTING FUND NO#: 130 WATER ENTERPRISE FUN               SORTED BY FUND

                                        NO#                 TOTAL          G/L                G/L                            G/L

VENDOR     NAME                      INVOICES              AMOUNT    1099  ACCT NO#           NAME                          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-2878    BADGER METER                                                N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR     179,904.40

01-2880    MIDDLETOWN COPY & PRINT                                     N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         348.56

01-2909    STREAMLINE                                                  N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         100.00

01-2914    RAY MORGAN COMPANY                                          N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         157.40

01-2917    AT&T MOBILITY                                               N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR          33.50

01-2945    APPLIED TECHNOLOGY SOLUTI                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       1,552.47

01-2950    AFLAC                                                       N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         171.22

01-2959    FRANCHISE TAX BOARD                                         N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         326.36

01-2990    REDWOOD COAST FUELS                                         N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         629.80

01-2997    DELOACH AND ASSOCIATES, I                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         800.00

01-3014    NIKOLAUS HENDRICKS                                          N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         110.42

01-3019    CINQUINI & PASSARINO INC.                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       4,498.75

01-3020    US STANDARD PRODUCTS                                        N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       1,550.08

01-3021    DOMINIC HERNANDEZ                                           N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         143.37

01-3022    WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEA                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         181.06

01-3023    JL MECHANICAL                                               N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       2,612.96

01-3042    RUSSELL MURPHY                                              N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         116.50

01-3050    ALESHIRE & WYNDER, LLP                                      N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         449.50

01-3054    SMALLCOMB, LISA                                             N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR          80.44

01-8       AT&T                                                        N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         141.20

01-981     U S POSTMASTER                                              N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         132.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

           ***  FUND TOTALS  ***                                                                                        246,343.76



04-06-2022 12:36 AM                               A C C O U N T S   P A Y A B L E                                   PAGE:   5

VENDOR SET: 01  Hidden Valley Lake             D I S B U R S E M E N T   R E P O R T                                BANK: ALL

VENDOR CLASS(ES): ALL CLASSES

REPORTING FUND NO#: 215 RECA REDEMPTION 1995               SORTED BY FUND

                                        NO#                 TOTAL          G/L                G/L                            G/L

VENDOR     NAME                      INVOICES              AMOUNT    1099  ACCT NO#           NAME                          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-19      NBS GOVERNMENT FINANCE GR                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       1,861.46

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

           ***  FUND TOTALS  ***                                                                                          1,861.46

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

           ***  REPORT TOTALS  ***                       328,615.06                                                     328,615.06

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                  *G / L EXPENSE DISTRIBUTION*

                          ACCOUNT NUMBER      ACCOUNT NAME                          AMOUNT

                          120 2075            AFLAC                                 171.20

                          120 2088            SURVIVOR BENEFITS - PERS               14.77

                          120 2089            WAGE ASSIGNMENTS                      326.34

                          120 2090            PERS PAYABLE                        2,875.31

                          120 2091            FIT PAYABLE                         2,523.15

                          120 2092            CIT PAYABLE                         1,136.49

                          120 2093            SOCIAL SECURITY PAYABLE                15.50

                          120 2094            MEDICARE PAYABLE                      604.80

                          120 2095            S D I PAYABLE                         458.78

                          120 2099            DEFERRED COMP - 457 PLAN              487.50

                          120 5-00-5025       RETIREE HEALTH BENEFITS             1,343.12

                          120 5-00-5060       GASOLINE, OIL & FUEL                  692.30

                          120 5-00-5061       VEHICLE MAINT                       7,952.14

                          120 5-00-5080       MEMBERSHIP & SUBSCRIPTIONS            100.00

                          120 5-00-5092       POSTAGE & SHIPPING                    691.89

                          120 5-00-5121       LEGAL SERVICES                      5,343.25

                          120 5-00-5122       ENGINEERING SERVICES                6,678.13

                          120 5-00-5123       OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES           800.00

                          120 5-00-5130       PRINTING & PUBLICATION                295.48

                          120 5-00-5145       EQUIPMENT RENTAL                      338.47

                          120 5-00-5148       OPERATING SUPPLIES                  5,803.16

                          120 5-00-5150       REPAIR & REPLACE                    9,293.85

                          120 5-00-5155       MAINT BLDG & GROUNDS                  202.50

                          120 5-00-5156       CUSTODIAL SERVICES                  1,143.50

                          120 5-00-5157       SECURITY                              378.00

                          120 5-00-5191       TELEPHONE                             440.46

                          120 5-00-5193       OTHER UTILITIES                       256.62

                          120 5-00-5194       IT SERVICES                           625.75

                          120 5-00-5195       ENV/MONITORING                      3,015.00



04-06-2022 12:36 AM                               A C C O U N T S   P A Y A B L E                                   PAGE:   6

VENDOR SET: 01  Hidden Valley Lake             D I S B U R S E M E N T   R E P O R T                                BANK: ALL

VENDOR CLASS(ES): ALL CLASSES

REPORTING FUND NO#: 215 RECA REDEMPTION 1995               SORTED BY FUND

                                                     *G/L EXPENSE DISTRIBUTION*

                          ACCOUNT NUMBER      ACCOUNT NAME                          AMOUNT

                          120 5-00-5315       SAFETY EQUIPMENT                    1,550.09

                          120 5-00-5545       RECORDING FEES                         50.00

                          120 5-10-5010       SALARIES & WAGES                      328.09

                          120 5-10-5020       EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                   6,435.54

                          120 5-10-5021       RETIREMENT BENEFITS                 2,097.48

                          120 5-10-5090       OFFICE SUPPLIES                       314.45

                          120 5-10-5170       TRAVEL MILEAGE                        104.74

                          120 5-10-5175       EDUCATION / SEMINARS                  433.50

                          120 5-10-5179       ADM MISC EXPENSES                      90.84

                          120 5-30-5010       SALARIES & WAGES                      273.15

                          120 5-30-5020       EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                   9,154.28

                          120 5-30-5021       RETIREMENT BENEFITS                 1,604.07

                          120 5-30-5063       CERTIFICATIONS                         95.00

                          120 5-30-5090       OFFICE SUPPLIES                       106.77

                          120 5-30-5170       TRAVEL MILEAGE                        399.54

                          120 5-30-5175       EDUCATION / SEMINARS                  247.50

                          120 5-40-5010       DIRECTORS COMPENSATION                 19.15

                          120 5-40-5020       DIRECTOR BENEFITS                       6.75

                          120 5-40-5030       DIRECTOR HEALTH BENEFITS            1,981.72

                          120 5-40-5175       EDUCATION / SEMINARS                   62.00

                          120 5-70-7202       DISASTER MITIGATION                 1,047.72

                                              ** FUND TOTAL **                   80,409.84

 

                          130 1052            ACCTS REC WATER USE                   728.04

                          130 2075            AFLAC                                 171.22

                          130 2088            SURVIVOR BENEFITS - PERS               14.99

                          130 2089            WAGE ASSIGNMENTS                      326.36

                          130 2090            PERS PAYABLE                        2,861.27

                          130 2091            FIT PAYABLE                         2,581.24

                          130 2092            CIT PAYABLE                         1,152.56

                          130 2093            SOCIAL SECURITY PAYABLE                15.50

                          130 2094            MEDICARE PAYABLE                      604.82

                          130 2095            S D I PAYABLE                         458.83

                          130 2099            DEFERRED COMP - PLAN 457 PAYAB        487.50

                          130 5-00-5025       RETIREE HEALTH BENEFITS             1,343.12

                          130 5-00-5060       GASOLINE, OIL & FUEL                  692.30

                          130 5-00-5061       VEHICLE MAINT                       3,915.45

                          130 5-00-5080       MEMBERSHIP & SUBSCRIPTIONS            100.00

                          130 5-00-5092       POSTAGE & SHIPPING                    691.89

                          130 5-00-5121       LEGAL SERVICES                      2,170.75

                          130 5-00-5122       ENGINEERING SERVICES                  145.00

                          130 5-00-5123       OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES         5,298.75

                          130 5-00-5124       WATER RIGHTS                           96.42

                          130 5-00-5130       PRINTING & PUBLICATION                295.47

                          130 5-00-5145       EQUIPMENT RENTAL                      338.46

                          130 5-00-5150       REPAIR & REPLACE                    8,402.29

                          130 5-00-5155       MAINT BLDG & GROUNDS                  202.50



04-06-2022 12:36 AM                               A C C O U N T S   P A Y A B L E                                   PAGE:   7

VENDOR SET: 01  Hidden Valley Lake             D I S B U R S E M E N T   R E P O R T                                BANK: ALL

VENDOR CLASS(ES): ALL CLASSES

REPORTING FUND NO#: 215 RECA REDEMPTION 1995               SORTED BY FUND

                                                     *G/L EXPENSE DISTRIBUTION*

                          ACCOUNT NUMBER      ACCOUNT NAME                          AMOUNT

                          130 5-00-5156       CUSTODIAL SERVICES                    312.50

                          130 5-00-5191       TELEPHONE                             440.46

                          130 5-00-5193       OTHER UTILITIES                       256.61

                          130 5-00-5194       IT SERVICES                         1,182.89

                          130 5-00-5195       ENV/MONITORING                        660.00

                          130 5-00-5315       SAFETY EQUIPMENT                    1,550.08

                          130 5-00-5505       WATER CONSERVATION                  1,100.00

                          130 5-00-5545       RECORDING FEES                         50.00

                          130 5-10-5010       SALARIES & WAGES                      328.12

                          130 5-10-5020       EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                   6,435.50

                          130 5-10-5021       RETIREMENT BENEFITS                 2,097.51

                          130 5-10-5090       OFFICE SUPPLIES                       314.44

                          130 5-10-5170       TRAVEL MILEAGE                        104.74

                          130 5-10-5175       EDUCATION / SEMINARS                  433.50

                          130 5-10-5179       ADM MISC EXPENSES                      90.86

                          130 5-30-5010       SALARIES & WAGES                      273.01

                          130 5-30-5020       EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                   9,154.26

                          130 5-30-5021       RETIREMENT BENEFITS                 1,561.41

                          130 5-30-5063       CERTIFICATIONS                        140.00

                          130 5-30-5090       OFFICE SUPPLIES                       106.78

                          130 5-30-5170       TRAVEL MILEAGE                      1,338.42

                          130 5-30-5175       EDUCATION / SEMINARS                1,447.50

                          130 5-40-5010       DIRECTORS COMPENSATION                 19.10

                          130 5-40-5020       DIRECTOR BENEFTIS                       6.75

                          130 5-40-5030       DIRECTOR HEALTH BENEFITS            1,981.72

                          130 5-40-5175       EDUCATION / SEMINARS                   62.00

                          130 5-70-7202       DISASTER MITIGATION                 1,202.72

                          130 5-70-7204       RELIABLE WATER SUPPLY             180,598.15

                                              ** FUND TOTAL **                  246,343.76

 

                          215 5-00-5123       OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES         1,861.46

                                              ** FUND TOTAL **                    1,861.46

 

                                   ----------------------------------------------------------

                                             ** TOTAL **                        328,615.06

                                                                     NO ERRORS



04-06-2022 12:36 AM                               A C C O U N T S   P A Y A B L E                                   PAGE:   8

                                                         SELECTION CRITERIA

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

VENDOR SET: 01  Hidden Valley Lake

VENDOR: ALL

BANK:   ALL

VENDOR CLASS(ES): ALL CLASSES

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TRANSACTION SELECTION

REPORTING: PAID ITEMS ,G/L DIST

                       ======PAYMENT DATES=======     =======ITEM DATES=========     ======POSTING DATES=======

PAID ITEMS DATES     :  3/01/2022 THRU  3/31/2022      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

 

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PRINT OPTIONS

REPORT SEQUENCE: FUND

G/L EXPENSE DISTRIBUTION: YES

CHECK RANGE: 000000 THRU 999999

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 

 4-07-2022 08:57 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    1

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2022

120-SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

  ALL REVENUE                            2,022,442.00     122,339.76   1,781,584.58     240,857.42    88.09

TOTAL REVENUES                           2,022,442.00     122,339.76   1,781,584.58     240,857.42    88.09

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                         814,276.00      48,851.22     966,100.10 (   151,824.10)  118.65

  ADMINISTRATION                           445,691.00      32,432.01     340,646.33     105,044.67    76.43

  FIELD                                    432,267.00      30,717.26     319,703.87     112,563.13    73.96

  DIRECTORS                                 32,708.00       2,220.54      20,188.94      12,519.06    61.72

  SPECIAL PROJECTS                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

  CAPITAL PROJECTS & EQUIP                 297,500.00       1,047.72      64,737.45     232,762.55    21.76

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                       2,022,442.00     115,268.75   1,711,376.69     311,065.31    84.62

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES               0.00       7,071.01      70,207.89 (    70,207.89)    0.00



 

 4-07-2022 08:57 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    2

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2022

120-SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

REVENUES

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

120-4020 INSPECTION FEES                       500.00         300.00       1,000.00 (       500.00)  200.00

120-4036 DEVELOPER FEES SEWER                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-4040 LIEN RECORDING FEES                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-4045 AVAILABILITY FEES                   5,500.00           0.00       4,992.30         507.70    90.77

120-4050 SALES OF RECLAIMED WATER          138,000.00           0.00      93,221.36      44,778.64    67.55

120-4111 COMM SEWER USE                     61,985.00           0.00      42,961.32      19,023.68    69.31

120-4112 GOV'T SEWER USE                     1,200.00           0.00         958.40         241.60    79.87

120-4116 SEWER USE CHARGES               1,634,882.00     140,452.94   1,215,822.96     419,059.04    74.37

120-4210 LATE FEE                           22,000.00       2,147.90      21,835.86         164.14    99.25

120-4300 MISC INCOME                         2,500.00          12.10       1,648.22         851.78    65.93

120-4310 OTHER INCOME                        2,600.00           0.00          80.00       2,520.00     3.08

120-4320 FEMA/CalOES GRANTS                      0.00 (    20,747.18)    117,723.31 (   117,723.31)    0.00

120-4325 GRANTS                                  0.00         174.00     281,194.47 (   281,194.47)    0.00

120-4505 LEASE INCOME                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-4550 INTEREST INCOME                     2,000.00           0.00         146.38       1,853.62     7.32

120-4580 TRANSFERS IN                      151,275.00           0.00           0.00     151,275.00     0.00

120-4591 INCOME APPLICABLE TO PRIOR YRS          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-4955 Gain/Loss                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                           2,022,442.00     122,339.76   1,781,584.58     240,857.42    88.09

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======



 

 4-07-2022 08:57 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    3

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2022

120-SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

120-5-00-5010 SALARY & WAGES                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-00-5020 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                  0.00           0.00         242.57 (       242.57)    0.00

120-5-00-5021 RETIREMENT BENEFITS                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-00-5024 WORKERS' COMP INSURANCE       10,100.00           0.00      10,049.34          50.66    99.50

120-5-00-5025 RETIREE HEALTH BENEFITS        8,189.00         671.55       5,914.23       2,274.77    72.22

120-5-00-5026 COBRA Health & Dental              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-00-5040 ELECTION EXPENSE                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-00-5050 DEPRECIATION                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-00-5060 GASOLINE, OIL & FUEL          20,000.00         692.30      15,931.19       4,068.81    79.66

120-5-00-5061 VEHICLE MAINT                 18,000.00       7,952.14      27,262.58 (     9,262.58)  151.46

120-5-00-5062 TAXES & LIC                      800.00           0.00         196.86         603.14    24.61

120-5-00-5074 INSURANCE                     71,000.00           0.00      72,857.07 (     1,857.07)  102.62

120-5-00-5075 BANK FEES                     21,000.00       1,985.18      21,945.41 (       945.41)  104.50

120-5-00-5080 MEMBERSHIP & SUBSCRIPTIONS    11,000.00         100.00       8,483.94       2,516.06    77.13

120-5-00-5092 POSTAGE & SHIPPING             7,000.00         691.89       4,990.75       2,009.25    71.30

120-5-00-5110 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-00-5121 LEGAL SERVICES                12,000.00       5,343.25      12,776.25 (       776.25)  106.47

120-5-00-5122 ENGINEERING SERVICES          50,000.00       6,678.13      31,965.77      18,034.23    63.93

120-5-00-5123 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE    20,000.00         800.00       4,895.52      15,104.48    24.48

120-5-00-5126 AUDIT SERVICES                 7,500.00           0.00       5,950.00       1,550.00    79.33

120-5-00-5130 PRINTING & PUBLICATION         5,000.00         295.48       3,249.75       1,750.25    65.00

120-5-00-5135 NEWSLETTER                       500.00           0.00         455.00          45.00    91.00

120-5-00-5140 RENTS & LEASES                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-00-5145 EQUIPMENT RENTAL               5,000.00         338.47       3,481.37       1,518.63    69.63

120-5-00-5148 OPERATING SUPPLIES            48,000.00       5,803.16      51,368.69 (     3,368.69)  107.02

120-5-00-5150 REPAIR & REPLACE             149,900.00       9,293.85     150,781.99 (       881.99)  100.59

120-5-00-5155 MAINT BLDG & GROUNDS           8,000.00         202.50       7,864.72         135.28    98.31

120-5-00-5156 CUSTODIAL SERVICES            16,500.00       1,143.50       8,440.50       8,059.50    51.15

120-5-00-5157 SECURITY                         600.00         378.00         834.00 (       234.00)  139.00

120-5-00-5160 SLUDGE DISPOSAL               45,000.00           0.00      32,779.63      12,220.37    72.84

120-5-00-5165 TERTIARY POND MAINTENANCE     50,000.00           0.00      50,000.00           0.00   100.00

120-5-00-5180 UNCOLLECTABLE ACCOUNTS             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-00-5191 TELEPHONE                     12,000.00         984.36       8,895.64       3,104.36    74.13

120-5-00-5192 ELECTRICITY                   95,000.00           0.00      90,092.22       4,907.78    94.83

120-5-00-5193 OTHER UTILITIES                2,500.00         256.62       2,080.68         419.32    83.23

120-5-00-5194 IT SERVICES                   38,000.00         625.75      27,985.26      10,014.74    73.65

120-5-00-5195 ENV/MONITORING                35,000.00       3,015.00      28,544.50       6,455.50    81.56

120-5-00-5196 RISK MANAGEMENT                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-00-5198 ANNUAL OPERATING FEES          5,000.00           0.00       5,250.00 (       250.00)  105.00

120-5-00-5310 EQUIPMENT - FIELD              1,200.00           0.00           0.00       1,200.00     0.00

120-5-00-5311 EQUIPMENT - OFFICE             3,000.00           0.00         314.75       2,685.25    10.49

120-5-00-5312 TOOLS - FIELD                  1,500.00           0.00         918.51         581.49    61.23

120-5-00-5315 SAFETY EQUIPMENT               3,500.00       1,550.09      13,827.51 (    10,327.51)  395.07

120-5-00-5510 SEWER OUTREACH                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-00-5545 RECORDING FEES                   250.00          50.00         270.00 (        20.00)  108.00

120-5-00-5580 TRANSFERS OUT                 32,237.00           0.00     255,203.90 (   222,966.90)  791.65

120-5-00-5590 NON-OPERATING OTHER                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-00-5591 EXPENSES APPLICABLE TO PRI         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-00-5600 CONTINGENCY                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00



 

 4-07-2022 08:57 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    4

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2022

120-SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

120-5-00-5700 OVER / SHORT                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL                    814,276.00      48,851.22     966,100.10 (   151,824.10)  118.65



 

 4-07-2022 08:57 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    5

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2022

120-SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

ADMINISTRATION

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

120-5-10-5010 SALARIES & WAGES             292,584.00      22,955.46     228,121.12      64,462.88    77.97

120-5-10-5020 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS             84,855.00       6,435.54      57,477.13      27,377.87    67.74

120-5-10-5021 RETIREMENT BENEFITS           56,902.00       2,097.48      48,803.13       8,098.87    85.77

120-5-10-5063 CERTIFICATIONS                   500.00           0.00           0.00         500.00     0.00

120-5-10-5090 OFFICE SUPPLIES                4,000.00         314.45       2,460.60       1,539.40    61.52

120-5-10-5170 TRAVEL MILEAGE                 2,500.00         104.74       2,451.68          48.32    98.07

120-5-10-5175 EDUCATION / SEMINARS           4,000.00         433.50       1,196.00       2,804.00    29.90

120-5-10-5179 ADM MISC EXPENSES                350.00          90.84         136.67         213.33    39.05

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ADMINISTRATION                      445,691.00      32,432.01     340,646.33     105,044.67    76.43



 

 4-07-2022 08:57 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    6

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2022

120-SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

FIELD

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

120-5-30-5010 SALARIES & WAGES             244,081.00      19,110.10     190,152.58      53,928.42    77.91

120-5-30-5020 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS            128,742.00       9,154.28      80,880.65      47,861.35    62.82

120-5-30-5021 RETIREMENT BENEFITS           50,444.00       1,604.07      44,062.63       6,381.37    87.35

120-5-30-5022 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE             2,000.00           0.00       2,501.97 (       501.97)  125.10

120-5-30-5063 CERTIFICATIONS                 1,500.00          95.00         488.53       1,011.47    32.57

120-5-30-5090 OFFICE SUPPLIES                1,000.00         106.77         197.16         802.84    19.72

120-5-30-5170 TRAVEL MILEAGE                   500.00         399.54       1,058.10 (       558.10)  211.62

120-5-30-5175 EDUCATION / SEMINARS           4,000.00         247.50         362.25       3,637.75     9.06

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL FIELD                               432,267.00      30,717.26     319,703.87     112,563.13    73.96



 

 4-07-2022 08:57 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    7

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2022

120-SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

DIRECTORS

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

120-5-40-5010 DIRECTORS COMPENSATION         3,000.00         269.15       2,422.35         577.65    80.75

120-5-40-5020 DIRECTOR BENEFITS                230.00           6.75          68.25         161.75    29.67

120-5-40-5030 DIRECTOR HEALTH BENEFITS      24,178.00       1,882.64      16,648.45       7,529.55    68.86

120-5-40-5170 TRAVEL MILEAGE                   200.00           0.00         112.11          87.89    56.06

120-5-40-5175 EDUCATION / SEMINARS           1,500.00          62.00         937.78         562.22    62.52

120-5-40-5176 DIRECTOR TRAINING              3,600.00           0.00           0.00       3,600.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL DIRECTORS                            32,708.00       2,220.54      20,188.94      12,519.06    61.72



 

 4-07-2022 08:57 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    8

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2022

120-SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

SPECIAL PROJECTS

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

120-5-60-6009 ACCESS RD                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-60-6010 LNU COMPLEX - A                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-60-6011 LNU COMPLEX - B                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL SPECIAL PROJECTS                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00



 

 4-07-2022 08:57 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    9

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2022

120-SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

CAPITAL PROJECTS & EQUIP

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

120-5-70-7201 REGULATORY COMPLIANCE        212,500.00           0.00      50,695.79     161,804.21    23.86

120-5-70-7202 DISASTER MITIGATION           40,000.00       1,047.72      14,041.66      25,958.34    35.10

120-5-70-7203 DISASTER RECOVERY                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-70-7205 RISK MANAGEMENT               45,000.00           0.00           0.00      45,000.00     0.00

120-5-70-7206 RECORDS RETENTION                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS & EQUIP            297,500.00       1,047.72      64,737.45     232,762.55    21.76

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                       2,022,442.00     115,268.75   1,711,376.69     311,065.31    84.62

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES               0.00       7,071.01      70,207.89 (    70,207.89)    0.00

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

*** END OF REPORT ***



 

 4-07-2022 08:57 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    1

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2022

130-WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

  ALL REVENUE                            2,763,600.00     236,273.65   2,370,093.67     393,506.33    85.76

TOTAL REVENUES                           2,763,600.00     236,273.65   2,370,093.67     393,506.33    85.76

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                         984,234.00      29,560.75     866,907.67     117,326.33    88.08

  ADMINISTRATION                           444,891.00      32,432.23     341,624.17     103,266.83    76.79

  FIELD                                    432,867.00      32,849.39     312,372.55     120,494.45    72.16

  DIRECTORS                                 34,108.00       2,220.47      20,188.42      13,919.58    59.19

  SPECIAL PROJECTS                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

  CAPITAL PROJECTS & EQUIP                 867,500.00     181,800.87     449,546.34     417,953.66    51.82

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                       2,763,600.00     278,863.71   1,990,639.15     772,960.85    72.03

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES               0.00 (    42,590.06)    379,454.52 (   379,454.52)    0.00



 

 4-07-2022 08:57 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    2

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2022

130-WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

REVENUES

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

130-4035 RECONNECT FEE                       5,000.00         810.00       2,230.00       2,770.00    44.60

130-4036 DEVELOPER FEES WATER                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-4038 COMM WATER METER INSTALL                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-4039 WATER CONNECTION FEE                2,754.00         459.00       5,967.00 (     3,213.00)  216.67

130-4040 LIEN RECORDING FEES                 1,200.00 (        99.36)      5,848.79 (     4,648.79)  487.40

130-4045 AVAILABILITY FEES                  22,000.00           0.00      20,029.20       1,970.80    91.04

130-4110 COMM WATER USE                    126,948.00           0.00      46,314.22      80,633.78    36.48

130-4111 BULK WATER SALES                        0.00       1,207.25       8,542.89 (     8,542.89)    0.00

130-4112 GOV'T WATER USE                     6,200.00           0.00       4,410.75       1,789.25    71.14

130-4115 WATER USE                       2,462,899.00     210,405.23   1,855,897.41     607,001.59    75.35

130-4210 LATE FEE                           32,000.00       2,682.25      34,896.13 (     2,896.13)  109.05

130-4215 RETURNED CHECK FEE                    200.00          50.00         650.00 (       450.00)  325.00

130-4300 MISC INCOME                         1,500.00          12.10       1,712.45 (       212.45)  114.16

130-4310 OTHER INCOME                        1,500.00           0.00          80.00       1,420.00     5.33

130-4320 FEMA/CalOES GRANTS                      0.00      20,747.18     138,470.47 (   138,470.47)    0.00

130-4325 GRANTS                                  0.00           0.00      58,496.00 (    58,496.00)    0.00

130-4330 HYDRANT METER USE DEPOSIT               0.00           0.00       9,720.00 (     9,720.00)    0.00

130-4505 LEASE INCOME                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-4550 INTEREST INCOME                     4,052.00           0.00         226.49       3,825.51     5.59

130-4580 TRANSFER IN                        97,347.00           0.00     176,601.87 (    79,254.87)  181.41

130-4591 INCOME APPLICABLE TO PRIOR YRS          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-4955 Gain/Loss                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                           2,763,600.00     236,273.65   2,370,093.67     393,506.33    85.76

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======



 

 4-07-2022 08:57 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    3

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2022

130-WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

130-5-00-5010 SALARY & WAGES                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-00-5020 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                  0.00           0.00         564.27 (       564.27)    0.00

130-5-00-5021 RETIREMENT BENEFITS                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-00-5024 WORKERS' COMP INSURANCE       10,100.00           0.00      10,049.34          50.66    99.50

130-5-00-5025 RETIREE HEALTH BENEFITS        8,189.00         671.57       5,914.28       2,274.72    72.22

130-5-00-5026 COBRA Health & Dental              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-00-5040 ELECTION EXPENSE                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-00-5050 DEPRECIATION                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-00-5060 GASOLINE, OIL & FUEL          20,000.00         692.30      15,931.12       4,068.88    79.66

130-5-00-5061 VEHICLE MAINT                 12,500.00       3,915.45      16,531.36 (     4,031.36)  132.25

130-5-00-5062 TAXES & LIC                    1,200.00          28.00         224.86         975.14    18.74

130-5-00-5074 INSURANCE                     71,000.00           0.00      72,857.07 (     1,857.07)  102.62

130-5-00-5075 BANK FEES                     21,000.00       1,985.15      21,952.66 (       952.66)  104.54

130-5-00-5080 MEMBERSHIP & SUBSCRIPTIONS    28,000.00         100.00      26,521.94       1,478.06    94.72

130-5-00-5092 POSTAGE & SHIPPING             7,000.00         691.89       4,990.67       2,009.33    71.30

130-5-00-5110 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-00-5121 LEGAL SERVICES                65,000.00       2,170.75      17,321.25      47,678.75    26.65

130-5-00-5122 ENGINEERING SERVICES          65,000.00         145.00      13,163.75      51,836.25    20.25

130-5-00-5123 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE    45,000.00       5,298.75      11,138.66      33,861.34    24.75

130-5-00-5124 WATER RIGHTS                       0.00          96.42       4,574.18 (     4,574.18)    0.00

130-5-00-5126 AUDIT SERVICES                 7,500.00           0.00       5,950.00       1,550.00    79.33

130-5-00-5130 PRINTING & PUBLICATION         7,500.00         295.47       3,667.97       3,832.03    48.91

130-5-00-5135 NEWSLETTER                       500.00           0.00         455.00          45.00    91.00

130-5-00-5140 RENT & LEASES                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-00-5145 EQUIPMENT RENTAL              10,000.00         338.46      58,271.70 (    48,271.70)  582.72

130-5-00-5148 OPERATING SUPPLIES             5,000.00           0.00       3,493.55       1,506.45    69.87

130-5-00-5150 REPAIR & REPLACE             168,900.00       6,832.60     151,846.49      17,053.51    89.90

130-5-00-5155 MAINT BLDG & GROUNDS          12,000.00         202.50       7,469.18       4,530.82    62.24

130-5-00-5156 CUSTODIAL SERVICES             5,000.00         312.50       2,266.00       2,734.00    45.32

130-5-00-5157 SECURITY                       5,000.00           0.00         456.00       4,544.00     9.12

130-5-00-5180 UNCOLLECTABLE ACCOUNTS             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-00-5191 TELEPHONE                     11,000.00         984.36       8,895.52       2,104.48    80.87

130-5-00-5192 ELECTRICITY                  178,000.00           0.00     114,571.32      63,428.68    64.37

130-5-00-5193 OTHER UTILITIES                2,500.00         256.61       2,080.60         419.40    83.22

130-5-00-5194 IT SERVICES                   40,000.00       1,182.89      37,311.67       2,688.33    93.28

130-5-00-5195 ENV/MONITORING                17,000.00         660.00      10,526.50       6,473.50    61.92

130-5-00-5196 RISK MANAGEMENT                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-00-5198 ANNUAL OPERATING FEES         33,000.00           0.00      34,612.30 (     1,612.30)  104.89

130-5-00-5310 EQUIPMENT - FIELD              1,000.00           0.00           0.00       1,000.00     0.00

130-5-00-5311 EQUIPMENT - OFFICE             1,000.00           0.00         314.75         685.25    31.48

130-5-00-5312 TOOLS -  FIELD                 1,500.00           0.00       1,704.90 (       204.90)  113.66

130-5-00-5315 SAFETY EQUIPMENT               3,000.00       1,550.08      13,823.40 (    10,823.40)  460.78

130-5-00-5505 WATER CONSERVATION             5,000.00       1,100.00       2,020.28       2,979.72    40.41

130-5-00-5520 HYDRANT DEPOSIT REFUND             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-00-5545 RECORDING FEES                   250.00          50.00         270.00 (        20.00)  108.00

130-5-00-5580 TRANSFERS OUT                115,595.00           0.00     185,165.13 (    69,570.13)  160.18

130-5-00-5590 NON-OPERATING OTHER                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-00-5591 EXPENSES APPLICABLE TO PRI         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-00-5600 CONTINGENCY                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00



 

 4-07-2022 08:57 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    4

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2022

130-WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL                    984,234.00      29,560.75     866,907.67     117,326.33    88.08



 

 4-07-2022 08:57 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    5

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2022

130-WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

ADMINISTRATION

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

130-5-10-5010 SALARIES & WAGES             292,584.00      22,955.68     228,122.31      64,461.69    77.97

130-5-10-5020 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS             84,855.00       6,435.50      57,475.78      27,379.22    67.73

130-5-10-5021 RETIREMENT BENEFITS           56,902.00       2,097.51      48,802.76       8,099.24    85.77

130-5-10-5063 CERTIFICATIONS                   200.00           0.00           0.00         200.00     0.00

130-5-10-5090 OFFICE SUPPLIES                4,000.00         314.44       3,176.77         823.23    79.42

130-5-10-5170 TRAVEL MILEAGE                 2,000.00         104.74       2,533.87 (       533.87)  126.69

130-5-10-5175 EDUCATION / SEMINARS           4,000.00         433.50       1,196.00       2,804.00    29.90

130-5-10-5179 ADM MISC EXPENSES                350.00          90.86         316.68          33.32    90.48

130-5-10-5505 WATER CONSERVATION                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ADMINISTRATION                      444,891.00      32,432.23     341,624.17     103,266.83    76.79



 

 4-07-2022 08:57 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    6

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2022

130-WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

FIELD

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

130-5-30-5010 SALARIES & WAGES             244,081.00      19,101.02     181,785.87      62,295.13    74.48

130-5-30-5020 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS            128,742.00       9,154.26      80,531.47      48,210.53    62.55

130-5-30-5021 RETIREMENT BENEFITS           50,444.00       1,561.41      42,935.67       7,508.33    85.12

130-5-30-5022 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE             2,000.00           0.00       2,501.95 (       501.95)  125.10

130-5-30-5063 CERTIFICATIONS                   600.00         140.00         290.00         310.00    48.33

130-5-30-5090 OFFICE SUPPLIES                1,000.00         106.78         197.16         802.84    19.72

130-5-30-5170 TRAVEL MILEAGE                 2,000.00       1,338.42       2,182.93 (       182.93)  109.15

130-5-30-5175 EDUCATION / SEMINARS           4,000.00       1,447.50       1,947.50       2,052.50    48.69

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL FIELD                               432,867.00      32,849.39     312,372.55     120,494.45    72.16



 

 4-07-2022 08:57 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    7

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2022

130-WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

DIRECTORS

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

130-5-40-5010 DIRECTORS COMPENSATION         3,000.00         269.10       2,421.90         578.10    80.73

130-5-40-5020 DIRECTOR BENEFTIS                230.00           6.75          68.25         161.75    29.67

130-5-40-5030 DIRECTOR HEALTH BENEFITS      24,178.00       1,882.62      16,648.39       7,529.61    68.86

130-5-40-5080 MEMBERSHIP & SUBSCRIPTION          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-40-5170 TRAVEL MILEAGE                   200.00           0.00         112.11          87.89    56.06

130-5-40-5175 EDUCATION / SEMINARS           1,500.00          62.00         937.77         562.23    62.52

130-5-40-5176 DIRECTOR TRAINING              5,000.00           0.00           0.00       5,000.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL DIRECTORS                            34,108.00       2,220.47      20,188.42      13,919.58    59.19



 

 4-07-2022 08:57 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    8

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2022

130-WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

SPECIAL PROJECTS

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

130-5-60-6010 LNU COMPLEX - A                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-60-6011 LNU COMPLEX - B                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL SPECIAL PROJECTS                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00



 

 4-07-2022 08:57 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    9

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2022

130-WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

CAPITAL PROJECTS & EQUIP

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

130-5-70-7201 REGULATORY COMPLIANCE              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-70-7202 DISASTER MITIGATION           30,000.00       1,202.72      14,196.64      15,803.36    47.32

130-5-70-7203 DISASTER RECOVERY                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-70-7204 RELIABLE WATER SUPPLY        837,500.00     180,598.15     435,349.70     402,150.30    51.98

130-5-70-7205 RISK MANAGEMENT                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-70-7206 RECORDS RETENTION                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS & EQUIP            867,500.00     181,800.87     449,546.34     417,953.66    51.82

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                       2,763,600.00     278,863.71   1,990,639.15     772,960.85    72.03

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES               0.00 (    42,590.06)    379,454.52 (   379,454.52)    0.00

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

*** END OF REPORT ***



 

 4-07-2022 08:58 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    1

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2022

215-RECA REDEMPTION 1995-2

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

  ALL REVENUE                              293,494.00           0.00     155,574.06     137,919.94    53.01

TOTAL REVENUES                             293,494.00           0.00     155,574.06     137,919.94    53.01

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                         293,494.00       1,861.46     292,765.38         728.62    99.75

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                         293,494.00       1,861.46     292,765.38         728.62    99.75

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES               0.00 (     1,861.46)(   137,191.32)    137,191.32     0.00



 

 4-07-2022 08:58 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    2

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2022

215-RECA REDEMPTION 1995-2

REVENUES

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

215-4525 PRO-RATA BOND PAYMENT FEE           1,994.00           0.00           0.00       1,994.00     0.00

215-4530 TAXES, ASSMT & BOND PROCEEDS      275,000.00           0.00     133,462.71     141,537.29    48.53

215-4540 DELINQUENT ASSESSMENTS              5,250.00           0.00      12,105.60 (     6,855.60)  230.58

215-4541 DELINQ PENALTY & INTEREST           5,520.00           0.00       9,719.46 (     4,199.46)  176.08

215-4542 DELINQ ASSMT MONTHLY PENALTY        4,530.00           0.00           0.00       4,530.00     0.00

215-4550 INTEREST INCOME                     1,200.00           0.00         286.29         913.71    23.86

215-4580 TRANSFERS IN                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                             293,494.00           0.00     155,574.06     137,919.94    53.01

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======



 

 4-07-2022 08:58 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    3

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2022

215-RECA REDEMPTION 1995-2

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

215-5-00-5075 BANK FEES                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

215-5-00-5123 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE     8,263.00       1,861.46       7,534.38         728.62    91.18

215-5-00-5125 BOND PREMIUM                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

215-5-00-5522 INTEREST ON LONG-TERM DEBT    93,231.00           0.00      93,231.00           0.00   100.00

215-5-00-5580 TRANSFER OUT                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

215-5-00-5590 COST OF ISSUANCE                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

215-5-00-5599 PRINCIPAL PMT                192,000.00           0.00     192,000.00           0.00   100.00

215-5-00-5600 CONTINGENCY                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL                    293,494.00       1,861.46     292,765.38         728.62    99.75

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                         293,494.00       1,861.46     292,765.38         728.62    99.75

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES               0.00 (     1,861.46)(   137,191.32)    137,191.32     0.00

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

*** END OF REPORT ***



 

 4-07-2022 08:58 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    1

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2022

218-CIEDB REDEMPTION FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

  ALL REVENUE                              170,746.00       9,137.00     169,980.92         765.08    99.55

TOTAL REVENUES                             170,746.00       9,137.00     169,980.92         765.08    99.55

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                         170,746.00           0.00     170,416.23         329.77    99.81

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                         170,746.00           0.00     170,416.23         329.77    99.81

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES               0.00       9,137.00 (       435.31)        435.31     0.00



 

 4-07-2022 08:58 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    2

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2022

218-CIEDB REDEMPTION FUND

REVENUES

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

218-4030 WATER CAPACITY FEES                54,822.00       9,137.00     110,781.00 (    55,959.00)  202.07

218-4115 WATER USE CIEDB                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

218-4550 INTEREST INCOME                       400.00           0.00         171.31         228.69    42.83

218-4580 TRANSFERS IN                      115,524.00           0.00      59,028.61      56,495.39    51.10

218-4596 USER/NEW DEVELOPMT PORTION              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                             170,746.00       9,137.00     169,980.92         765.08    99.55

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======



 

 4-07-2022 08:58 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    3

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2022

218-CIEDB REDEMPTION FUND

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

218-5-00-5092 POSTAGE & SHIPPING                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

218-5-00-5522 INTEREST ON LONG-TERM DEBT    52,035.00           0.00      52,035.24 (         0.24)  100.00

218-5-00-5580 TRANSFER OUT                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

218-5-00-5595 CIEDB LOAN ANNUAL FEE          4,816.00           0.00       4,485.80         330.20    93.14

218-5-00-5599 PRINCIPAL PMT                113,895.00           0.00     113,895.19 (         0.19)  100.00

218-5-00-5600 CONTINGENCY                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL                    170,746.00           0.00     170,416.23         329.77    99.81

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                         170,746.00           0.00     170,416.23         329.77    99.81

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES               0.00       9,137.00 (       435.31)        435.31     0.00

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

*** END OF REPORT ***



 

 4-07-2022 08:58 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    1

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2022

219-USDA SOLAR LOAN

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

  ALL REVENUE                               32,250.00           0.00      32,243.22           6.78    99.98

TOTAL REVENUES                              32,250.00           0.00      32,243.22           6.78    99.98

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                          32,238.00           0.00      32,237.50           0.50   100.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                          32,238.00           0.00      32,237.50           0.50   100.00

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES              12.00           0.00           5.72           6.28    47.67



 

 4-07-2022 08:58 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    2

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2022

219-USDA SOLAR LOAN

REVENUES

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

219-4300 MISC INCOME                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

219-4550 INTEREST INCOME                        12.00           0.00           5.72           6.28    47.67

219-4580 TRANSFERS IN                       32,238.00           0.00      32,237.50           0.50   100.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                              32,250.00           0.00      32,243.22           6.78    99.98

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======



 

 4-07-2022 08:58 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    3

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2022

219-USDA SOLAR LOAN

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

219-5-00-5092 POSTAGE & SHIPPING                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

219-5-00-5522 INTEREST ON LONG-TERM DEBT    14,738.00           0.00      14,737.50           0.50   100.00

219-5-00-5523 INTEREST EXPENSE                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

219-5-00-5580 TRANSFER OUT                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

219-5-00-5599 PRINCIPAL PMT                 17,500.00           0.00      17,500.00           0.00   100.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL                     32,238.00           0.00      32,237.50           0.50   100.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                          32,238.00           0.00      32,237.50           0.50   100.00

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES              12.00           0.00           5.72           6.28    47.67

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

*** END OF REPORT ***



 Operating 

Checking 
 Money Market  LAIF  Bond Trustee 

 West America 

Bank 

 West America 

Bank 
 State Treasurer  US Bank 

1010 1130 1133 1200

Financial Activity of Cash/Investment Accounts in General Ledger [1]

Beginning Balances 1,115,392$        1,230,027$        628,239$           175,016$           3,148,674$             

Cash Receipts

  Utility Billing Deposits 378,444$           -$                   -$                   -$                   

  Electronic Fund Deposits -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   

  Other Deposits 161,726$           362$                  1$                      

Total Cash Receipts 378,444$           161,726$           362$                  175,017$           

Cash Disbursements

  Accounts Payable Checks issued 305,055$           -$                   -$                   -$                   

  Electronic Fund/Bank Draft  Disbursements 26,410$             -$                   -$                   -$                   

  Payroll Checks issued - net 66,055$             -$                   -$                   -$                   

  Bank Fees 3,970$               -$                   -$                   -$                   

  Other Disbursements -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   

Total Disbursements 401,491$           -$                   -$                   -$                   

Transfers Between  Accounts

  Transfers In 48,849$             -$                   -$                   -$                   

  Transfers Out -$                   48,849$             -$                   -$                   

Total Transfers Between Accounts 48,849$             48,849$             -$                   -$                   

Ending Balances in General Ledger 1,141,194$        1,342,903$        628,601$           175,017$           3,287,715$             

-$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   

Financial Institution Ending Balances 1,142,339$        1,342,903$        628,601$           175,017$           3,288,859$             

Ending Balances General Ledger Distribution by District Funds

100 Operating -                     -                     -                     -                     -                          

120 Wastewater Operating 245,843             4,994                 72,610               -                     323,446                  

130 Water Operating 793,763             20,040               108,209             -                     922,012                  

140 Flood Enterprise (257)                   -                     -                     -                     (257)                        

215 2016 Sewer Refinancing Bond (1,861)                222,109             94,961               175,017             490,225                  

218 2002 CIEDB Loan 27,411               68,399               12,535               -                     108,345                  

219 2012 USDA Solar COP -                     8,373                 884                    -                     9,257                      

313 Wastewater Operating Reserve 76,296               11,304               59,147               -                     146,747                  

314 Wastewater CIP -                     484,931             95,634               -                     580,565                  

319 2012 USDA Solar COP Reserve -                     31,344               -                     -                     31,344                    

320 Water CIP -                     311,394             -                     -                     311,394                  

325 Water Operating Reserve -                     180,017             -                     -                     180,017                  

350 2002 CIEDB Loan Reserve -                     -                     184,621             -                     184,621                  

Total Ending Balances in General Ledger 1,141,194          1,342,903          628,601             175,017             3,287,715               

[1] Fom General Ledger activity by Financial Institution accounts with District Fund accounts consolidated. Checking and Money Market accounts are with 

West America Bank, Local Agency Investment Account (LAIF) is held by the State Treasurer on behalf of the District and US Bank is the Bond Trustee for the the 2016 Refunding

 >>>>>>>>.  All cash accounts have been reconciled to the ending Financial Institution statements.

[2] See Reconcilliation Detail Summary for details

Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District

Financial Activity, Cash and Investment Summary 

 As of  March 31, 2022

Reconciling Adjustments to Financial Institutions [2]

(Rounded and Unaudited)

 Total All 

Cash/Investment 

Accounts 



 4/07/2022  9:13 AM                                CHECK RECONCILIATION REGISTER                                           PAGE:   1

COMPANY:  999 - POOLED CASH FUND                                                          CHECK DATE:      3/01/2022 THRU  3/31/2022

ACCOUNT:  1010            CASH - POOLED                                                   CLEAR DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

TYPE:     All                                                                             STATEMENT:       0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

STATUS:   All                                                                             VOIDED DATE:     0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

FOLIO:    All                                                                             AMOUNT:           0.00 THRU 999,999,999.99

                                                                                          CHECK NUMBER:       000000 THRU     999999

     ACCOUNT          --DATE--  --TYPE--  NUMBER  ---------DESCRIPTION----------  ----AMOUNT---    STATUS  FOLIO  CLEAR DATE

 

BANK DRAFT:         ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     1010             3/11/2022 BANK-DRAFT000701  AFLAC                                  171.21CR   CLEARED   A    3/15/2022

     1010             3/11/2022 BANK-DRAFT000702  CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RE       6,573.37CR   CLEARED   A    3/14/2022

     1010             3/11/2022 BANK-DRAFT000703  NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION         487.50CR   CLEARED   A    3/11/2022

     1010             3/11/2022 BANK-DRAFT000704  STATE OF CALIFORNIA  EDD             1,612.25CR   CLEARED   A    3/11/2022

     1010             3/11/2022 BANK-DRAFT000705  US DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY        3,756.40CR   CLEARED   A    3/11/2022

     1010             3/18/2022 BANK-DRAFT031822  VERIZON Feb 07 - Mar 06, 2022          231.04CR   CLEARED   G    3/21/2022

     1010             3/18/2022 BANK-DRAFT031823  VERIZON Feb 07 - Mar 06, 2022          856.76CR   CLEARED   G    3/21/2022

     1010             3/25/2022 BANK-DRAFT000706  AFLAC                                  171.21CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     1010             3/25/2022 BANK-DRAFT000707  CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RE       6,553.44CR   CLEARED   A    3/28/2022

     1010             3/25/2022 BANK-DRAFT000708  NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION         487.50CR   CLEARED   A    3/25/2022

     1010             3/25/2022 BANK-DRAFT000709  STATE OF CALIFORNIA  EDD             1,651.60CR   CLEARED   A    3/25/2022

     1010             3/25/2022 BANK-DRAFT000710  US DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY        3,829.23CR   CLEARED   A    3/25/2022

CHECK:              ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     1010             3/04/2022 CHECK     039004  ACWA/JPIA                            1,270.03CR   CLEARED   A    3/09/2022

     1010             3/04/2022 CHECK     039005  ADVANCED SECURITY SYSTEMS SANT         378.00CR   CLEARED   A    3/09/2022

     1010             3/04/2022 CHECK     039006  ALPHA ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES          820.00CR   CLEARED   A    3/09/2022

     1010             3/04/2022 CHECK     039007  APPLIED TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS         1,009.50CR   CLEARED   A    3/14/2022

     1010             3/04/2022 CHECK     039008  AT&T MOBILITY                           67.00CR   CLEARED   A    3/10/2022

     1010             3/04/2022 CHECK     039009  BADGER METER                           557.14CR   CLEARED   A    3/14/2022

     1010             3/04/2022 CHECK     039010  CINQUINI & PASSARINO INC.            4,498.75CR   CLEARED   A    3/14/2022

     1010             3/04/2022 CHECK     039011  DELOACH AND ASSOCIATES, INC          1,600.00CR   CLEARED   A    3/11/2022

     1010             3/04/2022 CHECK     039012  GHD                                  6,132.50CR   CLEARED   A    3/10/2022

     1010             3/04/2022 CHECK     039013  MEDIACOM                               531.52CR   CLEARED   A    3/10/2022

     1010             3/04/2022 CHECK     039014  MICHELLE HAMILTON                    1,456.00CR   CLEARED   A    3/11/2022

     1010             3/04/2022 CHECK     039015  MIDDLETOWN COPY & PRINT                348.56CR   CLEARED   A    3/09/2022

     1010             3/04/2022 CHECK     039016  NIKOLAUS HENDRICKS                     220.85CR   CLEARED   A    3/07/2022

     1010             3/04/2022 CHECK     039017  OFFICE DEPOT, INC                      260.93CR   CLEARED   A    3/11/2022

     1010             3/04/2022 CHECK     039018  RAY MORGAN COMPANY                     314.81CR   CLEARED   A    3/08/2022

     1010             3/04/2022 CHECK     039019  SMALLCOMB, LISA                        160.88CR   CLEARED   A    3/07/2022

     1010             3/04/2022 CHECK     039020  STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL           95.00CR   CLEARED   A    3/15/2022

     1010             3/04/2022 CHECK     039021  STREAMLINE                             200.00CR   CLEARED   A    3/10/2022

     1010             3/04/2022 CHECK     039022  SWRCB - DWOCP                           70.00CR   CLEARED   A    3/16/2022

     1010             3/04/2022 CHECK     039023  TYLER TECHNOLOGY                       121.00CR   CLEARED   A    3/10/2022

     1010             3/04/2022 CHECK     039024  U S POSTMASTER                         265.00CR   CLEARED   A    3/11/2022

     1010             3/04/2022 CHECK     039025  US STANDARD PRODUCTS                 3,100.17CR   CLEARED   A    3/09/2022

     1010             3/04/2022 CHECK     039026  USA BLUE BOOK                        4,590.60CR   CLEARED   A    3/10/2022

     1010             3/04/2022 CHECK     039027  WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING          362.12CR   CLEARED   A    3/10/2022

     1010             3/04/2022 CHECK     039028  LARSON, MICHAEL J                      123.16CR   CLEARED   A    3/14/2022

     1010             3/04/2022 CHECK     039029  MACDONALD, GEORGE                       43.57CR   CLEARED   A    3/14/2022

     1010             3/04/2022 CHECK     039030  TURNER, LEE A                          135.17CR   CLEARED   A    3/09/2022

     1010             3/11/2022 CHECK     039031  ALPHA ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES          890.00CR   CLEARED   A    3/16/2022

     1010             3/11/2022 CHECK     039032  ARMED FORCE PEST CONTROL, INC.         205.00CR   CLEARED   A    3/17/2022

     1010             3/11/2022 CHECK     039033  BADGER METER                       179,347.26CR   CLEARED   A    3/22/2022



 4/07/2022  9:13 AM                                CHECK RECONCILIATION REGISTER                                           PAGE:   2

COMPANY:  999 - POOLED CASH FUND                                                          CHECK DATE:      3/01/2022 THRU  3/31/2022

ACCOUNT:  1010            CASH - POOLED                                                   CLEAR DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

TYPE:     All                                                                             STATEMENT:       0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

STATUS:   All                                                                             VOIDED DATE:     0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

FOLIO:    All                                                                             AMOUNT:           0.00 THRU 999,999,999.99

                                                                                          CHECK NUMBER:       000000 THRU     999999

     ACCOUNT          --DATE--  --TYPE--  NUMBER  ---------DESCRIPTION----------  ----AMOUNT---    STATUS  FOLIO  CLEAR DATE

 

CHECK:              ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     1010             3/11/2022 CHECK     039034  DATAPROSE, LLC                       1,641.23CR   CLEARED   A    3/17/2022

     1010             3/11/2022 CHECK     039035  DOMINIC HERNANDEZ                      286.74CR   CLEARED   A    3/30/2022

     1010             3/11/2022 CHECK     039036  GHD                                    400.63CR   CLEARED   A    3/17/2022

     1010             3/11/2022 CHECK     039037  HARDESTER'S MARKETS & HARDWARE         458.21CR   CLEARED   A    3/16/2022

     1010             3/11/2022 CHECK     039038  JL MECHANICAL                        8,345.71CR   CLEARED   A    3/16/2022

     1010             3/11/2022 CHECK     039039  OFFICE DEPOT, INC                       95.42CR   CLEARED   A    3/18/2022

     1010             3/11/2022 CHECK     039040  PARKSON CORPORATION                  3,488.45CR   CLEARED   A    3/17/2022

     1010             3/11/2022 CHECK     039041  SOUTH LAKE REFUSE & RECYCLING          513.23CR   CLEARED   A    3/15/2022

     1010             3/11/2022 CHECK     039042  SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEME      35,971.72CR   CLEARED   A    3/18/2022

     1010             3/11/2022 CHECK     039043  USA BLUE BOOK                        1,134.43CR   CLEARED   A    3/16/2022

     1010             3/11/2022 CHECK     039044  FRANCHISE TAX BOARD                    326.35CR   CLEARED   A    3/18/2022

     1010             3/11/2022 CHECK     039045  AMBROSINO, KIMBERLY                     11.67CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     1010             3/11/2022 CHECK     039046  EMIGH, HOWARD I                          7.17CR   CLEARED   A    3/30/2022

     1010             3/11/2022 CHECK     039047  GILL, MICHAEL                           20.37CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     1010             3/11/2022 CHECK     039048  JACKSON, ROBERT                         10.94CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     1010             3/11/2022 CHECK     039049  SILVA, BARRY                            67.66CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     1010             3/18/2022 CHECK     039050  ALESHIRE & WYNDER, LLP                 899.00CR   CLEARED   A    3/28/2022

     1010             3/18/2022 CHECK     039051  ALPHA ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES        1,340.00CR   CLEARED   A    3/23/2022

     1010             3/18/2022 CHECK     039052  APPLIED TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS         2,095.44CR   CLEARED   A    3/29/2022

     1010             3/18/2022 CHECK     039053  AT&T                                   282.40CR   CLEARED   A    3/23/2022

     1010             3/18/2022 CHECK     039054  BOLD POLISNER MADDOW NELSON &        6,615.00CR   CLEARED   A    3/22/2022

     1010             3/18/2022 CHECK     039055  CARDMEMBER SERVICE                   9,951.72CR   CLEARED   A    3/24/2022

     1010             3/18/2022 CHECK     039056  GARDENS BY JILLIAN                     200.00CR   CLEARED   A    4/05/2022

     1010             3/18/2022 CHECK     039057  JL MECHANICAL           VOIDED       2,956.89CR   VOIDED    A    3/18/2022

     1010             3/18/2022 CHECK     039058  MENDO MILL CLEARLAKE                    14.13CR   CLEARED   A    3/24/2022

     1010             3/18/2022 CHECK     039059  NAPA AUTO PARTS                          9.78CR   CLEARED   A    3/25/2022

     1010             3/18/2022 CHECK     039060  OFFICE DEPOT, INC                      486.09CR   CLEARED   A    3/25/2022

     1010             3/18/2022 CHECK     039061  PACE SUPPLY CORP                     3,356.98CR   CLEARED   A    3/22/2022

     1010             3/18/2022 CHECK     039062  PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT               168.50CR   CLEARED   A    3/18/2022

     1010             3/18/2022 CHECK     039063  REDWOOD COAST FUELS                  1,259.60CR   CLEARED   A    3/22/2022

     1010             3/18/2022 CHECK     039064  RUSSELL MURPHY                         232.99CR   CLEARED   A    3/21/2022

     1010             3/18/2022 CHECK     039065  SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEME         543.82CR   CLEARED   A    3/23/2022

     1010             3/18/2022 CHECK     039066  USA BLUE BOOK                          389.30CR   CLEARED   A    3/25/2022

     1010             3/18/2022 CHECK     039067  WAGNER & BONSIGNORE CCE                 96.42CR   CLEARED   A    3/25/2022

     1010             3/18/2022 CHECK     039068  LEGRAND, JENNIFER                      141.71CR   CLEARED   A    3/30/2022

     1010             3/18/2022 CHECK     039069  VALDEZ, KEVIN                          166.62CR   CLEARED   A    4/05/2022

     1010             3/25/2022 CHECK     039070  ALPHA ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES          625.00CR   CLEARED   A    3/30/2022

     1010             3/25/2022 CHECK     039071  COASTLAND CIVIL ENGINEERING, I       1,347.33CR   CLEARED   A    4/04/2022

     1010             3/25/2022 CHECK     039072  JENFITCH, LLC                        2,956.89CR   CLEARED   A    3/29/2022

     1010             3/25/2022 CHECK     039073  JL MECHANICAL                          916.90CR   CLEARED   A    4/01/2022

     1010             3/25/2022 CHECK     039074  NBS GOVERNMENT FINANCE GROUP         1,861.46CR   CLEARED   A    3/29/2022

     1010             3/25/2022 CHECK     039075  PACE SUPPLY CORP                     1,000.49CR   CLEARED   A    3/29/2022

     1010             3/25/2022 CHECK     039076  SWRCB - DWOCP                           70.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     1010             3/25/2022 CHECK     039077  THATCHER COMPANY, INC.               2,677.87CR   CLEARED   A    3/29/2022



 4/07/2022  9:13 AM                                CHECK RECONCILIATION REGISTER                                           PAGE:   3

COMPANY:  999 - POOLED CASH FUND                                                          CHECK DATE:      3/01/2022 THRU  3/31/2022

ACCOUNT:  1010            CASH - POOLED                                                   CLEAR DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

TYPE:     All                                                                             STATEMENT:       0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

STATUS:   All                                                                             VOIDED DATE:     0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

FOLIO:    All                                                                             AMOUNT:           0.00 THRU 999,999,999.99

                                                                                          CHECK NUMBER:       000000 THRU     999999

     ACCOUNT          --DATE--  --TYPE--  NUMBER  ---------DESCRIPTION----------  ----AMOUNT---    STATUS  FOLIO  CLEAR DATE

 

CHECK:              ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     1010             3/25/2022 CHECK     039078  TYLER TECHNOLOGY                       121.00CR   CLEARED   A    3/31/2022

     1010             3/25/2022 CHECK     039079  USA BLUE BOOK                          991.28CR   CLEARED   A    3/30/2022

     1010             3/25/2022 CHECK     039080  FRANCHISE TAX BOARD                    326.35CR   CLEARED   A    3/30/2022

DEPOSIT:            ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     1010             3/01/2022 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  3/01/2022               4,066.46     CLEARED   C    3/02/2022

     1010             3/01/2022 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD  3/01/2022               1,978.84     CLEARED   C    3/02/2022

     1010             3/01/2022 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  3/01/2022                 813.02     CLEARED   C    3/02/2022

     1010             3/01/2022 DEPOSIT   000003  CREDIT CARD  3/01/2022                 945.20     CLEARED   C    3/04/2022

     1010             3/01/2022 DEPOSIT   000004  REGULAR DAILY POST   3/01/2022       1,518.84     CLEARED   C    3/02/2022

     1010             3/02/2022 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  3/02/2022              13,569.41     CLEARED   C    3/03/2022

     1010             3/02/2022 DEPOSIT   000001  REGULAR DAILY POST   3/02/2022         566.44     CLEARED   C    3/03/2022

     1010             3/02/2022 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  3/02/2022                 813.70     CLEARED   C    3/03/2022

     1010             3/02/2022 DEPOSIT   000003  CREDIT CARD  3/02/2022               1,966.77     CLEARED   C    3/03/2022

     1010             3/02/2022 DEPOSIT   000004  CREDIT CARD  3/02/2022               2,525.24     CLEARED   C    3/03/2022

     1010             3/02/2022 DEPOSIT   000005  CREDIT CARD  3/02/2022               1,074.53     CLEARED   C    3/07/2022

     1010             3/02/2022 DEPOSIT   000006  REGULAR DAILY POST   3/02/2022         651.96     CLEARED   C    3/03/2022

     1010             3/02/2022 DEPOSIT   030222  FUND 215 MM TO CHECKING             48,849.26     CLEARED   G    3/02/2022

     1010             3/03/2022 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  3/03/2022               2,305.15     CLEARED   C    3/04/2022

     1010             3/03/2022 DEPOSIT   000001  REGULAR DAILY POST   3/03/2022          78.44     CLEARED   C    3/08/2022

     1010             3/03/2022 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  3/03/2022                 561.82     CLEARED   C    3/04/2022

     1010             3/03/2022 DEPOSIT   000003  CREDIT CARD  3/03/2022                 142.65     CLEARED   C    3/04/2022

     1010             3/03/2022 DEPOSIT   000004  REGULAR DAILY POST   3/03/2022         724.57     CLEARED   C    3/04/2022

     1010             3/04/2022 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  3/04/2022               4,911.00     CLEARED   C    3/07/2022

     1010             3/04/2022 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD  3/04/2022               1,350.86     CLEARED   C    3/07/2022

     1010             3/04/2022 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  3/04/2022                 644.58     CLEARED   C    3/07/2022

     1010             3/04/2022 DEPOSIT   000003  CREDIT CARD  3/04/2022                 486.75     CLEARED   C    3/09/2022

     1010             3/04/2022 DEPOSIT   000004  REGULAR DAILY POST   3/04/2022       1,113.91     CLEARED   C    3/07/2022

     1010             3/07/2022 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  3/07/2022               2,381.65     CLEARED   C    3/08/2022

     1010             3/07/2022 DEPOSIT   000001  REGULAR DAILY POST   3/07/2022          63.49     CLEARED   C    3/08/2022

     1010             3/07/2022 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  3/07/2022               4,050.24     CLEARED   C    3/09/2022

     1010             3/07/2022 DEPOSIT   000003  REGULAR DAILY POST   3/07/2022         308.13     CLEARED   C    3/09/2022

     1010             3/07/2022 DEPOSIT   000004  CREDIT CARD  3/07/2022               2,322.70     CLEARED   C    3/09/2022

     1010             3/07/2022 DEPOSIT   000005  CREDIT CARD  3/07/2022                 880.57     CLEARED   C    3/08/2022

     1010             3/07/2022 DEPOSIT   000006  CREDIT CARD  3/07/2022                 195.00     CLEARED   C    3/09/2022

     1010             3/07/2022 DEPOSIT   000007  CREDIT CARD  3/07/2022                 509.32     CLEARED   C    3/09/2022

     1010             3/07/2022 DEPOSIT   000008  CREDIT CARD  3/07/2022                 222.47     CLEARED   C    3/08/2022

     1010             3/07/2022 DEPOSIT   000009  CREDIT CARD  3/07/2022                 645.68     CLEARED   C    3/10/2022

     1010             3/07/2022 DEPOSIT   000010  REGULAR DAILY POST   3/07/2022      11,208.84     CLEARED   C    3/08/2022

     1010             3/08/2022 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  3/08/2022               3,911.63     CLEARED   C    3/09/2022

     1010             3/08/2022 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD  3/08/2022               2,299.71     CLEARED   C    3/09/2022

     1010             3/08/2022 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  3/08/2022                 742.46     CLEARED   C    3/09/2022

     1010             3/08/2022 DEPOSIT   000003  CREDIT CARD  3/08/2022                 670.09     CLEARED   C    3/11/2022

     1010             3/08/2022 DEPOSIT   000004  REGULAR DAILY POST   3/08/2022       3,965.70     CLEARED   C    3/09/2022



 4/07/2022  9:13 AM                                CHECK RECONCILIATION REGISTER                                           PAGE:   4

COMPANY:  999 - POOLED CASH FUND                                                          CHECK DATE:      3/01/2022 THRU  3/31/2022

ACCOUNT:  1010            CASH - POOLED                                                   CLEAR DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

TYPE:     All                                                                             STATEMENT:       0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

STATUS:   All                                                                             VOIDED DATE:     0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

FOLIO:    All                                                                             AMOUNT:           0.00 THRU 999,999,999.99

                                                                                          CHECK NUMBER:       000000 THRU     999999

     ACCOUNT          --DATE--  --TYPE--  NUMBER  ---------DESCRIPTION----------  ----AMOUNT---    STATUS  FOLIO  CLEAR DATE

 

DEPOSIT:            ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     1010             3/09/2022 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  3/09/2022               2,500.54     CLEARED   C    3/10/2022

     1010             3/09/2022 DEPOSIT   000001  REGULAR DAILY POST   3/09/2022         499.03     CLEARED   C    3/10/2022

     1010             3/09/2022 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  3/09/2022                 338.93     CLEARED   C    3/10/2022

     1010             3/09/2022 DEPOSIT   000003  CREDIT CARD  3/09/2022                 252.99     CLEARED   C    3/10/2022

     1010             3/09/2022 DEPOSIT   000004  CREDIT CARD  3/09/2022               1,459.38     CLEARED   C    3/14/2022

     1010             3/09/2022 DEPOSIT   000005  REGULAR DAILY POST   3/09/2022      11,462.70     CLEARED   C    3/10/2022

     1010             3/09/2022 DEPOSIT   000006  CREDIT CARD  3/09/2022               2,848.71     CLEARED   C    3/11/2022

     1010             3/09/2022 DEPOSIT   000007  CREDIT CARD  3/09/2022               3,451.72     CLEARED   C    3/11/2022

     1010             3/09/2022 DEPOSIT   000008  CREDIT CARD  3/09/2022                 224.37     CLEARED   C    3/11/2022

     1010             3/10/2022 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  3/10/2022               1,175.92     CLEARED   C    3/11/2022

     1010             3/10/2022 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD  3/10/2022                 318.82     CLEARED   C    3/11/2022

     1010             3/10/2022 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  3/10/2022                 218.42     CLEARED   C    3/11/2022

     1010             3/10/2022 DEPOSIT   000003  CREDIT CARD  3/10/2022               1,343.21     CLEARED   C    3/15/2022

     1010             3/10/2022 DEPOSIT   000004  REGULAR DAILY POST   3/10/2022       5,578.68     CLEARED   C    3/11/2022

     1010             3/11/2022 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  3/11/2022               4,411.63     CLEARED   C    3/14/2022

     1010             3/11/2022 DEPOSIT   000001  REGULAR DAILY POST   3/11/2022          55.63     CLEARED   C    3/14/2022

     1010             3/11/2022 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  3/11/2022                 989.62     CLEARED   C    3/14/2022

     1010             3/11/2022 DEPOSIT   000003  CREDIT CARD  3/11/2022                 416.63     CLEARED   C    3/14/2022

     1010             3/11/2022 DEPOSIT   000004  CREDIT CARD  3/11/2022                 798.50     CLEARED   C    3/16/2022

     1010             3/11/2022 DEPOSIT   000005  REGULAR DAILY POST   3/11/2022       5,478.31     CLEARED   C    3/14/2022

     1010             3/14/2022 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  3/14/2022               4,177.22     CLEARED   C    3/15/2022

     1010             3/14/2022 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD  3/14/2022               2,407.00     CLEARED   C    3/16/2022

     1010             3/14/2022 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  3/14/2022               2,422.81     CLEARED   C    3/16/2022

     1010             3/14/2022 DEPOSIT   000003  CREDIT CARD  3/14/2022               1,280.28     CLEARED   C    3/15/2022

     1010             3/14/2022 DEPOSIT   000004  CREDIT CARD  3/14/2022                  18.56     CLEARED   C    3/16/2022

     1010             3/14/2022 DEPOSIT   000005  CREDIT CARD  3/14/2022                 266.49     CLEARED   C    3/16/2022

     1010             3/14/2022 DEPOSIT   000006  CREDIT CARD  3/14/2022                 680.12     CLEARED   C    3/15/2022

     1010             3/14/2022 DEPOSIT   000007  CREDIT CARD  3/14/2022                 328.96     CLEARED   C    3/16/2022

     1010             3/14/2022 DEPOSIT   000008  CREDIT CARD  3/14/2022               1,457.53     CLEARED   C    3/17/2022

     1010             3/14/2022 DEPOSIT   000009  REGULAR DAILY POST   3/14/2022      50,802.00     CLEARED   C    3/15/2022

     1010             3/15/2022 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  3/15/2022              12,806.67     CLEARED   C    3/16/2022

     1010             3/15/2022 DEPOSIT   000001  REGULAR DAILY POST   3/15/2022         497.76     CLEARED   C    3/16/2022

     1010             3/15/2022 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  3/15/2022               1,761.48     CLEARED   C    3/16/2022

     1010             3/15/2022 DEPOSIT   000003  CREDIT CARD  3/15/2022                 459.98     CLEARED   C    3/16/2022

     1010             3/15/2022 DEPOSIT   000004  CREDIT CARD  3/15/2022                  89.13     CLEARED   C    3/18/2022

     1010             3/15/2022 DEPOSIT   000005  REGULAR DAILY POST   3/15/2022       6,606.11     CLEARED   C    3/16/2022

     1010             3/15/2022 DEPOSIT   000006  DRAFT POSTING                       16,475.15     CLEARED   U    3/16/2022

     1010             3/16/2022 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  3/16/2022              21,031.14     CLEARED   C    3/17/2022

     1010             3/16/2022 DEPOSIT   000001  REGULAR DAILY POST   3/16/2022         246.03     CLEARED   C    3/17/2022

     1010             3/16/2022 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  3/16/2022                 751.72     CLEARED   C    3/17/2022

     1010             3/16/2022 DEPOSIT   000003  CREDIT CARD  3/16/2022                 674.62     CLEARED   C    3/17/2022

     1010             3/16/2022 DEPOSIT   000004  CREDIT CARD  3/16/2022                 292.75     CLEARED   C    3/21/2022

     1010             3/16/2022 DEPOSIT   000005  REGULAR DAILY POST   3/16/2022       6,616.28     CLEARED   C    3/17/2022

     1010             3/17/2022 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  3/17/2022               5,253.58     CLEARED   C    3/18/2022



 4/07/2022  9:13 AM                                CHECK RECONCILIATION REGISTER                                           PAGE:   5

COMPANY:  999 - POOLED CASH FUND                                                          CHECK DATE:      3/01/2022 THRU  3/31/2022

ACCOUNT:  1010            CASH - POOLED                                                   CLEAR DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

TYPE:     All                                                                             STATEMENT:       0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

STATUS:   All                                                                             VOIDED DATE:     0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

FOLIO:    All                                                                             AMOUNT:           0.00 THRU 999,999,999.99

                                                                                          CHECK NUMBER:       000000 THRU     999999

     ACCOUNT          --DATE--  --TYPE--  NUMBER  ---------DESCRIPTION----------  ----AMOUNT---    STATUS  FOLIO  CLEAR DATE

 

DEPOSIT:            ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     1010             3/17/2022 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD  3/17/2022                 765.49     CLEARED   C    3/18/2022

     1010             3/17/2022 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  3/17/2022                 202.86     CLEARED   C    3/18/2022

     1010             3/17/2022 DEPOSIT   000003  CREDIT CARD  3/17/2022               1,301.57     CLEARED   C    3/22/2022

     1010             3/17/2022 DEPOSIT   000004  REGULAR DAILY POST   3/17/2022       6,206.32     CLEARED   C    3/18/2022

     1010             3/18/2022 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  3/18/2022               7,300.62     CLEARED   C    3/21/2022

     1010             3/18/2022 DEPOSIT   000001  REGULAR DAILY POST   3/18/2022         472.84     CLEARED   C    3/21/2022

     1010             3/18/2022 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  3/18/2022                 947.47     CLEARED   C    3/21/2022

     1010             3/18/2022 DEPOSIT   000003  CREDIT CARD  3/18/2022                 423.51     CLEARED   C    3/21/2022

     1010             3/18/2022 DEPOSIT   000004  CREDIT CARD  3/18/2022               2,021.20     CLEARED   C    3/23/2022

     1010             3/18/2022 DEPOSIT   000005  REGULAR DAILY POST   3/18/2022      13,956.28     CLEARED   C    3/21/2022

     1010             3/21/2022 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  3/21/2022               6,226.09     CLEARED   C    3/22/2022

     1010             3/21/2022 DEPOSIT   000001  REGULAR DAILY POST   3/21/2022         476.88     CLEARED   C    3/22/2022

     1010             3/21/2022 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  3/21/2022               8,414.56     CLEARED   C    3/23/2022

     1010             3/21/2022 DEPOSIT   000003  REGULAR DAILY POST   3/21/2022         469.92     CLEARED   C    3/23/2022

     1010             3/21/2022 DEPOSIT   000004  CREDIT CARD  3/21/2022               6,619.77     CLEARED   C    3/23/2022

     1010             3/21/2022 DEPOSIT   000005  REGULAR DAILY POST   3/21/2022         141.00     CLEARED   C    3/23/2022

     1010             3/21/2022 DEPOSIT   000006  CREDIT CARD  3/21/2022               2,765.60     CLEARED   C    3/22/2022

     1010             3/21/2022 DEPOSIT   000007  CREDIT CARD  3/21/2022                 970.31     CLEARED   C    3/23/2022

     1010             3/21/2022 DEPOSIT   000008  CREDIT CARD  3/21/2022                 299.08     CLEARED   C    3/23/2022

     1010             3/21/2022 DEPOSIT   000009  CREDIT CARD  3/21/2022                 455.42     CLEARED   C    3/22/2022

     1010             3/21/2022 DEPOSIT   000010  CREDIT CARD  3/21/2022                 206.75     CLEARED   C    3/23/2022

     1010             3/21/2022 DEPOSIT   000011  DAILY PAYMENT POSTING                  261.12     CLEARED   U    3/21/2022

     1010             3/21/2022 DEPOSIT   000012  CREDIT CARD  3/21/2022               2,713.42     CLEARED   C    3/24/2022

     1010             3/21/2022 DEPOSIT   000013  REGULAR DAILY POST   3/21/2022      14,961.98     CLEARED   C    3/22/2022

     1010             3/22/2022 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  3/22/2022               4,313.79     CLEARED   C    3/23/2022

     1010             3/22/2022 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD  3/22/2022               5,006.49     CLEARED   C    3/23/2022

     1010             3/22/2022 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  3/22/2022               1,174.51     CLEARED   C    3/23/2022

     1010             3/22/2022 DEPOSIT   000003  CREDIT CARD  3/22/2022                 588.19     CLEARED   C    3/25/2022

     1010             3/22/2022 DEPOSIT   000004  REGULAR DAILY POST   3/22/2022       2,376.83     CLEARED   C    3/23/2022

     1010             3/23/2022 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  3/23/2022               1,610.57     CLEARED   C    3/24/2022

     1010             3/23/2022 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD  3/23/2022               1,281.18     CLEARED   C    3/24/2022

     1010             3/23/2022 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  3/23/2022                 479.99     CLEARED   C    3/24/2022

     1010             3/23/2022 DEPOSIT   000003  CREDIT CARD  3/23/2022               1,867.22     CLEARED   C    3/28/2022

     1010             3/23/2022 DEPOSIT   000004  REGULAR DAILY POST   3/23/2022       1,610.28     CLEARED   C    3/24/2022

     1010             3/24/2022 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  3/24/2022                 330.20     CLEARED   C    3/25/2022

     1010             3/24/2022 DEPOSIT   000001  REGULAR DAILY POST   3/24/2022         267.01     CLEARED   C    3/25/2022

     1010             3/24/2022 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  3/24/2022               1,716.31     CLEARED   C    3/25/2022

     1010             3/24/2022 DEPOSIT   000003  CREDIT CARD  3/24/2022                 465.51     CLEARED   C    3/29/2022

     1010             3/24/2022 DEPOSIT   000004  REGULAR DAILY POST   3/24/2022         715.05     CLEARED   C    3/25/2022

     1010             3/25/2022 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  3/25/2022               1,337.93     CLEARED   C    3/28/2022

     1010             3/25/2022 DEPOSIT   000001  REGULAR DAILY POST   3/25/2022         175.00     CLEARED   C    3/28/2022

     1010             3/25/2022 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  3/25/2022                 477.88     CLEARED   C    3/28/2022

     1010             3/25/2022 DEPOSIT   000003  CREDIT CARD  3/25/2022                  73.85     CLEARED   C    3/30/2022

     1010             3/25/2022 DEPOSIT   000004  REGULAR DAILY POST   3/25/2022       1,759.13     CLEARED   C    3/28/2022



 4/07/2022  9:13 AM                                CHECK RECONCILIATION REGISTER                                           PAGE:   6

COMPANY:  999 - POOLED CASH FUND                                                          CHECK DATE:      3/01/2022 THRU  3/31/2022

ACCOUNT:  1010            CASH - POOLED                                                   CLEAR DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

TYPE:     All                                                                             STATEMENT:       0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

STATUS:   All                                                                             VOIDED DATE:     0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

FOLIO:    All                                                                             AMOUNT:           0.00 THRU 999,999,999.99

                                                                                          CHECK NUMBER:       000000 THRU     999999

     ACCOUNT          --DATE--  --TYPE--  NUMBER  ---------DESCRIPTION----------  ----AMOUNT---    STATUS  FOLIO  CLEAR DATE

 

DEPOSIT:            ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     1010             3/28/2022 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  3/28/2022               1,150.25     CLEARED   C    3/29/2022

     1010             3/28/2022 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD  3/28/2022               1,406.48     CLEARED   C    3/30/2022

     1010             3/28/2022 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  3/28/2022                 139.49     CLEARED   C    3/30/2022

     1010             3/28/2022 DEPOSIT   000003  CREDIT CARD  3/28/2022                 930.60     CLEARED   C    3/29/2022

     1010             3/28/2022 DEPOSIT   000004  CREDIT CARD  3/28/2022                 521.00     CLEARED   C    3/30/2022

     1010             3/28/2022 DEPOSIT   000005  REGULAR DAILY POST   3/28/2022       2,112.45     CLEARED   C    3/29/2022

     1010             3/29/2022 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  3/29/2022               1,166.49     CLEARED   C    3/30/2022

     1010             3/29/2022 DEPOSIT   000001  REGULAR DAILY POST   3/29/2022         139.20     CLEARED   C    3/30/2022

     1010             3/29/2022 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  3/29/2022                 181.48     CLEARED   C    3/30/2022

     1010             3/29/2022 DEPOSIT   000003  CREDIT CARD  3/29/2022                 101.77     CLEARED   C    3/30/2022

     1010             3/29/2022 DEPOSIT   000004  REGULAR DAILY POST   3/29/2022         797.78     CLEARED   C    3/30/2022

     1010             3/30/2022 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  3/30/2022                 869.45     CLEARED   C    3/31/2022

     1010             3/30/2022 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD  3/30/2022                  80.76     CLEARED   C    4/04/2022

     1010             3/30/2022 DEPOSIT   000002  REGULAR DAILY POST   3/30/2022         209.85     CLEARED   C    3/31/2022

     1010             3/31/2022 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD  3/31/2022                 798.24     CLEARED   C    4/01/2022

     1010             3/31/2022 DEPOSIT   000001  REGULAR DAILY POST   3/31/2022         537.36     CLEARED   C    4/01/2022

     1010             3/31/2022 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD  3/31/2022                 933.59     CLEARED   C    4/01/2022

     1010             3/31/2022 DEPOSIT   000003  REGULAR DAILY POST   3/31/2022       1,155.76     CLEARED   C    4/01/2022

     1010             3/31/2022 DEPOSIT   000004  DAILY PAYMENT POSTING - ADJ            468.16CR   CLEARED   U    3/31/2022

EFT:                ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     1010             3/28/2022 EFT       032522  CA DEPT TAX FEE YR 2021                 28.00CR   CLEARED   G    3/29/2022

MISCELLANEOUS:      ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     1010             3/01/2022 MISC.     030122  Reconcile CC Deposit Feb/March         898.85CR   CLEARED   G    3/01/2022

     1010             3/11/2022 MISC.             PAYROLL DIRECT DEPOSIT              32,895.23CR   CLEARED   P    3/11/2022

     1010             3/18/2022 MISC.     039057  JL MECHANICAL           VOIDED       2,956.89     VOIDED    A    3/18/2022

     1010             3/25/2022 MISC.             PAYROLL DIRECT DEPOSIT              33,160.15CR   CLEARED   P    3/25/2022

SERVICE CHARGE:     ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     1010             3/02/2022 SERV-CHG  030222  PAYMENTECH 934                       3,135.43CR   CLEARED   G    3/02/2022

     1010             3/02/2022 SERV-CHG  030223  PAYMENTECH 053                         380.83CR   CLEARED   G    3/02/2022

     1010             3/02/2022 SERV-CHG  030224  MERCHANT SERVICE 525                    40.96CR   CLEARED   G    3/02/2022

     1010             3/02/2022 SERV-CHG  030225  MERCHANT SERVICE 929                    35.60CR   CLEARED   G    3/02/2022

     1010             3/04/2022 SERV-CHG  030222  MERCHANT SERVICES 527                   40.96CR   CLEARED   G    3/02/2022

     1010             3/16/2022 SERV-CHG          FEBRUARY ANALYSIS FEES                 336.55CR   CLEARED   G    3/16/2022

 

  TOTALS FOR ACCOUNT 1010                         CHECK           TOTAL:            306,055.41CR

                                                  DEPOSIT         TOTAL:            426,235.01

                                                  INTEREST        TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  MISCELLANEOUS   TOTAL:             63,997.34CR

                                                  SERVICE CHARGE  TOTAL:              3,970.33CR

                                                  EFT             TOTAL:                 28.00CR

                                                  BANK-DRAFT      TOTAL:             26,381.51CR



 4/07/2022  9:13 AM                                CHECK RECONCILIATION REGISTER                                           PAGE:   7

COMPANY:  999 - POOLED CASH FUND                                                          CHECK DATE:      3/01/2022 THRU  3/31/2022

ACCOUNT:  1010            CASH - POOLED                                                   CLEAR DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

TYPE:     All                                                                             STATEMENT:       0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

STATUS:   All                                                                             VOIDED DATE:     0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

FOLIO:    All                                                                             AMOUNT:           0.00 THRU 999,999,999.99

                                                                                          CHECK NUMBER:       000000 THRU     999999

     ACCOUNT          --DATE--  --TYPE--  NUMBER  ---------DESCRIPTION----------  ----AMOUNT---    STATUS  FOLIO  CLEAR DATE

 

  TOTALS FOR POOLED CASH FUND                     CHECK           TOTAL:            306,055.41CR

                                                  DEPOSIT         TOTAL:            426,235.01

                                                  INTEREST        TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  MISCELLANEOUS   TOTAL:             63,997.34CR

                                                  SERVICE CHARGE  TOTAL:              3,970.33CR

                                                  EFT             TOTAL:                 28.00CR

                                                  BANK-DRAFT      TOTAL:             26,381.51CR



  
 

MEMO			
 
To: Board of Directors 

From: Marty Rodriguez and Donna Mahoney  

Date: 04/15/2022 

RE: Senior Account Representatives’ Monthly Report 

 

Monthly Billing 03/31/2022 
Mailed statements: 2,085 
Electronic statements: 611 
 
The statement “SPECIAL MESSAGE 
Are you ready to conserve water? EyeOnWater is a new customer portal to help 
you do just that! Our field staff have been working hard to make this new 
functionality available to you.  If your HVLCSD account number starts with a 06, 
07, 09, or 10 you can sign up. Please see our website for more information 
 
Delinquent Billing 03/21/2022 
Delinquent statements for March bills: 492 
 
Courtesy Notification 04/05/2022   
35 Door Knockers were sent out at 8:00 am 
 
Phone Notification 04/12/2022  
19 Phone notifications were sent out at 9:00 am 
 
Lock Offs 04/15/2022  
4 Lock Off service orders went out to the field at 9:00 am 
2 customers were unlocked  
A total of 2 properties remain locked off for nonpayment  
 
Total Payment Contract as 04/15/2022 
50 



 1 

 

Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District 

Field Operations Report 

March 2022 

Water Connections   Wastewater Connections   

New (current month) 2 New (current month) 1 

Residential (previous month) 2468 Residential (previous month) 1473 

Commercial & Govt (previous month) 34 Commercial & Govt (previous month) 15 

Total Water Connections: 2504 Total Wastewater Connections: 1489 

Precipitation  

March Previous Year March Historical 

2.29 in 2.40 in 4.94 in 

Hours 

Overtime Hours: 38.00 $1,297.08 



 2 

 



 3 

 

Vehicle Mileage 

Vehicle Mileage 

Truck 1 0 

Truck 2 1,068 

Truck 3 2,011 

Truck 4 860 

Truck 6 1,246 

Truck 7 486 

Truck 8 1,796 

Truck 9 787 

Tractor 4.90 hours 

Vac Truck 70.00 

Excavator 19.40 hours 

Fuel Tank Use 

 Gasoline Diesel 

Tank Meter 514.30 311.70 

Fuel Log 514.50 311.40 



 4 

 

Groundwater Data 

Drawdown  

Recharge Rate 

March: 108% 

April: 105% 

March: 101% 

April: 101% 

March: 103% 

April: 103% 



 5 

 

Water System Highlights 

• 3/1 East Lake Ridge Cir service line leak and repair 

• 3/9 & 11 & 14 Performed routine valve exercising 

• 3/22 & 24 & 31 Dallas Ct drainage repairs 

• Weed abatement around well field, treatment plant, and tank sites 

• AMI project meter replacements 

• Meter reads 3/25 —29 

• Routine maintenance and operations 

Wastewater System Highlights 

• 3/11 Risk Management Plan annual review/training 

• New SCADA PC installed and functioning 

• Meter reads 3/25 —29 

• Routine maintenance and operations 

Water Resource Specialist Highlights 

• Risk Management Plan annual review/training 

• Lead and Copper Rule inventory project planning and research 

• Map digitization 

• I/I analysis and data organization 

• Database maintenance, reports, and SOP development 

• GIS database edits and maintenance 



 6 

 

Association of California Water Agencies—Committee Highlights 

Water Management Committee 

Executive Order N-7-22: Governor orders SWRCB to consider a ban on watering non-
functional turf at commercial, industrial, and institutional buildings. The SWRCB will consider 
requiring urban water suppliers to activate Level 2 (20% conservation) of Water Shortage 
Contingency Plans. 

*Note: the HVLCSD is not an urban water supplier (which requires 3,000+                  
connections). Although not impacted, the Order will be monitored for drought status          
purposes. 

 

Water Quality Committee 

The Lead and Copper Rule Revision’s (LCRR) implementation will, from now on, be discussed 
in the Water Quality Committee. Discussions took place April, 2021 in the Federal Affairs 
Committee working group. ACWA does not take a position on federal issues (they only submit 
comments), however a clear “oppositional” position was clear in their comment letter to the 
U.S. EPA. 

On 3/22/22 the SWRCB released the new proposed Hexavalent Chromium Maximum Contam-
inant Level (MCL) at 10 ppb. The SWRCB hosted Public Workshops on 4/5/22 and 4/7/22 
where both support and opposition opinions were heard. If approved, a compliance period of 
3 years (January 1, 2027) could be expected.  

 

State Legislative Committee meeting 4/1 

AB 1956: Favor—Solid waste: woody biomass: collection and conversion 

• Would create a pilot-program for rural counties with a population less than 250,000 to 
offer the collection and disposal of woody biomass at no cost to residents.  

• Would incentivize forest management, fuel reduction, and wildfire impacts which protects 
headwaters from contamination. 

SB 936: Favor—California Conservation Corps: forestry training center: formerly incarcerated individ-
uals: reporting 

• Would establish a forestry training center in Northern CA to provide training, education, 
work experience, and job readiness for entry-level forestry and vegetation management 
jobs.  

• Enrollees would be made up of formerly incarcerated individuals for the purpose of        
introducing them back into the workforce. 

• Would reduce wildfire vulnerability by fostering the growth of vegetation management 
positions. 



Year of 
event

Disaster Project Description Completion Reimbursed? Reimbursements

2017 4301 LHHVA01 Pump&Dump 100% 100% 214,133.04$          

2017 4301 LKHVB01 Repair&Labor 100% 100% 16,748.90$            

2017 4308 LKHVA81 Pump&Dump 100% 100% 390,533.63$          

2017 4308 LKHVB81 Repair&Labor 100% 100% 5,317.17$              

2017 4308 LKHVF83 Repair&Labor 100% 100% 652,310.53$          

2019 4434 100063 Pump&Dump 100% 100% 916,723.31$          

2019 4434 100118 Repair 100% 100% 13,101.71$            

2019 4434 100126 Repair&Labor 100% 100% 39,032.81$            

2019 4434 101502 Repair&Labor 100% 100% 33,321.19$            

2019 4434 100138
Repair:

Chip seal the 
WWTP Access Road

100% 90% 140,207.20$          

2020
4482

COVID‐19
138890

Materials:
Purchased for 

disinfection, and 
infection 
prevention 
methods

100% 0% 11,095.33$            

2020
4558

LNU Complex 
Fire

Cat B
100% (FEMA)

Emergency 
protective 
measures
‐FireBreak

100% 100% 36,245.32$            

2020
4558

LNU Complex 
Fire

Cat B
75% (FEMA)

18.75% (CalOES)

Emergency 
protective 
measures
‐Chipping & 
Spreading

100% 96% 143,437.00$          

2020
4558

LNU Complex 
Fire

Cat B
100% (FEMA)

Continuity of 
Operations
‐ Generators

‐ Smoke Soot and 
Ash

100% 100% 20,747.18$            

2020
4558

LNU Complex 
Fire

Cat B
75% (FEMA)

18.75% (CalOES)

Continuity of 
Operations
‐ Generators

‐ Smoke Soot and 
Ash

100% 94% 44,690.95$            

Totals: 2,677,645.27$      

Actual: 2,677,645.27$      

Disaster Reimbursements (Federal & State)
Access Road
7/2 Requested update of closeout status 
of this project. Response: "The other 
projects are still being worked on by Cal 
OES Recovery Closeout team."
3/3/22 Received a request for clarification 
from the closeout team.
3/31/22 CalOES closeout team requested 
detailed cost breakdown on all items 
related to Access Road totalling $140, 
207.20 (See attached)

COVID19
12/21 Deposited $11,095.33

Debris Removal & Generators
9/3 Deposited $236,187.45 ($112,500 + 
$20,747.18 + $36,245.32 + $30,937 + 
$35,757.95)
9/7 Deposited $8,933



Related 
Disaster

Project Description Completion Reimbursed?  Reimbursement 

4344 512
LHMP:

Writing the Plan
100% 95% 86,307.63$           

4382 112
Unit 9 Tank:

Replacing this tank
0% 0% 1,300,000.00$     

4407/4431 57
Generators:

Installing at Booster Stations
0% 0% 748,048.00$         

4558 398
Defensive Space, Ignition Resistant 

Construction
(DSIRC)

0% 0% 1,400,000.00$     

4558 428 Water Mains Planning 0% 0% 500,000.00$         

Totals: 4,034,355.63$     

Actual: 86,307.63$           

Federally funded, non‐disaster projects (HMGP)

LHMP
7/2 Inquired on the status of this project. Response: "This project is in FEMA closeout and with FEMA, so soon as we hear back –
which can take a little time – we will let you know. In the meantime I will keep this on my radar."
4/15 Received Financial Reconcilliation and Project Closure notification for $8,795.54 (See attached)

Unit 9 Tank
10/12 On‐site Cultural Site Survey conducted.
1/21 Notified CalOES of CEQA NOE from county, and change of plans.
1/25 Currently working through the definition of "ground‐breaking" with FEMA & CalOES.
2/3 Received CalOES letter that FEMA is "ready to obligate" 
2/9 Received FEMA approval letter
2/18 Welcome Call ‐ Discussed procurement
2/23 Kick‐off Call ‐ Discussed procurement
3/11 Delay in obligation documentation

Generators
7/27 Responded to final edits requests for Generator re‐submittal
8/12 Planning Partners (environmental consultant) completed edits to the environmental checklist of the subapplication
8/24 Submitted updated environmental checklist to CalOES.
10/6 Confirmed Authorized Agent info.
11/2 Responded to RFI
3/1 Responded to RFI
3/25 Responded to RFI

Defensive Space, Ignition Resistant Construction (DSIRC)
6/3 Discussed project with Tribal leader
7/27 On‐site project walk‐thru with tribal leader
10/6 Confirmed Authorized Agent info.
11/3 Responded to RFI
12/1 Notification of FEMA submission
4/11 Received RFI, response due on 4/25

Water Mains Planning
5/21 Submitted RFI response
9/27 Submitted RFI response
10/6 Confirmed Authorized Agent info
12/1 Notification of FEMA submission
3/8 Received confirmation that Letters of Support are not necessary



Funding Agency Project Description Completion Reimbursed?  Reimbursement 

DWR/IRWM 206 I & I 75% 59% 375,000.00$           

DWR/IRWM 205 Unit 9 Tank 10% 0% 450,000.00$           

Totals: 825,000.00$           

Actuals: 222,375.00$           

State Funded projects (Prop 1, Prop 68)

I&I, Unit 9 Tank
12/20  I & I: Received reimbursement of $198,659.47
1/14 I & I: Agendized Coastland proposal of North Shore CT easement repair/replacement for 
$17,113
1/19 I & I: Delivered Notice to Proceed to Coastland Engineering
2/1 I & I: Grant Agreement amendment signed
2/24 I & I: Submitted quarterly progress report and reimbursement request for $10,393.65
3/4 I & I: On‐site assessment of North Shore Ct easement by Coastland
4/1 I & I: Received design approach from Coastland (See attached)
4/1 I & I: Updated timeline and budget to DWR Project Plan

12/1 Unit 9 Tank:  Submitted quarterly progress report
12/13 Unit 9 Tank: Received notification of LC CDD representative's departure on 12/15
12/15 Unit 9 Tank: Recieved Notice of Excemption (NOE) from planning committee
12/16 Unit 9 Tank: Received notification of Grading and Building permit requirements.
1/14 Unit 9 Tank: Agendized Coastland proposal of Final Design and bid documentation for 
$115,852
1/19 Unit 9 Tank: Delivered Notice to Proceed to Coastland Engineering
1/25 Unit 9 Tank: New survey discussion, and geotechnical site visit schedule
2/22 Unit 9 Tank: Confirmed no legal challenges to NOE
2/25 Unit 9 Tank: Submitted quarterly progress report
4/1 Unit 9 Tank: Updated timeline and budget to DWR Project Plan
4/15 Unit 9 Tank: Received confirmation that DWR has completed FAPP2 (Financial Assessment 
Policy & Procedure #2) on this project, which is also known as the CEQA review process



AMI
11/15 CivicSpark Fellow Thomas scheduled start date.
11/15 600 Radios delivered
12/8 Began training Lisa S on AMI data management
12/15 244 Meters have been added to BeaconAMA since 11/15 for a total of 422
12/21 On‐site meeting with Badger. New IR Tool delivered, and utilized
1/5 Order for 600 meters, radios & stakes placed (96 LTE MS). Endpoint delivery date 
4/2022.
1/11 Book 7 (151 meters)  replacement has begun. Troubleshooting missed reads.
1/24 Development of Town Hall agenda
2/2 Development of Town Hall marketing flyer
2/4 BeaconAMA training scheduled for billing staff
2/14 Staff training, EyeOnWater and BeaconAMA
3/3 AMI Town Hall presentation
3/4 Submitted request for Fiscal Recovery Funding for $286,131.12 
3/22 Received notification of shipment for replacement meters
3/28 Received email from Asm Aguiar‐Curry's office regarding AMI project

FLASHES
11/18 Conducted FLASHES Town Hall
11/19 Submitted Multi‐Benefit Water‐Energy Resilience Project (FLASHES) to DWR Drought 
Relief funding program
12/7 Fostering support from CBIA, PIF, AGC
1/7 Discussing FLASHES expansion to Middletown water.
1/10 Researching USDA funding opportunities
1/13 DR4482 HMGP NOI submitted
1/14 MIP Comment letter submitted to CPUC
1/26 Ad Hoc meeting with Trane
2/2 Review of the letter of committment amendment
2/4 Developing response to  HMGP NOI RFI
2/8 Meeting scheduled with HMGP representative
2/10 Withdrawal from HMGP funding program
3/11 Ad Hoc meeting scheduled
3/15 CPUC ex parte meeting, shared concerns of MIP criteria
3/21 Received notification of phase 2 multibenefit funding closure and phase 3 opportunity
3/31 IRWM Special Meeting to vote on set‐aside for multi‐benefit funding.



Drought & COVID Relief Funding
1/4 Received clarification request for application terms.
1/11 Research USDA funding opportunities
1/14 Agendized the allocation plan of Covid Relief funding.
2/4 Agendized the allocation plan re‐work
3/4 Submitted request for Fiscal Recovery Funding for $48,150.14
3/24 Met with Congressman Thompson & staff to discuss District needs & funding 
opportunities
3/25 Developed Hazard Pay policy
3/29 Met with Asm Aguiar‐Curry staff to discuss District needs & funding opportunities
SCADA
11/10 Meeting to review condition assessment data, and discuss recommendation. 
Summary of deficiencies illustrated with color‐coded scoring system
12/10 Meeting to discuss ANSI/ISA 18.2 life cycle and SCADA alarm strategy
2/17 SCADA Master Plan review meeting
3/29‐30 Internal meetings to review SCADA Master plan draft
4/12 Met with GHD to review comments and recomendations
Other activities
2/3 Submittal of Moonridge Rd documents to SDRMA
2/22 Received revised sewer Ordinance 
2/22 Reviewed SGA memorandum
3/18 Met internally to discuss new sewer Ordinance
3/21 Met with counsel on new sewer Ordinance
3/22 Wastewater Arrearages program paperwork submitted
3/31 Submitted District newsletter in printed bills and e‐bills
4/14 Received finalized Ordinance from counsel
IRWM/DWR
2/2 Submitted Project Interest Form (PIF) to be added to the WestSideSAC IRWM project 
list.
3/9 $2M Mainlines PIF accepted into WestSideSAC IRWM project list
5/11 $60M FLASHES project scheduled to be presented as additional project
USDA
1/10 Submitted request to RDApply program
1/21 Researching possible funding combination with DWR Drought relief.
CalFire
1/20 Submitted request for Fire Prevention Grant tracking number
2/1 Received response to Partner Commitment letter
2/9 Submitted grant application for $667,261.
4/2 Attended CalFire Open House in Middletown



12/16/2020 https://isource.fema.gov/emmie/common/view/p4Report.jsp?printBtn=print&app_ids=033-2277F-00&awdPackageNr=&disasterNr=4434&includeSiteYn=N&projectSizeFlag=A&pwReferen…

https://isource.fema.gov/emmie/common/view/p4Report.jsp?printBtn=print&app_ids=033-2277F-00&awdPackageNr=&disasterNr=4434&includeSiteYn=N&projectSizeFlag=A&pwReferenceNr=&userna… 1/2

Generated Date: 12/16/2020 22:30
Federal Emergency Management Agency

Project Completion and Certification Report (P.4)
Disaster: FEMA-4434-DR-CA

Applicant FIPS ID: 033-2277F-00   Applicant/Subdivision Name: HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMM SVC

     PW# Amendment
#

Approved
Proj. Amt.

Cost
Share

Cat      Bundle Work
Done By

Projected
Compl.

Date

%
Compl.

at
Insp.

Elig
Amount

Actual Date
Completed

Amt. Claimed by
Applicant

Comments

PA-09-
CA-4434-
PW-00003

0 $13,975.16 N F
PA-09-CA-
4434-PW-
00003(1)

_____________ 11-18-2020 100 $13,975.16 ______________ $_______________ _________________________

PA-09-
CA-4434-
PW-00009

0 $977,838.20 N B
PA-09-CA-
4434-PW-
00009(2)

_____________ 11-18-2019 100 $977,838.20 ______________ $_______________ _________________________

PA-09-
CA-4434-
PW-00095

0 $178,782.00 N C
PA-09-CA-
4434-PW-
00095(181)

_____________ 11-18-2020 0 $178,782.00 ______________ $_______________ _________________________

PA-09-
CA-4434-
PW-00152

0 $35,542.60 N F
PA-09-CA-
4434-PW-
00152(110)

_____________ 11-18-2020 0 $35,542.60 ______________ $_______________ _________________________

PA-09-
CA-4434-
PW-00205

0 $41,635.00 N A
PA-09-CA-
4434-PW-
00205(124)

_____________ 11-18-2019 100 $41,635.00 ______________ $_______________ _________________________

PA-09-
CA-4434-
PW-00268

0 $62,388.65 N Z
PA-09-CA-
4434-PW-
00268(231)

_____________ 05-18-2027 0 $62,388.65 ______________ $_______________ _________________________

Total for 6 PWs: $1,310,161.61 $_______________

Subgrantee Admin: $0.00

Grand Total: $1,310,161.61

agordon
Typewritten Text
FAL/Contract

agordon
Typewritten Text
9/18/20

agordon
Typewritten Text
$41,635.00

agordon
Typewritten Text
Already closed

agordon
Typewritten Text
Already closed

agordon
Typewritten Text
DMC

agordon
Typewritten Text
FAL/Contract

agordon
Typewritten Text
12/31/20

agordon
Typewritten Text

agordon
Typewritten Text
$29,089.11

agordon
Typewritten Text

agordon
Typewritten Text
Contract

agordon
Typewritten Text
11/18/19

agordon
Typewritten Text
13,975.16

agordon
Typewritten Text
FAL/Contract

agordon
Typewritten Text
11/18/19

agordon
Typewritten Text
977,838.20

agordon
Typewritten Text
FAL/Contract	

agordon
Typewritten Text
11/20/20	29,050.17	Already closed

agordon
Typewritten Text
Already closed

agordon
Typewritten Text
Already closed

agordon
Typewritten Text
11/10/2020	140,207.20	

agordon
Typewritten Text
1,231,794.84



TRANS # :

Grant # Project # FIPS # : Subgrantee:

4344 - PL0512 033-91015

Total Eligible Project Cost expended for this Project (100%)

FINAL TOTAL PAYMENT DUE:

Date : _____________4/11/2022 Completed by: Marlina Corrales Title:

Date : _____________ Completed by: Title:

Grant Name:  HMGP-October 2017 California Wildfires-4344 

HAZARD  MITIGATION  GRANT  PROGRAM  (HMGP)
FINAL PROJECT PAYMENT

FEMA Certified Cost for this Project (100%):

Federal Share (75%) :

Subgrantee Eligible Administrative Cost:

Project Funds Previously Disbursed:

Final Retention Payment (Project $):

SSA

Final Project Payment: $183.09

$8,795.54

$114,832.73

Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District

_____________________

$114,832.73

Subgrantee Administrative Cost Previously Paid:

Final Administrative Cost Payment:

$86,124.55

$0.00

$8,612.45

$0.00

($77,329.00)

$0.00

4/11/2022 HMGP 75% Final Payment



PROFILE VIEW

Exhibit Profile

C
oa

st
la

nd
 C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g,

 In
c.

APRIL 2022

11

S
S

 L
IF

T
 S

T
A

T
IO

N
 E

X
H

IB
IT

S
E

W
E

R
 R

E
H

A
B

IL
IT

A
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 S

H
O

R
E

 C
O

U
R

T

97-4760

Approximate "Pump
On" Float Elevation

Reducing Elevation of "Pump On"
Float elevation by 1' will help
alleviate the backwater in the pipes.

Backwater in pipe due to pipe invert
being lower than "Pump On" float
elevation, as seen in the CCTV.

CIPP-Line Sewer
Pipe

No repairs proposed on this
segment of pipe.

CIPP-Line Sewer
Pipe

Open-cut remove and
replace.

Yearly maintenance to remove sludge in
manhole will most likely still be required
after the sewer rehab project.

Backwater in pipe due to pipe invert being lower
than "Pump On" float which causes solids to
settle out in the manhole.



 
              

                                             

 
 

 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1 
 

 

 

Hidden Valley Lake  
Community Services District 
19400 Hartmann Road 
Hidden Valley Lake, CA 95467 
707.987.9201 
707.987.3237 fax 
www.hvlcsd.org 

 
MEMO 
To:                Board of Directors 

From:            Dennis White 

Date:            April 19, 2022 

RE:            General Manager’s Report 

 
 
Below is an overview of District operational activities. 
 
Congressmen Thompson and staff member met with District on 3/24/2022 
 

 Congressmen Thompson & staff met with District Staff along with Board 
President Graves and Board Vice President Brown to look at funding 
opportunities. The District presented a brief look into the need for rehabilitated 
underground infrastructure as the main topic. Staff posed the question of where 
do we look to get this funding and demonstrated why is it important to us. This 
topic reaches many levels such as Fire, Public Health and Safety and not to 
mention our very own Mission Statement. Congressmen Thompson and staff 
were sympathetic and gave us a clear direction of where to look and who to 
consult. Congressmen Thompson and staff also assured us that we have their 
support.  

 We also presented a wish list at this meeting. This is the District’s future 
implementation plan. One part of this plan is a possible Intertie with Middletown 
which would improve our infrastructure against climate change, becoming more 
fire resilient.   

 As the meeting wrapped up, I felt very comfortable that our Congressmen 
Thompson has best intentions in mind for us. He really made the meeting a very 
comfortable atmosphere.  
 

Management of the Day-to-Day Operations 
 
      Finance  

Staff is still investigating OPEB liability options and what that would look like for 
future employees. Both the Personnel Committee and the Finance Committee have 
had a chance to review the draft resolution of health benefits for new employees. 
This resolution is designed to help mitigate some of the District’s financial risk. We 
believe this resolution creates a more stable foundation for the District while still 
providing a great benefit to future staff.  
 
Budget Update – Trish keeps critiquing the budget. The Finance Committee has 
seen the first lay-out of a well-constructed budget for the next fiscal year of 
2022/2023.  She brought something very solid to this April finance committee giving 
time for adjustments and final discussion at the May board meeting. This timeline  



 
              

                                             

 
 

 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2 
 

 

 

Hidden Valley Lake  
Community Services District 
19400 Hartmann Road 
Hidden Valley Lake, CA 95467 
707.987.9201 
707.987.3237 fax 
www.hvlcsd.org 

 
allows for an adoption at the June board meeting. Frankly I see the possibility of gas 
and electrical prices setting the tone on budget line items. Global products and 
supply chain will be another factor to consider. I really don’t see a whole lot of wiggle 
room. Good Job Trish!   
 
When it comes to the SB998 Trish and staff seem to have it down. It is quite the 
guideline to follow but they make it look easy. GREAT JOB!  
 
 
 
Upper Putah Creek - Watermaster Advisory Committee Meeting 
 
The meeting took place 4/12/2022 at 12:00 to 2:00. In attendance was Watermaster 
Kyle Knutson, Roland Sanford, Marc VanCamp, Christopher Silke, Thomasser 
Richard and myself. We started off with introductions then continued with a 
discussion of the 2021 Watermaster Report looking at both small and large license 
users. Napa and Solano County are currently looking at the possibility of monitoring 
new stream flow gauges. Other talks were the overall health of Berryessa which 
sounds to be in good shape. We can expect the Watermaster to plan a visit in the 
fall.   
      
Drought 
Our recharge rate for our production wells, continues to be over 100%. The District 
has reach out to other Agencies to let them know “if there’s a need for water please 
don’t hesitate to contact our office - we’re here to assist”. 

 
Insurance 
 
** Our Alliant Property Appraisal Report has come back. We are looking at a 
premium of $173,720 to $176,412 based on early projections. There was also an 
additional $102,686 increase that came about from our inspection with Alliant, 
making this a base premium of $276,921 to $279,098. Again this is an early 
projection. These are projections that were estimated before our recent fuel hike.  
Alliant’s actuals come out in June. Given this information, perhaps it is time to really 
look at what could be done in-house. Claims would be considered only for 
catastrophic events where disaster funding might come into play. An alternative to 
these high premiums might be to put it in appropriate funding like reserves or 
contingency. This way, we could financially prepare for larger events and apply for 
relief funding which would make our foundation that much stronger. We are still in 
the process of getting a quote for earthquake insurance it has not come back yet. We 
will certainly keep the board informed as information becomes available. 
 

      Staffing 
 I am proud to say Dominic is now a certified Wastewater Operator II. Dominic passed 

the state exam, congratulations to you Dominic! Dominic is also qualified to take his 
Water Distribution II exam and is awaiting his test date.   



 
              

                                             

 
 

 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3 
 

 

 

Hidden Valley Lake  
Community Services District 
19400 Hartmann Road 
Hidden Valley Lake, CA 95467 
707.987.9201 
707.987.3237 fax 
www.hvlcsd.org 

 
      Mathew is our newest OIT. Congratulation Mathew! 
 
  
Major Projects 
 

 Mainlines 
o  Had a site visit at Foot hill Moonridge Easement 12 inch Main Line with 

J-C General Engineering for horizontal directional drilling to give us a 
quote to replace one critical mainlines. Still looking into the tie in and 
groundwork portion of this procedure. Thus far the drilling portion looks to 
be roughly $23,100 based on no contingencies.  

o Had a follow up with Steve Donovan from Aegion to discuss the effect 
“Fusible PVC” and wildfire related issues and potential contamination of 
our underground infrastructure during these catastrophic events. See 
attachment exhibit. A. Also spoke with Ethan Lux he is looking forward to 
coming back out for anther site visit to help give guidance on our 
underground solutions.  

o It seems that as we look into the future of our infrastructure and its well-
being, we also must live up to our mission statement. If we have a portion 
of our system down no matter the duration, we as a District should still 
provide a solution both temporary and long term. We are looking into a 
water buffalo solution for both drinking water and usable water for toilet 
etc. In the long-term, we could utilize District owned properties for smaller 
tanks that tie into existing infrastructure. These tanks would be available 
to bypass water interruption issues in the system thereby maintaining the 
flow of safe reliable water.  

o We are still waiting to hear results from our $22M Design & Construction 
application to DWR’s Small Community Drought Relief Program (SCDRP) 

o The letter commitment (LOR) with Trane for the FLASHES project 
remains in effect. This LOR include a $5M up-front payment to the 
District. 

o Staff has completed a new Project Interest Form (PIF) with IRWM for 
Mainline design and costs which has been adopted into the WestSide 
SAC IRWM. 

 Tank 9  
o I am pleased to announce that this HMGP project has been approved by 

FEMA! Thanks to staff for their (her) perseverance!  
 

 I & I  
o Coastland has developed a “Design approach” and will be finalizing this 

design, engineers estimate of probable cost, and bid documentation for 
sewer rehabilitation of the North Shore Court easement. 
 

 AMI 
o We are close to 700 meters/radios in the ground! 
o Replacement radios have arrived and are being installed 



 
              

                                             

 
 

 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4 
 

 

 

Hidden Valley Lake  
Community Services District 
19400 Hartmann Road 
Hidden Valley Lake, CA 95467 
707.987.9201 
707.987.3237 fax 
www.hvlcsd.org 

 
 SCADA 

o The SCADA/CyberSecurity Master Plan is ready for adoption, and is 
scheduled to appear in the next board meeting’s agenda 

 
 Resilience - FLASHES 

o The FLASHES project was not selected for the DWR/IRWM set-aside for 
disadvantaged or underrepresented communities. 

o CPUC ex parte meeting was held to provide feedback on the MIP 
selectrion criteria 

 
 CalFire Fire Prevention 

o In-line with the CalFire fire prevention eligibility criteria, District staff 
participated in the annual CalFire Open House event in Middletown. 
There was a great turnout, and many water conservation prized were 
awarded.  

 Project closeouts 
o The 2019 rainstorms that damaged wastewater facilities including the 

access road, is now in final closeout with CalOES 
o The LHMP planning grant is now in final closeout with CalOES 
o Closeouts mean the District stands to receive the final retention funds! 

 



Agenda Item # 9 

 
ACTION OF  

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 
 
DATE:  April 19, 2022 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Review and Discuss new Sewer Ordinance         
 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS: Review and Discuss new Sewer Ordinance 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: None  
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
During the rainy season of 21/22, staff began to investigate enforcement capabilities that were within 
the purview of the sewer ordinance. After success with manhole lid replacements, lateral repairs, and 
sewer line replacements, staff was looking to prevent stormwater intrusion from other sources. Upon 
further research, it was determined that the District sewer Ordinance was in need of updating. Legal 
counsel was consulted and tasked with facilitating this update. The Ordinance that is presented today 
is in draft form, for your review. This Ordinance encompasses the needed enforcement language to 
move forward with I & I mitigation, as well as referencing current and potential District and customer 
responsibilities for a growing District. Staff welcomes input from the Directors as we finalize this 
Ordinance. Excluding any major change requests, we expect to be presenting this Ordinance at the 
next Board of Directors meeting in May for approval and adoption. 



1 
 

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
ORDINANCE NO. XX 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR THE CONNECTION AND USE 
OF WASTEWATER FACILITIES, WASTEWATER DISCHARGE AND PRETREATMENT 
REGULATIONS, AND REPEALING ORDINANCE NOS. 3, 48, AND 59.1 
 
Section 1. Purpose and Policy. 

a) This Ordinance sets forth uniform requirements for Users of the District's Publicly Owned 
Treatment Works (POTW) and enables the District to comply with applicable State and 
federal law, including the Clean Water Act (33 U.S.C. section 1251 et seq.) and the General 
Pretreatment Regulations (Title 40 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 403). The 
objectives of this Ordinance are to: 

1. Protect District personnel who may be affected by wastewater and sludge in the course 
of their employment and the general public; 

2. Prevent the introduction of Pollutants into the District’s wastewater collection system 
which would cause Interference with the system, the District’s POTW, or other District 
operations. 

3. Prevent the introduction of Pollutants into the District’s wastewater collection system 
which cannot sufficiently be treated and Pass Through the District’s POTW, or which will 
have a deleterious effect on the District’s POTW, or which are incompatible with the 
District’s treatment operations. 

4. Promote reuse and recycling of wastewater and sludge from the POTW; 

5. Provide for fees for the equitable distribution of the cost of operation, maintenance, and 
improvement of the POTW; and 

Enable the District to comply with its Wastewater Discharge Requirements, sludge use and disposal 
requirements, and any other applicable federal or State law to which the POTW is subject. 

b) This Ordinance authorizes the issuance of Wastewater Discharge Permits; provides for 
monitoring, compliance, and enforcement activities; establishes administrative review 
procedures; requires User reporting; and provides for the setting of fees for the equitable 
distribution of costs resulting from the program established herein. 

 
c) Applicability. This Ordinance shall apply to all Users of the POTW, including any Users 

outside of the District's service area and tributary to the District's sewerage facilities. 
 
Section 2. Definitions and Abbreviations. 

a) Definitions – For the purposes of this Ordinance, the terms used herein are defined as follows: 

1. “Act” or “the Act” means the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, also known as the 
Clean Water Act, as amended, 33 U.S.C. section 1251 et seq. 

2. “Best available technology” means the best control and treatment measures that are 
available and economically achievable. 

3. “Best management practices” or “BMPs” means schedules of activities, prohibitions of 
practices, maintenance procedures, and other management practices to implement 
prohibitions listed in this Ordinance.  BMPs also include treatment requirements, 
operating procedures, and practices to control plant site runoff, spillage or leaks, sludge 
or waste disposal, or drainage from raw materials storage. 

4. “Biochemcial Oxygen Demand" or "BOD" means the quantity of oxygen utilized in 
the biochemical oxidation of organic matter under standard laboratory procedures for 
five (5) days at twenty (20) degrees Celsius, usually expressed as a concentration (e.g., 
milligrams per liter (mg/l)). 

5. “Board” means the Board of Directors of Hidden Valley Lake Community Services 
District. 



2 
 

6. “Categorical Industrial User” means an Industrial User subject to a Categorical 
Pretreatment Standard or Categorical Standard. 

7. “Categorical Pretreatment Standard" or "Categorical Standard" means any 
regulation that contains Pollutant discharge limits promulgated by the United States 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) in accordance with sections 307(b) and (c) of 
the Act (33 U.S.C. section 1317) that apply to a specific category of Users and that 
appear in 40 CFR Chapter I, Subchapter N, Parts 405-471. 

8. "Chemical Oxygen Demand" or "COD" means a measure of the oxygen required to 
oxidize all compounds (organic and inorganic) in water. 

9. “Cleanout” means a pipe, typically located within two (2) feet of a building, with a cap 
that provides access to the Side Lateral so that blockages can be removed. Cleanouts 
are owned, operated, and maintained by Owners. 

10. “Collection System” means the District’s pipelines, including Sewer Laterals and Sewer 
Mains, pump stations, manholes lift stations, and other appurtenances, which collect and 
transport wastewater to the District’s POTW. 

11. “Compliance Schedule” means a schedule of remedial measures and includes an 
enforceable sequence of actions or operations that leads to compliance with an effluent 
limitation or other limitation, prohibition, or standard. 

12. “Commercial User” means any non-residential User, including a business activity that is 
not otherwise classified as an industrial User, and that introduces wastewater that is 
determined by the Wastewater Treatment Plant Legally Responsible Official to consist 
primarily of sewage into the POTW . 

13. “Contamination” means an impairment of the quality of the environment (including 
waters of the State) by waste to a degree which creates a hazard to public health through 
the spread of disease or creation of toxic conditions.  “Contamination” includes any 
equivalent effect that results from the disposal of waste, whether or not waters of the 
State are affected. 

14. “Control Authority" means the District. 

15. “Customer” means any Person with an account with the District for service. The 
Customer may be the owner, tenant, or property manager, as appropriate. 

16. “Daily Average” means the arithmetic average of all effluent samples for a Pollutant 
collected during a calendar day. 

17. “Daily Average Limit” means the maximum allowable discharge limit of a Pollutant 
during a calendar day. Where Daily Average Limits are expressed in units of mass, the 
daily discharge is the total mass discharged over the course of the day. Where Daily 
Average Limits are expressed in terms of a concentration, the daily discharge is the 
arithmetic average measurement of the Pollutant concentration derived from all 
measurements taken that day. 

18. “Discharger” means any person, firm, association, corporation, governmental agency or 
other entity who or which disposes of wastewater into a Sanitary Sewer system that is 
connected to, or part of, the Collection System and/or POTW. 

19. “District” means Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District. 

20. “District Engineer” means the engineer appointed by and acting for the Board and shall 
be a Registered Professional Civil Engineer. 

21. “District Facilities” means the Collection System and the POTW. 

22. “Domestic Wastewater” means the liquid and solid waterborne wastes derived from 
the ordinary living processes of humans of such character as to permit satisfactory 
disposal, without special treatment, into the public sewer or by means of a private 
disposal system. 

23. “Duly Authorized Representative” means: 



3 
 

A. Where the User is a corporation: (i) The president, secretary, treasurer, or a vice-
president of the corporation in charge of a principal business function, or any other 
Person who performs similar policy or decision-making functions for the 
corporation; or (ii) The manager of one (1) or more manufacturing, production, or 
operating facilities, provided the manager is authorized to make management 
decisions that govern the operation of the regulated facility, including having the 
explicit or implicit duty to make major capital investment recommendations and 
initiate and direct other comprehensive measures to assure long-term compliance 
with environmental laws and regulations; can ensure that the necessary systems 
are established or actions taken to gather complete and accurate information for 
Wastewater Discharge Permit requirements; and where authority to sign 
documents has been assigned or delegated to the manager in accordance with 
corporate procedures. 

B. Where the User is a partnership or sole proprietorship: a general partner or 
proprietor, respectively. 

C. Where the User is a federal, State, or local governmental facility: a director or 
highest official appointed or designated to oversee the operation and performance 
of the activities of the government facility, or their designee. 

D. The individuals described in paragraphs (i) through (iii) above may designate a 
Duly Authorized Representative if the authorization is submitted to the District in 
writing and specifies the individual or position with overall responsibility for 
operation of the facility from which the discharge originates or overall 
responsibility for the company's environmental matters. 

24. “Duplex Lift Pump Station” means a two-pump installation whereby one pump is used 
as a backup or standby unit in the event of a failure of the other pump. 

25. “Environmental Protection Agency” or “EPA” means the United States 
Environmental Protection Agency or, where appropriate, the Regional Water 
Management Division Director, the Regional Administrator, or other duly authorized 
official of EPA. 

26. “Existing Source” means any source of discharge that is not a "New Source." 

27. “Flow” means the volume of wastewater measured during a period of time (e.g. gallons 
per minute or MGD). 

28. “Garbage” means solid wastes from the preparation, cooking, and dispensing of food; 
from the handling, storage, and sale of produce; and paper and plastic wastes. 

29. “General Manager” means the General Manager of the Hidden Valley Community 
Services District, who is appointed by the Board of Directors. 

30. “Grab Sample” means a sample that is taken from a wastestream without regard to flow 
in the wastestream and over a period of time not exceeding fifteen (15) minutes. 

31. “Indirect Discharge” means the introduction of Pollutants into the POTW from any 
non-domestic source. 

32. “Individual Lift Pump” means a sewer pump that services a building too low in elevation 
to obtain gravity flow. An Individual Lift Pump is owned and maintained by the Owner. 

33. “Industrial wastes” means the wastes generated by or from industrial processes 
(including cooling) and/or any wastewater other than sewage generated by an Industrial 
User. Generally, industrial wastes differ from sewage in quantity, strength, temperature, 
pH, or other chemical constituents, and have the potential, as determined by the District, 
to adversely impact the operation of the treatment works. 

34. "Industrial User" means a source of Indirect Discharge. For purposes of notification or 
service, "Industrial User" means the Duly Authorized Representative 

35. “Instantaneous Limit” means the maximum concentration of a Pollutant allowed to be 
discharged at any time determined from the analysis of any discrete or composited 



4 
 

sample collected, independent of the industrial flow rate and duration of the sampling 
event 

36. “Interference” means a discharge that alone or in conjunction with a discharge or 
discharges from other source(s) inhibits or disrupts the POTW, its treatment processes 
or operations, or its sludge processes, use, or disposal and thus is a cause of a 
violation of the District's Wastewater Discharge Requirements or of the prevention of 
sewage sludge use or disposal in compliance with any of the following 
statutory/regulatory provisions or permits issued thereunder or any more stringent State 
or local regulations: section 405 of the Act: the Solid Waste Disposal Act, including Title 
11 commonly referred to as the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA): the 
Clean Air Act: and the Toxic Substances Control Act. 

37. “Local Limit” means a specific discharge limit developed and enforced by the District 
upon industrial or commercial facilities to implement the general and specific discharge 
prohibitions listed in 40 CFR section 403.5(a)(1) and (b). 

38. .“Mass Emission Rate” means the weight of material discharged to the sewer system 
during a given time interval.  Unless otherwise specified, the mass emission rate shall 
mean pounds per day of a particular constituent or combination of constituents. 

39. “Mechanical garbage grinder” means a mechanical device for pulverizing quantities of 
garbage. 

40. “Medical wastes” means isolation wastes, infectious agents, human blood and blood 
products, pathological wastes, sharps, body parts, contaminated bedding, surgical 
wastes, potentially contaminated laboratory wastes, and dialysis wastes. 

41. “Monthly Average" means the sum of all daily discharges measured during a calendar 
month divided by the number of daily discharges measured during that month. 

42. “Monthly Average Limit" means the highest allowable average of daily discharges 
over a calendar month calculated as the sum of all daily discharges measured during a 
calendar month divided by the number of daily discharges measured during that month. 

43. “Multiple Living Unit Buildings” means a building for residential purposes containing 
more than one kitchen or having facilities for the occupancy of more than one person or 
families, including but not limited to the following: 

• hotels 

• motels 

• auto courts 

• trailer courts 

• apartment houses 

• duplex 

• rooming houses 

• boarding houses 

• dormitories 

44. “New Source” means: 

A. Any building, structure, facility, or installation from which there is or may be a 
discharge of Pollutants, the construction of which commenced after the publication 
of proposed Pretreatment Standards under section 307(c) of the Act that will apply 
to such source if such Standards are thereafter promulgated in accordance with 
that section, provided: 

i. The building, structure, facility, or installation is constructed at a site at which 
no other source is located; or 

ii. The building, structure, facility, or installation totally replaces the process or 
production equipment that causes the discharge of Pollutants at an Existing 
Source; or 

https://library.municode.com/ca/mountain_house_community_services_district/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT11RE
https://library.municode.com/ca/mountain_house_community_services_district/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT11RE


5 
 

iii. The production or Wastewater generating processes of the building, structure, 
facility, or installation are substantially independent of an Existing Source at 
the same site. In determining whether these are substantially independent, 
consider factors such as the extent to which the new facility is integrated with 
the existing plant and the extent to which the new facility is engaged in the 
same general type of activity as the Existing Source. 

B. Construction on a site at which an Existing Source is located results in a 
modification rather than a New Source if the construction does not create a new 
building, structure, facility, or installation meeting the criteria of Subsection Ml-15-
6l01(f)(24)(A), paragraph (ii) or (iii) above, but otherwise alters, replaces, or adds 
to existing process or production equipment. 

C. Construction of a New Source commenced if the owner or operator has: 

i. Begun or caused to begin as part of a continuous onsite construction program 
any placement, assembly, or installation of facilities or equipment or significant 
site preparation work (including clearing, excavation, or removal of exist ing 
buildings, structures, or facilities) that is necessary for the placement, 
assembly, or installation of New Source facilities or equipment; or 

ii. Entered into a binding contractual obligation for the purchase of facilities or 
equipment intended to be used in the New Source's operation within a 
reasonable time. Options to purchase or contracts that can be terminated or 
modified without substantial loss and contracts for feasibility, engineering, and 
design studies do not constitute a contractual obligation under this Section. 

45. “Noncontact Cooling Water" means water used for cooling that does not come into 
direct contact with any raw material, intermediate product, waste product, or finished 
product. 

46. “Nuisance” means anything that meets all of the following requirements: 

A. Is injurious to health, or is indecent or offensive to the senses, or an obstruction to 
the free use of property, so as to interfere with the comfortable enjoyment of life or 
property; 

B. Affects at the same time an entire community or neighborhood, or any 
considerable number of Persons, although the extent of the annoyance or damage 
inflicted upon individuals may be unequal; and 

C. Occurs during or as a result of the treatment or disposal of wastes. 

47. “Outside Sewer” means a Sanitary Sewer beyond the limits of the District’s service 
area. An Outside Sewer is not subject to the control or jurisdiction of the District. 

48. “Owner” applied to a building or land, includes any part owner, joint owner, tenant in 
common, tenant in partnership, joint tenant of, or owner of an undivided interest or 
condominium interest in the whole or part of such building or land. “Owner” also means a 
developer, agent, or other person authorized in writing to act for the owner with respect to 
such building or land. 

49. “Owner Facilities” includes the Side Lateral and any other pipelines from a building or 
property up to, and including, the connection at the Sewer Lateral, Cleanout, Individual 
Lift Pump. Owner Facilities also includes sampling manholes, flow meters, grease 
interceptors, sewer overflow protection devices, and other pretreatment facilities, if any. 
Owner Facilities are owned, operated, and maintained by the Owner. 

50. “Pass Through” means a discharge that exits the POTW into waters of the United 
States in quantities or concentrations which, alone or in conjunction with a discharge or 
discharges from other sources, is a cause of a violation of any requirement of the 
District's NPDES Permit and includes an increase in the magnitude or duration of a 
violation. 

51. “Person” means an individual, partnership, association, corporation, limited liability 
company, association, trust or any other legal entity, public or private, and includes any 



6 
 

natural person, firm, organization, company or political subdivision, city, county, the state 
and the United States of America or any department or agency thereof (excepting the 
District) unless the code expressly provides otherwise. 

52. “Pollutant” means dredged soil, solid waste, incinerator residue, filter, backwash, 
wastewater, wastewater sludge, garbage, munitions, medical wastes, chemical wastes, 
biological materials, radioactive materials, heat, wrecked or discarded equipment, rock, 
sand, cellar dirt, municipal, agricultural and industrial wastes, and certain characteristics 
of wastewater (e.g. pH, temperature, TSS, turbidity, color, BOD, COD, toxicity, or odor). 

53. “Pollution” means an alteration of the quality of waters by waste to a degree that 
unreasonably affects either the waters for beneficial uses or facilities that include these 
beneficial uses. "Pollution" may include Contamination. 

54. “Premises” means a parcel of real estate, including any improvements thereon, which 
parcel is determined by the District to be a single User for the purposes of receiving, 
using, and paying for services. 

55. “Pressure Side Lateral” means a pressurized sewer line through which the sewage 
from a building is pumped by Individual Lift Pump to the Sewer Main. 

56. “Pretreatment" means the reduction of the amount of Pollutants, elimination of 
Pollutants, or alteration of the nature of Pollutant properties in Wastewater prior to or in 
lieu of introducing such Pollutants into the POTW. This reduction or alteration can be 
obtained by physical, chemical, or biological processes, process changes, or other 
means except by diluting the concentration of the Pollutants (unless allowed by an 
applicable Pretreatment Standard). 

57. “Pretreatment Requirement” means any substantive or procedural requirement 
related to Pretreatment imposed on a User other than a Pretreatment Standard. 

58. “Pretreatment Standard” means Prohibited Discharge Standards, Categorical 
Pretreatment Standards, and Local Limits. 

59. “Private Sewer” means a sewer serving an independent sewage disposal system not 
connected with the Collection System or the POTW and which accommodates one or 
more buildings or industries. 

60. “Prohibited Discharge Standard” or "Prohibited Discharges" means absolute 
prohibitions against the discharge of certain substances; these prohibitions appear in 
Sections 5(a) and 5(b) of this Ordinance. 

61. “Publicly Owned Treatment Works” or "POTW" means a treatment works (as 
defined by section 212 of the Act) owned by the District. This definition includes any 
devices or systems used in the collection, storage, treatment, recycling or reclamation 
of Sewage or industrial wastes of a liquid nature and any sewers, pipes, or other means 
that convey Wastewater to the District’s Treatment Plant. 

62. “Recycled water” means water produced by further treatment of secondary effluent as 
defined in Title 22, California Code of Regulations, Division 4, Environmental Health, 
Chapter 3, Reclamation Criteria, as it may be amended from time to time. 

63. “Sanitary Sewer” means a sewer into which wastewater is discharged and to which 
storm, surface and ground waters are not intentionally admitted. 

64. “Sewage” means water or other liquid carrying domestic wastes from sanitary 
conveniences located in residences, industrial, institutional or commercial structures, 
whether treated or not, together with such other waters as may be present, or any 
combination of such wastes and waters. 

65. “Sewer” means a pipe or conduit for carrying sewage and other wastewater. 

66. “Sewer Lateral” means the sewer pipe in a public street or easement connecting a Side 
Lateral to the  Sewer Main. The Sewer Lateral is owned, operated, and maintained by the 
District.  The District will provide a Sewer Lateral as close as practical to the property 
being served, and the Owner will maintain the Side Lateral from the building to that point. 



7 
 

67. “Sewer Main” means a pipeline owned by the District and dedicated to public use in the 
District’s Collection System. Except in very rare situations, a Sewer Main serves more 
than one customer. 

68. “Sewer overflow protection device” means a device, installed on a Side Lateral, 
owned, operated, and maintained by the Owner of the property it serves, which prevents 
sewage overflow from entering a building by rerouting sewage overflow outside the 
building. 

69. Side Lateral” means the sewer pipe on private property connecting a house or a building 
with the Sewer Lateral. The Side Lateral is owned, operated, and maintained by the 
Owner of the property which it serves  

70. “Significant Industrial User” or "SIU" means 

A. An Industrial User subject to Categorical Pretreatment Standards; or 

B. An Industrial User that: (i) Discharges an average of twenty-five thousand (25,000) 
gallons per day (gpd) or more of process wastewater to the POTW (excluding 
sanitary, noncontact cooling and boiler blowdown Wastewater); (ii) Contributes a 
process wastestream which makes up five (5) percent or more of the average dry 
weather hydraulic or organic capacity of the POTW Treatment Plant; or (iii) Is 
designated as such by the District on the basis that it has a reasonable potential 
for adversely affecting the POTW's operation or for violating any Pretreatment 
Standard or Requirement. Upon a finding that a User meeting the criteria in this 
paragraph has no reasonable potential for adversely affecting the POTW's 
operation or for violating any Pretreatment Standard or Requirement, the District 
may, at any time on its own initiative or in response to a petition received from an 
Industrial User and in accordance with procedures in 40 CFR section 403.8(f)(6), 
determine that such User should not be considered a Significant Industrial User. 

71. “Single Family Unit” means the place of residence for a single family. 

72. “Slug Load” or “Slug Discharge” means any discharge at a flow rate or concentration 
that could cause a violation of the Prohibited Discharge Standards in this Ordinance. A 
Slug Discharge is any Discharge of a non-routine, episodic nature, including, but not 
limited to, an accidental spill or a non-customary batch Discharge that has a reasonable 
potential to cause Interference or Pass Through or in any other way violate the POTW's 
regulations, Local Limits, or NPDES Permit conditions 

73. “Storm Water” means any flow that occurs during or following any form of natural 
precipitation and results from such precipitation, including snowmelt. 

74. “Total Suspended Solids" or "TSS" or "Suspended Solids" means the total 
suspended matter that floats on the surface of or is suspended in water, Wastewater, or 
other liquid and that is removable by laboratory filtering. 

75. “Treatment Plant” means that portion of the District’s POTW designed to provide 
treatment of municipal Sewage and industrial waste.  

76. “User” means a recipient of wastewater services, including an applicant for a permit 
authorized or required under this Ordinance and a permittee of such permit. A User may 
or may not be a Customer. 

77. “Wastewater” means treated or untreated liquid and water-carried industrial wastes 
and Sewage from residential dwellings, commercial buildings, industrial and 
manufacturing facilities, and institutions, contributed to the POTW. 

78. “Wastewater Discharge Permit Applicant” means a Person applying for a waste 
discharge permit in accordance with Section 7 of this Ordinance. 

(b) Abbreviations – The following abbreviations used in this Ordinance shall have the meanings 
respectively ascribed thereto: 

BTEX – benzene, toluene, ethyl benzene and xylenes 
CCR – California Code of Regulations 



8 
 

CFR – Code of Federal Regulations 
GPD – gallons per day 
LEL – lower explosive limit 
MGD – million gallons per day 
mg/L – milligrams per liter 
NPDES – National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System 
PCBs – polychlorinated biphenyl compounds 
POTW – Publicly Owned Treatment Works 
SIC – Standard Industrial Classification 
TICH – total identifiable chlorinated hydrocarbons 
TTO – total toxic organics 
TPH – total petroleum hydrocarbons, both gasoline and diesel 
USC – United States Code 

 
Section 3. General Provisions. 

(a) Connection to and Use of District Facilities Required. The Owner of any building situated 
within the District’s service area and abutting on any street in which there is now located a 
Sewer Main is hereby required at the Owner’s expense to connect said building directly with 
District Facilities in accordance with the provisions of this Ordinance, within ninety (90) days 
after date of official notice to do so, provided that District Facilities are within two hundred (200) 
feet of the nearest point of the property line. 

(1) Following the effective date of this Ordinance, it shall be unlawful for any Person to 
connect to, construct, install or provide, maintain and use any other means of sewage 
disposal from said building except by connection to District Facilities in the manner 
provided in this Ordinance. 

(b) Separate Side Laterals. No two adjacent buildings fronting on the same street shall be 
permitted to join in the use of the same Side Lateral.  Every building or industrial facility must 
be separately connected with the Sewer Main upon which the property abuts or in an easement 
which will serve said building or industrial facility.  However, two or more buildings located on 
property belonging to the same Owner may be served with the same Side Lateral provided the 
property cannot be subdivided into smaller legal-sized lots. 

(c) Use of Existing Side Laterals. Existing Side Laterals may be used in connection with new 
buildings only when they are found, upon examination and test by the District Inspector, to 
meet all requirements of the District. 

(d) Treatment of Discharged Wastes. It shall be unlawful to discharge to any stream or 
watercourse any Sewage, Industrial Wastes, or other Polluted waters, except where suitable 
treatment has been provided in accordance with the provisions of this Ordinance. 

(e) Written Agreement for Connection of Outside Sewers. No Person shall connect any 
Outside Sewer to District Facilities that Person first enters into a written agreement with the 
District, which  shall bind that Person, his/her heirs, successors, and assigns to abide by all 
ordinances, rules, and regulations in regard to the manner in which such Outside Sewer shall 
be used and the manner of connection therewith, and also shall agree to pay all fees set by the 
District for the privilege of connecting to District Facilities. The granting of such permission for 
connection of an Outside Sewer to District Facilities shall be at the discretion of the District 
Board of Directors. 

(f) Fees. The District may set, by resolution, capacity and connection fees, and other 
miscellaneous fees and charges for connection to and use of District Facilities. 

(g) Owner Responsible for Owner Facilities. Construction, installation, maintenance, repair, and 
replacement of Owner Facilities, are the responsibility of the Owner, at no cost to the District. 

(h) District Access. The District shall have the right to enter any User's Premises   to ensure 
compliance with all provisions of this Ordinance, to conduct inspection and sampling as 
provided for under Section 8(b) of this Ordinance, and to make emergency repairs that threaten 
public health and safety. All Persons, including Owners or occupants of Premises where 
wastewater is created or discharged, shall allow the District, or its representatives, ready 



9 
 

access at all reasonable times to all parts of the Premises for the purpose of inspections or 
sampling or in the performance of any of their duties. 

(i) Notice. Whenever this Ordinance requires that notice be given, unless this Ordinance 
specifically provides otherwise, notice shall be given in writing and may be delivered either 
personally or by deposit in the United States mail in a sealed envelope, postage prepaid, 
addressed to the person to be notified at his or her last known business or residence address 
appearing in the public records or in other records of the matter for which notice is given 
Notice by mail shall be deemed served at the time of deposit in the United States mail. 

(j) Construction, Repair, and Replacement of Sewers. No Sewer Main, Sewer Lateral, Side 
Lateral, or other sewerage facility may be constructed, altered, repaired, or replaced within the 
District unless/until the Person has obtained permission from the District and all applicable fees 
have been paid. Any Person constructing a sewer within a street shall comply with all state, 
county, and local laws, ordinances, rules, and regulations pertaining to the cutting of pavement, 
opening, barricading, lighting and protecting of trenches, backfilling and repaving thereof and 
shall obtain all permits and pay all fees prior to construction. The District may, by resolution, 
enact or amend rules and regulations pertaining to construction, repair, and replacement of 
sewers. 

(k) Limitation of Liability and Indemnification for Use of Treated Wastewater.  District and its 
officers, agents, and employees shall not be liable for injury or death to any Person or damage 
to any property arising out of the use and/or application of Recycled Water or treated 
wastewater produced by the District.  All Persons who use and/or apply Recycled Water or 
treated wastewater produced by the District shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend the 
District and its officers, agents, and employees from any liability and claims for damages by 
reason of any injury from any cause whatsoever, to the extent caused or occasioned by, or in 
any way connected with the use and/or application of Recycled Water or treated wastewater 
produced by the District. 

. 

. 
Section 4. Discharge Requirements. 

(a) General Discharge Prohibitions. No User shall introduce or cause to be introduced into the 
POTW any pollutant or wastewater that causes Pass Through or Interference. These general 
prohibitions apply to all Users of the POTW whether or not they are subject to categorical 
pretreatment standards or any other federal, State, or local pretreatment standard or 
requirement. 

(b) Specific Discharge Prohibitions. No User shall introduce or cause to be introduced into the 
POTW pollutants, substances, or wastewater as follows: 

(1) Pollutants that create a fire or explosive hazard in the POTW, including, but not limited 
to, wastestreams with a closed-cup flashpoint of less than 140 degrees F (60 degrees 
C) using the test methods specified in 40 CFR Section 261.21; 

(2) Wastewater that has a pH less than 5.0 or more than 12.5 or otherwise causes 
corrosive structural damage to the POTW or equipment; 

(3) Solid or viscous substances in amounts that may obstruct the flow in the POTW or 
cause other interference with proper operation or treatment works; 

(4) Pollutants (including oxygen-demanding pollutants such as BOD) released in a 
discharge at a flow rate and/or pollutant concentration that either singly or by interaction 
with other pollutants may cause obstruction to flow in sewers or other interference with 
the POTW; 

(5) Wastewater that may inhibit biological activity in the treatment plant and result in 
interference; 

(6) Petroleum oil, nonbiodegradable cutting oil, or products of mineral oil origin in amounts 
that may cause interference or pass through; 



10 
 

(7) Pollutants that may result in the presence of toxic gases, vapors, or fumes within the 
POTW in a quantity that may cause acute worker health or safety problems; 

(8) Trucked or otherwise hauled wastes except in accordance with a wastewater discharge 
permit or other written authorization issued by the District; 

(9) Noxious or malodorous liquids, gases, solids, or other wastewater that either singly or 
by interaction with other wastes are sufficient to create a nuisance or hazard to life or 
prevent entry into the sewers for maintenance or repair; 

(10) Wastewater that imparts color not removable by the treatment process, such as, but not 
limited to, dye wastes and vegetable tanning solutions that consequently impart color to 
the treatment plant's effluent and thereby violate any provision of the District's NPDES 
Permit; 

(11) Wastewater that contains any radioactive wastes or isotopes except in compliance with 
applicable State or federal law; 

(12) Storm water, surface water, ground water, artesian well water, roof runoff, subsurface 
drainage, swimming pool drainage, condensate, deionized water, noncontact cooling 
water, and unpolluted wastewater unless specifically authorized by the District; 

(13) Sludges, screenings, or other residues from the pretreatment of industrial wastes; 

(14) Medical wastes except as specifically authorized by the District in a wastewater 
discharge permit; 

(15) Wastewater that alone or in conjunction with other sources causes the treatment plant's 
effluent to fail an applicable toxicity test; 

(16) Detergents, surface-active agents, or other substances that might cause excessive 
foaming in the POTW; 

(17) Fats, oils, or greases of animal or vegetable origin in concentrations or amounts that 
may cause interference or pass through; 

(18) Any liquid that contains suspended solids or dissolved matter of such character and 
quantity that unusual attention or expense is necessary to handle, process, or treat 
such matter at the treatment plant; or 

(19) Heat in amounts that inhibit or disrupt biological activity in the POTW or that raise 
influent temperatures above one hundred four (104) degrees F (forty (40) degrees C) 
unless the Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board approves alternate 
temperature limits that justify an alternate allowable influent temperature. 

Pollutants, substances, or wastewater prohibited by this section shall not be processed or 
stored in such a manner that they could be discharged to the POTW or flow through the system to 
the receiving water so as to cause a violation of the District's NPDES permit. 

(c) National Categorical Pretreatment Standards. 

(1) Users must comply with the National Categorical Pretreatment Standards found at 40 
CFR Chapter I, Subchapter N, Parts 405-471, including as amended from time-to-time. 
However, any limits adopted by the District or in this Ordinance that are more stringent 
than those contained in the Categorical Pretreatment Standards shall apply. 

(2) When wastewater subject to a Categorical Pretreatment Standard is mixed with 
wastewater not regulated by the same Standard, the District shall impose an alternate 
limit in accordance with 40 CFR Section 403.6(e). 

(d) State Pretreatment Standards. State requirements and limitations on discharges shall apply 
in any case where they are more stringent than requirements or limitations established under 
federal law or this Ordinance. 

(e) Local Limits and Best Practices. 

(1) The District shall establish local limits in accordance with 40 CFR Section 403.5(c) as 
necessary. 



11 
 

(2) The District may develop best management practices (BMPs) by resolution or in 
wastewater discharge permits to implement local limits and the requirements of the 
categorical pretreatment standards. 

(f) District’s Right of Revision. The District reserves the right to establish more stringent 
limitations or requirements on discharges to the wastewater disposal system by ordinance or 
in wastewater discharge permits where consistent with this Ordinance. No establishment or 
revision of limitations or requirements under this Ordinance shall subject the District to civil 
liability or penalty for interference with a right (vested or otherwise) of any User. 

(g) Dilution. No User shall increase the use of process water or in any other manner attempt to 
dilute a discharge as a partial or complete substitute for treatment to achieve compliance with 
a discharge limitation unless expressly authorized by an applicable pretreatment standard or 
requirement. Nor shall any User increase the use of process water or in any other manner 
attempt to establish an artificially high flow rate for mass emission rates. The District may 
impose mass limitations on Users that use dilution to meet applicable pretreatment standards 
or requirements or as otherwise appropriate. 

 
Section 5. Pretreatment of Wastewater. 

(a) Limitations. The General Manager shall, from time-to-time, establish quantitative or other 
limitations applicable to industrial wastewater discharges when in his or her judgment it is 
necessary to protect the District's sewerage system or comply with federal, State, or local 
law. Such limitations shall apply at the industrial wastewater monitoring facility or station prior 
to mixing with domestic wastewaters. Wastewater discharges in excess of applicable 
limitations shall constitute excessive concentrations or quantities prohibited by this section. 
The General Manager shall promulgate and maintain a list of limitations established for 
restricted wastes that generally apply to all dischargers and shall make such list available 
upon request. 

(b) Pretreatment Facilities. Users shall provide wastewater treatment as necessary to comply 
with this Ordinance. Users shall achieve compliance with all categorical pretreatment 
standards, local limits, and the prohibitions set forth in this Ordinance within the time 
limitations specified by EPA, the State, or the District, whichever is more stringent. The User 
shall provide, operate, and maintain any facilities necessary for compliance at the User's 
expense. The User shall submit detailed plans that describe such facilities and operating 
procedures to the District for its review. The plans submitted shall be acceptable to the 
District before the User constructs such facilities. The District's review of the plans and 
operating procedures shall in no way relieve the User from its responsibility to modify such 
facilities as necessary to produce a discharge acceptable to the District under this Ordinance. 
The User shall submit and obtain the District's approval of all subsequent changes in the 
User's pretreatment facilities or method of operation before the User implements any such 
change. Approval of a User's plans (including changes to the pretreatment facilities or 
operations) shall not relieve a User of its responsibility to take all steps necessary to comply 
with wastewater limitations prescribed in accordance with law. 

(c) Additional Pretreatment Measures. 

(1) The District may require Users to restrict their discharges during peak flow periods, 
discharge certain wastewater only into specific sewers, relocate and/or consolidate 
points of discharge, separate sewage wastestreams from industrial wastestreams, and 
satisfy such other conditions as the District may deem necessary to protect the POTW 
or determine the User's compliance with the requirements of this Ordinance. 

(2) The District may require waste minimization, source control evaluation, or plans to 
conserve water or any combination thereof. The District may require investigation of 
new product or chemical agent substitution, implementation of inventory control 
procedures, implementation of employee education, conductance of internal audits, and 
implementing steps as necessary to minimize waste produced. 

(3) The District may require any Person who discharges into the POTW to install and 
maintain on that Person's property and at that Person's expense, a suitable storage and 



12 
 

flow-control facility to ensure equalization of flow. The District may issue a wastewater 
discharge permit for flow equalization. 

(4) The District shall require grease, oil, and sand interceptors when it deems them 
necessary to the proper handling of wastewater that contains excessive amounts of 
grease, oil, or sand. The District shall not require such interceptors for residential 
Users. All interception units shall be of a type and capacity approved by the District and 
located so as to provide easy access for cleaning and inspection. The User shall 
inspect, clean, and repair such interceptors at its expense and maintain the same in 
continuously efficient operation at all times. 

(5) The User shall keep all domestic wastewaters from rest rooms, showers, drinking 
fountains, etc., separate from all industrial wastewaters until the industrial wastewaters 
have passed through any required pretreatment system or device and monitoring facility 
or station. 

(d) Accidental Discharge/Slug Discharge Control Plans. 

(1) Each User shall provide protection from accidental discharge of prohibited materials or 
other wastes regulated by this Ordinance. 

(2) The District shall evaluate whether each Significant Industrial User needs an accidental 
discharge/slug discharge control plan or other action to control accidental discharges 
and slug discharges. The District may require any User to develop, submit for approval, 
and implement such a plan or take such other action as may be necessary to control 
such discharges. Alternatively, the District may develop such a plan for any User. A 
User's accidental discharge/slug discharge control plan shall at a minimum address the 
following: 

A. Discharge practices, including nonroutine batch discharges; 

B. Stored chemicals; 

C. Procedures for immediately notifying the District of any accidental discharge or 
slug discharge as required by this Ordinance; and 

D. Procedures to prevent adverse impact from any accidental discharge or slug 
discharge. Such procedures include, but are not limited to, inspection and 
maintenance of storage areas, handling and transfer of materials, loading and 
unloading operations, control of plant site runoff, worker training, building of 
containment structures or equipment, measures for containing toxic organic 
pollutants, including solvents, and/or measures and equipment for emergency 
response. 

(e) Waste-Holding Devices and Hauled Water. 

(1) Waste from septic tanks, seepage pits, cesspools, chemical toilets, or other approved 
waste-holding devices or transport vehicles may be introduced into the POTW only at 
locations and times designated by the District in a wastewater discharge permit or other 
written authorization of the District. Such waste shall not violate this Ordinance or any 
other requirements established by the District. 

(2) The District may require haulers of industrial waste to obtain wastewater discharge 
permits. The District may require generators of hauled industrial waste to obtain 
wastewater discharge permits. The District also may prohibit the disposal of hauled 
industrial waste. The discharge of hauled industrial waste is subject to all other 
requirements of this Ordinance. 

(3) Industrial waste haulers may discharge loads only at locations designated by the 
District and with the District's prior consent. The District may collect samples of each 
hauled load to ensure compliance with applicable standards and require the industrial 
waste hauler to provide a waste analysis of any load prior to discharge. 

(4) Industrial waste haulers shall provide a waste-tracking form for every load. This form 
shall include at a minimum the name and address of the industrial waste hauler, permit 
number, truck identification, names and addresses of the waste sources, and volume 



13 
 

and characteristics of waste. The form shall identify the type of industry, known or 
suspected waste constituents, and whether any wastes are hazardous wastes under 
RCRA. 

 
Section 6. Wastewater Discharge Permits 

(a) Wastewater Analysis.  When requested by the District, a User must submit information on 
the nature and characteristics of its wastewater within thirty (30) days of the request. The 
District may prepare a form for this purpose and require Users to update this information 
periodically. 

(b) Wastewater Discharge Permit Requirement. 

(1) No Significant Industrial User (SIU) shall discharge industrial wastewaters directly or 
indirectly to the Collection System or POTW except in accordance with a wastewater 
discharge permit issued by the District. The SIU shall obtain the wastewater discharge 
permit before the SIU commences any construction of new or modified facilities that will 
discharge the industrial wastewater into the sewerage system. 

(2) The District may require other Users to obtain wastewater discharge permits as 
necessary to carry out the purpose of this Ordinance. 

(3) Any violation of the terms and conditions of a wastewater discharge permit is a violation 
of this Ordinance and subjects the wastewater discharge permittee to enforcement 
remedies provided for in Section 11. Obtaining a wastewater discharge permit does not 
relieve a wastewater discharge permittee of its obligation to comply with all federal and 
State pretreatment standards or requirements or with any other requirements of federal, 
State, or local law. 

(c) New Connections. Any User required to obtain a wastewater discharge permit that proposes 
to begin or recommence discharging into the POTW must obtain the wastewater discharge 
permit before the User begins or recommences such discharge. The User must file an 
application for the wastewater discharge permit at least one hundred eighty (180) days 
before the date upon which any discharge will begin or recommence. 

(d) Wastewater Discharge Permit Fee and Application Contents. The District may assess a 
wastewater discharge permit fee payable to the District prior to the discharge. All Users 
required to obtain a wastewater discharge permit must submit an application on a form 
supplied by the District.  The application may require the following information: 

(1) Identifying Information. The name and address of the facility (including the name of 
the operator and owner); contact information; and a description of activities, facilities, 
and plant production processes on the premises; 

(2) Environmental Permits. A list of any environmental control permits held by or for the 
facility; 

(3) Description of Operations. (i) A brief description of the nature, average rate of 
production (including each product produced by type, amount, processes, and rate of 
production), and standard industrial classifications of the operation(s) carried out by 
such User. This description should include a schematic process diagram, which 
indicates points of discharge to the POTW from the regulated processes; (ii) types of 
wastes generated and a list of all raw materials and chemicals used or stored at the 
facility which are or could be accidentally or intentionally discharged to the POTW; (iii) 
number and type of employees, hours of operation, and proposed or actual hours of 
operation; (iv) type and amount of raw materials processed (average and maximum per 
day); and (iv) site plans, floor plans, mechanical and plumbing plans, and details to 
show all sewers, floor drains, and appurtenances by size, location, and elevation, and 
all points of discharge; 

(4) Discharge Information. Time and duration of discharges; 

(5) Monitoring Information. The location for monitoring all wastes covered by the 
wastewater discharge permit; 



14 
 

(6) Measurement of Flow. Information showing the measured average daily and maximum 
daily flow in gallons per day to the POTW from regulated process streams and other 
streams as necessary to allow use of the combined wastestream formula; 

(7) Measurement of Pollutants. (i) The categorical pretreatment standards applicable to 
each regulated process and any new categorically regulated processes for existing 
sources; (ii) the results of sampling and analysis that identifies the nature and 
concentration and/or mass (where required by the pretreatment standard or District) of 
regulated pollutants in the discharge from each regulated process; (iii) instantaneous, 
daily average, and long-term average concentrations, or mass shall be reported where 
required; (iv) the sample shall be representative of daily operations and shall be 
analyzed in accordance with procedures set forth in this Ordinance. Where the 
pretreatment standard requires compliance with a BMP or pollution prevention 
alternative, the User shall submit documentation as required by the District or the 
applicable pretreatment standards to determine compliance with any such standard; 
and (v) sampling must be performed in accordance with the procedures set forth in 
Section 7(l) of this Ordinance; and 

(8) Any other information that the District deems necessary to evaluate the wastewater 
discharge permit application. 

(e) Signatories to Applications, User Reports, and Certifications. All wastewater discharge 
permit applications, User reports, and certification statements must be signed by a Duly 
Authorized Representative of the User and contain the certification statement in Section 7(o). 
If the designation of a Duly Authorized Representative is no longer accurate because a 
different individual or position has responsibility for the overall operation of the facility or the 
company's environmental matters, a new written authorization that satisfies the requirements 
of this Section must be submitted to the District prior to or together with any reports to be 
signed by a Duly Authorized Representative of the User. 

(f) Waste Discharge Permit Decisions. The District will evaluate the data furnished by the 
User and may require additional information. Within ninety (90) days of receipt of a complete 
wastewater discharge permit application, the District will determine whether to issue a 
wastewater discharge permit. The District may deny any application for a wastewater 
discharge permit. 

(g) Permit Duration. The District shall issue a wastewater discharge permit for a specified time 
period not to exceed five (5) years from the effective date of the permit. The District may 
exercise its discretion to issue a wastewater discharge permit for a period of less than five (5) 
years. Each wastewater discharge permit shall indicate a specific date upon which the permit 
expires. 

(h) Contents of Wastewater Discharge Permit. 

(1) A wastewater discharge permit shall include such conditions as the District deems 
reasonably necessary to prevent pass through or interference, protect the quality of the 
water body receiving the treatment plant's effluent, protect worker health and safety, 
facilitate sludge management and disposal, and protect against damage to the POTW. 

(2) Wastewater discharge permits must contain the following: 

A. A statement that indicates the wastewater discharge permit issuance date, 
expiration date, and effective date; 

B. A statement that the permittee may not transfer the wastewater discharge permit 
without prior notification to the District in accordance with Section 6(k) of this 
Ordinance and furnishing the new owner or operator with a copy of the existing 
wastewater discharge permit; 

C. Effluent limits (including BMPs) based on applicable pretreatment standards; 

D. Self monitoring, sampling, reporting, notification, and recordkeeping requirements, 
which shall identify the pollutants (or BMPs) to be monitored, sampling location, 
sampling frequency, and sample type based on federal, State, and local law; 



15 
 

E. A statement of applicable civil and criminal penalties for violation of pretreatment 
standards and requirements and any applicable compliance schedule. Such 
schedule may not extend the time for compliance beyond that required by 
applicable federal, State, or local law; 

F. Requirements to control slug discharge if determined by the District to be 
necessary; and 

G. A statement that the District has the right to enter the property to inspect, monitor, 
collect samples, and inspect and copy monitoring and discharge records. 

(3) Wastewater discharge permits may contain the following: 

A. Limits on the average and/or maximum rate of discharge, time of discharge, 
and/or requirements for flow regulation and equalization; 

B. Requirements for the User to install pretreatment technology or pollution control or 
construct appropriate containment devices designed to reduce, eliminate, or 
prevent the introduction of pollutants into the POTW; 

C. Requirements for the User to develop and implement spill control plans or other 
special conditions that include management practices necessary to adequately 
prevent accidental, unanticipated, or non-routine discharges; 

D. Requirements for the User to develop and implement waste minimization plans to 
reduce the amount of pollutants discharged to the POTW; 

E. The unit charge or schedule of User charges and fees for the management of the 
wastewater discharged into the POTW; 

F. Requirements for the User to install and maintain inspection and sampling 
facilities and equipment (including flow measurement devices); 

G. A statement that compliance with the wastewater discharge permit does not 
relieve the permittee of responsibility for compliance with all applicable 
pretreatment standards, including those that take effect during the term of the 
wastewater discharge permit; 

H. Notification requirements; and 

I. Signatory requirements. 

(i) Process – Public Notification of Issuance and Permit Appeals. 

(1) Public Notification. At least thirty (30) days prior to issuance, the District will publish a 
notice to issue a wastewater discharge permit in an official government publication 
and/or newspaper(s) of general circulation that provides meaningful public notice within 
the jurisdiction(s) served by the POTW or on the District's web page. The notice will 
indicate where any interested party may review the draft permit and submit written 
comments. 

(2) Permit Appeals. The District shall provide public notice of the issuance of a wastewater 
discharge permit. Any person, including the User, may petition the District to reconsider 
the terms of a wastewater discharge permit within thirty (30) days of notice of the 
permit's issuance. 

A. Failure to submit a timely petition for review shall be a waiver of the administrative 
appeal. 

B. The petition for appeal must indicate the wastewater discharge permit provisions 
objected to, reasons for the objection, and alternative condition, if any, the 
petitioner seeks to place in the permit. 

C. The District shall not stay the effectiveness of the wastewater discharge permit 
pending its appeal. 



16 
 

D. If the District fails to act within ninety (90) days, a request for reconsideration shall 
be deemed denied. Decisions not to reconsider, issue, or modify a wastewater 
discharge permit are final administrative actions for purposes of judicial review. 

E. Aggrieved parties that seek judicial review of a final administrative wastewater 
discharge permit decision must do so by filing a complaint with the appropriate 
California Superior Court. 

(j) Modification of Wastewater Discharge Permit. The District may modify the terms or 
conditions of a wastewater discharge permit for good cause. Examples of good cause are as 
follows: 

(1) To incorporate any new or revised federal, State, or local pretreatment standard or 
requirement; 

(2) To address significant alterations or additions to the User's operation, processes, or 
wastewater volume or character since the time of permit issuance; 

(3) A change in the POTW that requires the User to reduce or eliminate temporarily or 
permanently the authorized discharge; 

(4) Information that indicates the permitted discharge poses a threat to the District's POTW 
or personnel or the receiving waters; 

(5) Violation of any terms or conditions of the permit; 

(6) Misrepresentations or failure to fully disclose all relevant facts in the permit application 
or any required reporting; 

(7) Revision or grant of variance from categorical pretreatment standards in accordance 
with 40 CFR Section 403.13; 

(8) To correct typographical or other errors in the permit; or 

(9) To reflect a transfer of the facility ownership or operation to a new owner or operator 
where requested in accordance with Section 6(k). 

District shall inform the User of proposed changes in the wastewater discharge permit issued 
by personal service or registered or certified mail at least thirty (30) days prior to the effective date of 
the permit change(s). As appropriate, the District may include in the modified permit a reasonable 
schedule for the User to achieve compliance with the change(s). 

(k) Transfer of Wastewater Discharge Permits. Wastewater discharge permits may be 
transferred to a new owner or operator only if the permittee gives at least forty-five (45) days 
advance notice to the District of the transfer and the District provides written approval of the 
permit transfer. The notice to the District must include a written certification by the new owner 
or operator which: 

(1) States that the new owner and/or operator has no immediate intent to change the 
facility's operations or processes, including discharge locations; 

(2) Identifies the specific date on which the transfer is to occur; and 

(3) Acknowledges that the new owner or operator accepts full responsibility for complying 
with the permit. 

Failure to provide advance notice of a transfer renders the wastewater discharge permit void 
as of the date of facility transfer. 

(l) Reissuance of Wastewater Discharge Permit. A User with an expiring wastewater 
discharge permit shall apply for permit reissuance by submitting a complete permit 
application in accordance with Sections 6(d) and 6(g) of this Ordinance at least one hundred 
eighty (180) days prior to the expiration of the existing permit. 

(m) This Ordinance prohibits the use of a sewer connection that is the subject of a wastewater 
discharge permit by anyone other than the person named in the permit except in accordance 
with Section 6(k). 

 



17 
 

Section 7. Reporting Requirements 

(a) Discharge Reports. The District may require discharge reports, including, but not limited to, 
questionnaires, technical reports, sampling reports, and test analyses, and period reports of 
waste discharge. When a report filed pursuant to this Section is not adequate in the District's 
judgment, the District may require the User to supply such additional information as deemed 
necessary. The discharge report may include, but not be limited to, the nature of the process, 
volume and rates of wastewater flow; and the elements, constituents, and characteristics of 
the wastewater; and any information required in an application for a wastewater discharge 
permit. 

(b) Baseline Monitoring Reports. 

(1) Within one hundred eighty (180) days after the effective date of a categorical 
pretreatment standard or final administrative decision on a category determination 
under 40 CFR section 403.6(a)(4), whichever is later, categorical industrial users that 
discharge or are scheduled to discharge into the POTW shall submit to the District a 
report that contains the information listed in Section 7(b)(2) of this Ordinance. At least 
ninety (90) days prior to commencement of their discharge, new sources and sources 
that become categorical industrial users subsequent to the promulgation of an 
applicable categorical standard shall submit to the District a report that contains the 
information listed in Section 7(b)(2). A new source shall report its intended method of 
pretreatment to meet applicable categorical standards and estimate the anticipated flow 
and quantity of pollutants that the new source will discharge. 

(2) The users described in Section 7(b)(1) of this Ordinance shall submit the following 
information: 

A. All information required in Section 6(d), paragraphs (1), (2), and (3)(i). 

B. Measurement of Pollutants. (i) The User shall provide the information required in 
Section 6(d) paragraph (7); (ii) The User shall take a minimum of one (1) 
representative sample to compile the data necessary to comply with the 
requirements of this paragraph; (iii) Samples should be taken immediately 
downstream from pretreatment facilities if such exist or immediately downstream 
from the regulated process if no pretreatment exists. If other wastewaters are 
mixed with the regulated wastewater prior to pretreatment, the User should 
measure the flows and concentrations necessary to allow use of the combined 
wastestream formula in 40 CFR Section 403.6(e) to evaluate compliance with the 
pretreatment standards. Where an alternate concentration or mass limit was 
calculated in accordance with 40 CFR Section 403.6(e), this adjusted limit along 
with supporting data shall be submitted to the Control Authority; (iv) Sampling and 
analysis shall be performed in accordance with Section 7(k) of this Ordinance; (v) 
The District may allow the submission of a baseline report which utilizes only 
historical data so long as the data provides information sufficient to determine the 
need for industrial pretreatment measures; and (vi) The baseline report shall 
indicate the time, date, and place of sampling and methods of analysis and shall 
certify that such sampling and analysis is representative of normal work cycles 
and expected pollutant discharges to the POTW. 

C. Compliance Certification. A statement reviewed by the duly authorized 
representative of the User and certified by a qualified professional that indicates 
whether pretreatment standards are being met on a consistent basis and, if not, 
whether additional operation and maintenance and/or additional pretreatment is 
required to meet the pretreatment standards and requirements. 

D. Compliance Schedule. If additional pretreatment and/or operation and 
maintenance will be required to meet the pretreatment standards, the shortest 
schedule by which the User will provide such additional pretreatment and/or 
operation and maintenance must be provided. The completion date in this 
schedule shall not be later than the compliance date established for the applicable 



18 
 

pretreatment standard. A compliance schedule pursuant to this Section must meet 
the requirements of Section 7(c) of this Ordinance. 

E. Signature and Report Certification. A duly authorized representative of the User 
must sign and certify all baseline monitoring reports in accordance with Section 7 
of this Ordinance. 

(c) Compliance Schedule Progress Reports. The following conditions shall apply to the 
compliance schedule required by Section 7(b), paragraph D of this Ordinance: 

(1) The schedule shall contain progress increments in the form of dates for the 
commencement and completion of major events that lead to the construction and 
operation of additional pretreatment required for the User to meet the applicable 
pretreatment standards. Such events include, but are not limited to, hiring an engineer, 
completing preliminary and final plans, executing contracts for major components, 
commencing and completing construction, and beginning and conducting routine 
operation. No progress increment shall exceed nine (9) months; 

(2) The User shall submit a progress report to the District no later than fourteen (14) days 
following each date in the schedule and the final date of compliance, including as a 
minimum whether the User complied with the progress increment, the reason for any 
delay, and where appropriate, the steps being taken by the User to return to the 
established schedule; and 

(3) In no event shall more than nine (9) months elapse between compliance schedule 
progress reports to the District. 

(d) Reports on Compliance with Categorical Pretreatment Standards Deadline. Within 
ninety (90) days after the date for final compliance with an applicable categorical 
pretreatment standard, or in the case of a new source, after it commences to introduce 
wastewater into the POTW, the User shall submit a report that contains the information 
described in Section 6(d), paragraphs (6) and (7), and Section 7(b), paragraph (2)(B) of this 
Ordinance to the District. For users subject to equivalent mass or concentration limits, this 
report shall contain a reasonable measure of the User's long-term production rate. For all 
other users subject to categorical pretreatment standards expressed in terms of allowable 
pollutant discharge per unit of production (or other measure of operation), this report shall 
include the User's actual production during the appropriate sampling period. All compliance 
reports shall be signed and certified in accordance with Section 7(o)of this Ordinance. All 
sampling shall be done in conformance with Section 7(l) of this Ordinance. 

(e) Periodic Compliance Reports. 

(1) At a frequency determined by the District, all users must submit no less than twice per 
year (June and December or other dates specified in the applicable wastewater 
discharge permit) reports that indicate the nature and concentration of pollutants in the 
discharge limited by pretreatment standards and measured or estimated average and 
maximum daily flows for the reporting period. Where the pretreatment standard requires 
compliance with a BMP or pollution prevention alternative, the User must submit 
documentation required by the district or the pretreatment standard necessary to 
determine the User's compliance status. 

(2) All periodic compliance reports must be signed and certified in accordance with Section 
7(o) of this Ordinance. 

(3) All wastewater samples must be representative of the User's discharge. Wastewater 
monitoring and flow measurement facilities shall be properly operated, kept clean, and 
maintained in good working order at all times. The failure of a User to keep its 
monitoring facility in good working order shall not be grounds for the User to claim that 
sample results are unrepresentative of its discharge. 

(4) If a User subject to these reporting requirements monitors any regulated pollutant at the 
appropriate sampling location more frequently than required by the District using the 
procedures prescribed in this Ordinance, the User shall include the results of such 
monitoring in the report. 



19 
 

(f) Reports of Changed Conditions. Each User must notify the District of any significant 
changes to the User's operations or system that might alter the nature, quality, or volume of 
the User's wastewater at least ninety (90) days before the change will take effect. The District 
may require the User to submit such information as may be deemed necessary to evaluate 
the changed condition, including the submission of a wastewater discharge permit application 
in accordance with this Ordinance. The District may issue or modify a wastewater discharge 
permit under this Ordinance in response to changed conditions or anticipated changed 
conditions. 

(g) Reports of Potential Problems. 

(1) In the case of any discharge, including, but not limited to, accidental discharges; 
discharges of a nonroutine, episodic nature; a noncustomary batch discharge; or a slug 
discharge or slug load that might cause potential problems for the POTW, the User 
shall immediately telephone and notify the District of the incident. To the extent known, 
this notification shall include the location of the discharge; type of waste, concentration, 
and volume; and corrective actions taken by the User. 

(2) Within five (5) days following such discharge, the User shall submit a detailed written 
report that describes the cause(s) of the discharge and the measures the User will take 
to prevent similar future occurrences. Such notification shall not relieve the User of any 
expense, loss, damage, or other liability that might occur as a result of damage to the 
POTW, natural resources, or any other damage to any person or property. Nor shall 
such notification relieve the User of any fines, penalties, or other liability which may be 
imposed pursuant to this Ordinance. The District may waive this five-day notification 
requirement. 

(3) A User shall permanently post a notice on the User's bulletin board or other prominent 
place to advise employees who to call in the event of a discharge described in Section 
7(g)(1) of this Ordinance. Users shall ensure that all employees who could cause such 
a discharge to occur are advised of the emergency notification procedure. 

(4) Significant industrial users shall notify the District immediately of any changes at the 
SIU's facility that affect the potential for a slug discharge. 

(h) Reports from Unpermitted Users. All users not required to obtain a wastewater discharge 
permit hereunder shall provide reports to the District as it may require. 

(i) Notice of Violation/Repeat Sampling and Reporting. 

(1) If sampling performed by a User indicates a violation of any applicable standard or 
limitation, the User must notify the District within twenty-four (24) hours after the User 
becomes aware of the violation. The User shall repeat the sampling and analysis and 
submit the results of the repeat analysis to the District within thirty (30) days after the 
User becomes aware of the violation. This Ordinance does not require resampling if the 
District performs sampling at the User's facility at least once a month or between the 
time when the initial sampling was conducted and the time when the User or the District 
receives the results of this sampling or if the District performed the sampling and 
analysis in lieu of the User. 

(2) The User shall confirm the notification required by Section 7(i)(1) above in writing no 
later than five (5) working days after the date of the incident. The written notification 
shall state the date of the incident, reasons for the discharge or spill, steps already 
taken to immediately correct the problem, and steps the User will take to prevent the 
problem from recurring. 

(3) The notification required by Section 7(i)(1) above shall not relieve the User of any 
expense, loss, damage, or other liability that may occur as a result of damage or loss to 
the District or any other damage or loss to person or property. Nor shall such 
notification relieve the User of any fees or other liability that may be imposed pursuant 
to this Ordinance or other applicable law. 

(j) Notification of Hazardous Waste Discharge. 



20 
 

(1) Any User that commences the discharge of a substance into the POTW that if otherwise 
disposed of would be a hazardous waste under 40 CFR Part 261 shall so notify the 
District, EPA Regional Waste Management Division Director, and State hazardous 
waste authorities. Such notification must include the name of the hazardous waste as 
set forth in 40 CFR Part 261, EPA hazardous waste number, and type of discharge 
(continuous, batch, or other). If the User discharges more than ten(10) kilograms of 
such waste per calendar month into the POTW, the notification also shall contain the 
following information to the extent known or readily available to the User: An 
identification of the hazardous constituents contained in the wastes, estimation of the 
mass and concentration of such constituents in the wastestream discharged during that 
calendar month, and estimation of the mass of constituents in the wastestream the User 
expects to discharge during the following twelve (12) months. All notifications must take 
place no later than one hundred eighty (180) days after the discharge commences. The 
User need submit any such notification only once for each hazardous waste 
discharged. However, the User must submit any notification of changed conditions in 
accordance with Section 7(f) of this Ordinance. The notification requirement of this 
Section does not apply to pollutants already reported by users subject to categorical 
pretreatment standards under the self-monitoring requirements of this Ordinance. 

(2) Dischargers are exempt from the requirements of Section 7(j)(1) above during a 
calendar month in which they discharge no more than fifteen (15) kilograms of 
hazardous wastes unless the wastes are acute hazardous wastes as specified in 40 
CFR Sections 261.30(d) and 261.33(e). Discharge of more than fifteen (15) kilograms 
of nonacute hazardous wastes in a calendar month or of any quantity of acute 
hazardous wastes as specified in 40 CFR sections 261.30(d) and 261.33(e) requires 
one-time notification. Subsequent months during which the User discharges more than 
such quantities of any hazardous waste do not require additional notification. 

(3) In the case of any new regulations under Section 3001 of RCRA that identify additional 
characteristics of hazardous waste or list any additional substance as a hazardous 
waste, the User must notify the District, EPA Regional Waste Management Waste 
Division Director, and State hazardous waste authorities of the discharge of such 
substance within ninety (90) days of the effective date of such regulations. 

(4) In the case of any notification made under Section 7(j), the User shall certify that it has 
a program in place to reduce the volume and toxicity of hazardous wastes generated to 
the degree the User determined to be economically practical. 

(5) Section 7(j) does not create a right to discharge any substance not otherwise 
authorized to be discharged by this Ordinance, a wastewater discharge permit, or any 
applicable federal, State, or local law. 

(k) Analytical Requirements. All pollutant analyses (including sampling techniques) submitted 
as part of a wastewater discharge permit application or report shall be performed in 
accordance with the techniques prescribed in 40 CFR Part 136 unless otherwise specified in 
an applicable categorical pretreatment standard. If 40 CFR Part 136 does not contain 
sampling or analytical techniques for the pollutant in question or where the EPA determines 
that the Part 136 sampling and analytical techniques are inappropriate for the pollutant in 
question, sampling and analyses shall be performed by use of validated analytical methods 
or any other applicable sampling and analytical procedures, including procedures suggested 
by the District or other parties approved by EPA. Unless the District approves otherwise, a 
laboratory certified by the State for the specific pollutants and matrices to be analyzed shall 
perform all analyses. 

(l) Sample Collection. 

(1) Samples collected to satisfy reporting requirements shall be representative of the actual 
conditions and based on data obtained through appropriate sampling and analysis 
performed during the reporting period. The District will indicate the frequency of 
monitoring necessary to assess and assure the User's compliance with applicable 
pretreatment standards and requirements. 



21 
 

(2) Except as indicated in Sections 7(l)(3) and 7(l)(4) below, the User shall collect 
wastewater samples using twenty-four-hour flow-proportional composite sampling 
techniques unless the District authorizes in writing time-proportional composite 
sampling or grab sampling. Where the District authorizes time-proportional composite 
sampling or grab sampling, the samples shall be representative of the discharge. Using 
protocols (including appropriate preservation) specified in 40 CFR Part 136 and EPA 
guidance, multiple grab samples collected during a twenty-four-hour period may be 
composited prior to the analysis as follows: (1) For cyanide, total phenols, and sulfides 
the samples may be composited in the laboratory or in the field; and (2) For volatile 
organics and oil and grease, the samples may be composited in the laboratory. The 
District may authorize composite samples for other parameters unaffected by the 
compositing procedures as documented in approved EPA methodologies. In addition, 
the District may require grab samples to show compliance with instantaneous limits. 

(3) Samples for oil and grease, temperature, pH, cyanide, total phenols, sulfides, and 
volatile organic compounds shall be obtained using grab collection techniques. 

(4) For sampling required in support of baseline monitoring and ninety-day compliance 
reports required by Sections 7(b) and 7(d) of this Ordinance, a minimum of four (4) grab 
samples shall be used for pH, cyanide, total phenols, oil and grease, sulfide and volatile 
organic compounds for facilities for which historical sampling data do not exist. For 
facilities for which historical sampling data are available, the District may authorize a 
lower minimum. For the reports required by Section 7(e) of this Ordinance, the number 
of grab samples necessary to assess and assure compliance with applicable 
pretreatment standards and requirements shall be collected. 

(m) Date of Receipt of Reports. Written reports submitted to the District are deemed submitted 
on the date postmarked. For reports that the User does not mail with postage prepaid into a 
mail facility serviced by the United States Postal Service, the date of receipt of the report 
shall govern. 

(n) Recordkeeping. 

(1) Users subject to the reporting requirements of this Ordinance shall retain and make 
available for the District or any other governmental entity, with appropriate jurisdiction to 
inspect and copy, all records of information obtained pursuant to any monitoring 
activities required by this Ordinance, any additional records of information obtained 
pursuant to monitoring activities undertaken by the User independent of such 
requirements, and documentation associated with BMPs established under this 
Ordinance. 

(2) Records shall include the date, exact place, method, and time of sampling; the name of 
the individual(s) that took the samples; the dates analyses were performed; who 
performed the analyses; the analytical techniques or methods used; and the results of 
such analyses. 

(3) Records shall remain available for a period of at least three (3) years. This period shall 
be automatically extended for the duration of any litigation that concerns the User or 
District or where the District, State, or EPA specifically notifies the User of a longer 
retention period. 

(o) Certification of Permit Applications, User Reports, and Initial Monitoring Waiver. A duly 
authorized representative of the User must sign and submit the following certification 
statement when he or she submits any permit application or report required by this 
Ordinance: 

 I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were 
prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to 
assure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. 
Based on my inquiry of the person(s) who manage the system or those persons directly 
responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my 
knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are 



22 
 

significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and 
imprisonment for knowing violations. 

 
Section 8. Compliance Monitoring. 

(a) Monitoring Programs. The District may require users to implement technical or monitoring 
programs as it deems necessary, provided that the burden of such programs (including 
costs) bear a reasonable relationship to the need for and benefits of the program. The User 
shall pay the applicable District charge for the monitoring program in addition to the 
wastewater disposal and other charges established by the District. The monitoring program 
may require the User to conduct a sampling and analysis program of a frequency and type 
specified by the District or as required by the federal general pretreatment regulations at 40 
CFR Part 403 to demonstrate compliance with prescribed wastewater discharge limitations. 
The User may either: 

(1) Conduct its own sampling and analysis program provided the User demonstrates to the 
District's satisfaction that the User has the necessary qualifications and facilities to 
perform the work; or 

(2) Engage a private consulting firm or laboratory certified by the State of California, 
Department of Public Health. 

(b) Right of Entry: Inspection and Sampling. 

(1) The District shall have the right to enter any User's premises, including, but not limited 
to, any areas or points of sampling, discharge, process, storage, or recordkeeping, to 
determine if the User is in compliance with the requirements of this Ordinance and any 
wastewater discharge permit or order issued hereunder. Users shall allow the District 
ready access to all parts of the premises for the purposes of inspection, sampling, 
records examination and copying, and the performance of any additional duties. 

(2) Where a User has security measures in force that require proper identification and 
clearance before entry into the User's premises, the User shall make necessary 
arrangements so that upon presentation of suitable identification, the District shall be 
permitted to enter without delay for the purposes of performing specific responsibilities. 

(3) The District shall have the right to set up on the User's property, or require installation 
of, devices necessary to conduct sampling and/or metering of the User's operations. 

(4) The District may require the User to install monitoring equipment as necessary. The 
facility's sampling and monitoring equipment shall be maintained at all times in a safe 
and proper operating condition by the User at its expense. All devices used to measure 
wastewater flow and quality shall be calibrated to ensure their accuracy. 

(5) At the written or verbal request of the District, the User shall promptly remove and not 
replace any temporary or permanent obstruction to safe and easy access to the facility 
to be inspected and/or sampled. The User shall bear the costs of clearing such access. 

(6) Unreasonable delays in allowing the District access to the User's premises shall be a 
violation of this Ordinance. 

(7) The District shall have the authority to witness any sampling and sampling procedures 
required of the User as part of the wastewater discharge permit program of this 
Ordinance. 

(8) If the District has been refused access to a building, structure, or property or any part 
thereof and can demonstrate probable cause to believe that there may be a violation of 
this Ordinance or need to inspect and/or sample as part of a routine inspection and 
sampling program or to protect the overall public health, safety and welfare of the 
community, the District may seek issuance of an inspection or search warrant pursuant 
to applicable law. In the event of an emergency that affects the public health or welfare, 
the District may conduct any necessary inspection without consent or the issuance of a 
warrant. 



23 
 

A. To the extent that the owner or possessor of the premises requires the District to 
obtain a warrant, the District may suspend the wastewater discharge permit and/or 
any other right to the discharge to the sewerage facilities immediately and such 
suspension may continue until such time as the District obtains the warrant and 
inspects the facilities. If the District finds no violation of this Ordinance, the 
wastewater discharge permit, or other applicable federal, State, or local law that 
deals with sanitation or hazardous substances, the District shall lift the suspension 
upon the conclusion of the service of the warrant. If the District finds a violation of 
this Ordinance, the wastewater discharge permit, or other applicable federal, 
State, or local law that deals with sanitation or hazardous substances, the District 
may continue or terminate the suspension and/or pursue appropriate enforcement 
remedies. 

 
Section 9. Confidential Information. 

(a) Availability of Information. Information and data on a User obtained from reports, surveys, 
wastewater discharge permit applications, permits, monitoring programs, and the District's 
inspection and sampling activities shall be available to the public and governmental agencies 
without notification or restriction unless the User specifically requests and is able to 
demonstrate to the District's satisfaction that the release of such information would divulge 
information, processes, or methods of production entitled to protection as trade secrets under 
State law. The User must assert any such request at the time of submission of the 
information or data by including "Confidential Business Information" on each page, 
document, or other item. 

(b) Confidentiality of Report. If the User demonstrates that the District should treat information 
in a report furnished as confidential, the District shall not make portions of the report that 
might disclose trade secrets or secret processes available for public inspection. The District 
shall make such portions of the report available immediately upon request to governmental 
agencies (including EPA and the State) for uses related to the NPDES or pretreatment 
program and in enforcement proceedings that involve the User or District. 

(c) Exceptions. Wastewater constituents and characteristics and other effluent data are not 
confidential information under this Ordinance and shall be available to the public without 
restriction. 

 
Section 10. Publication of Users in Significant Noncompliance. 

(a) List of Users. In accordance with federal regulations, the District shall publish at an interval 
of not less than once per year, a list of the User(s) found to be in significant noncompliance 
with any pretreatment standard or requirement of federal or State law or this Ordinance 
within the previous twelve (12) months. The publication shall occur in the newspaper that has 
the largest daily circulation within the District's service area. 

(b) Significant Noncompliance Defined. The term "significant noncompliance" applies to all 
significant industrial users (or any industrial User that violates paragraphs (c), (d), or (h) 
below) and shall mean: 

(1) Chronic violations of wastewater discharge limits, defined here as those in which sixty-
six (66) percent or more of all of the measurements taken for the same pollutant 
parameter taken during a six-month period exceed by any magnitude a numeric 
pretreatment standard or requirement, including instantaneous limits; 

(2) Technical review criteria (TRC) violations, defined here as those in which thirty-three 
(33) percent or more of all of the wastewater measurements taken for each pollutant 
parameter during a six-month period equals or exceeds the product of the numeric 
pretreatment standard or requirement including instantaneous limits multiplied by the 
applicable TRC (1.4 for BOD, TSS, fats, oils and grease, and 1.2 for all other pollutants 
except pH); 



24 
 

(3) Any other violation of a pretreatment standard or requirement that the District 
determines caused (alone or in combination with other discharges) interference or pass 
through, including endangering the health of POTW personnel or the general public; 

(4) Any discharge of a pollutant that caused imminent endangerment to the public or 
environment or resulted in the District's exercise of its emergency authority to halt or 
prevent such a discharge; 

(5) Failure to meet within ninety (90) days of the scheduled date, a compliance schedule 
milestone in a wastewater discharge permit or enforcement order for the User to start or 
complete construction or attain final compliance; 

(6) Failure to provide within thirty (30) days after the due date any reports required (e.g., 
baseline monitoring reports, reports on compliance with categorical pretreatment 
standard deadlines, periodic self-monitoring reports, and reports on compliance with 
compliance schedules); 

(7) Failure to accurately report noncompliance; or 

(8) Any other violation(s) that the District determines will adversely affect the operation or 
implementation of the local pretreatment program. 

 
Section 11. Violations, Liability, and Enforcement. 

(a) Any Person violating any of the provisions of this Ordinance shall become liable to the District 
for any expense, loss, or damage occasioned by the District by reason of such violation. All 
Persons shall be held strictly responsible for any and all acts of agents or employees done 
under the provisions of this Ordinance. 

(b) Administrative Enforcement Remedies. 

(1) Notice of Violation. When the District finds that a User violated or continues to violate 
any provision of this Ordinance, a wastewater discharge permit or order issued 
hereunder, or any other pretreatment standard or requirement, the District may serve 
upon that User a written notice of violation (NOV). Within fifteen (15) days of the receipt 
of the NOV or any shorter period specified in the NOV, the User shall submit to the 
District a written explanation of the violation and plan that includes specific actions 
required to correct and prevent the violation. Submission of the plan in no way relieves 
the User of liability for any violations that occur before or after receipt of the NOV. 
Nothing in this Section shall limit the District's authority to take any action (including 
emergency actions or any enforcement action) in the absence of a NOV or before the 
response period expires. 

(2) Consent Orders. The District may enter into consent orders, assurances of compliance, 
or other similar documents to establish an agreement with any User responsible for 
noncompliance. A consent order shall include specific action(s) the User shall take to 
correct the noncompliance within time frames specified in the order. Such documents 
shall have the same force and effect as administrative orders issued under this 
Ordinance and be judicially enforceable. 

(3) Show Cause Hearing. The District may order a User that violated or continues to violate 
any provision of this Ordinance, a wastewater discharge permit or order issued 
hereunder, or any other pretreatment standard or requirement to appear before the 
General Manager and show cause why the District should not take the enforcement 
action proposed. The District shall serve upon the User a notice that specifies the time 
and place for the hearing, the proposed enforcement action, the reasons for such 
action, and a request that the User show cause why the District should not take the 
action. The District shall serve the hearing notice personally or by registered or certified 
mail at least fifteen (15) days prior to the hearing. After review of the evidence and 
testimony presented at the hearing, the General Manager may make such orders as he 
or she deems appropriate with due regard to any violations. 

(4) Compliance Orders and Compliance Schedules. 



25 
 

A. When the District finds that a User violated or continues to violate any provision of 
this Ordinance, a wastewater discharge permit or order issued hereunder, or any 
other pretreatment standard or requirement, the District may issue an order to the 
User to direct it to come into compliance within a specified time. If the User does 
not come into compliance within the time provided, the District may discontinue 
sewer service unless the User properly installs and operations adequate treatment 
facilities, devices, or other related appurtenances. 

B. When the District determines that a User violated or continues to violate this 
Ordinance, a wastewater discharge permit or order issued hereunder, or any other 
pretreatment standard or requirement and needs to construct and/or acquire and 
install equipment related to pretreatment, the District may issue a compliance 
schedule to amend the User's wastewater discharge permit. The compliance 
schedule may contain terms and conditions that a User must satisfy during the 
time or by the specific dates provided. 

C. Compliance orders and compliance schedules may contain other requirements to 
address noncompliance, including, but not limited to, additional self-monitoring, 
submittal of drawings or reports, audit of waste minimization practices, or other 
provisions to ensure compliance with this Ordinance. A compliance order may not 
extend the deadline for compliance established for a federal pretreatment 
standard or requirement, nor does a compliance order relieve the User of liability 
for any violation. 

(5) Cease and Desist Orders. When the District determines that a User violated or 
continues to violate any provision of this Ordinance, a wastewater discharge permit or 
order issued hereunder, or any other pretreatment standard or requirement or that the 
User's past violations are likely to recur, the District may issue an order to the User that 
directs it to cease and desist all such violations, come into compliance with all 
requirements immediately or in accordance with a time schedule set by the District, and 
take any remedial or preventive action necessary to properly address a continuing or 
threatened violation, including an action to halt the User's and/or terminate the User's 
discharge. 

(6) Administrative Complaint and Civil Liability Penalties. 

A. Complaint. When the District determines that a User violated or continues to 
violate any provision of this Ordinance, a wastewater discharge permit or order 
issued hereunder, or any other pretreatment standard or requirement, the District 
may issue a complaint to the User that imposes civil liability as set forth in Section 
11(a)(6)(C). The District shall serve the complaint by personal service or 
registered or certified mail on the individual subject to the District's discharge and 
reporting requirements. The complaint shall allege the act or failure to act that 
constitutes a violation, provision of law that authorizes the District to impose the 
civil liability, and civil liability proposed. The complaint shall set forth the date of 
the hearing before a hearing officer designated by the Board of Directors, and 
such hearing shall occur within thirty (30) days after the date of service. 

B. The individual served the complaint pursuant to Section 11(a)(6)(A) may waive the 
right to a hearing, in which case the District shall not conduct the hearing. At the 
hearing, the individual shall have an opportunity to present written and/or oral 
evidence to respond to the allegations in the complaint. The hearing officer shall 
conduct the hearing in accordance with the procedures established by the General 
Manager and approved by the District's counsel. After the hearing concludes, the 
hearing officer shall submit a written report to the General Manager that provides 
a brief statement of the facts found to be true, a determination of the issues 
presented, conclusions, and a recommendation. Upon receipt of the report, the 
General Manager shall determine whether grounds exist to assess a civil liability 
penalty. The General Manager shall issue a decision and order in writing within 
thirty (30) days upon the conclusion of the hearing and serve copies of the order 
on the party served with the complaint (either by personal service or registered or 



26 
 

certified mail) and other persons who appeared at the hearing and requested a 
copy of the order. 

C. Civil Liability Penalties. The District may impose civil liability penalties as follows: 

i. In an amount that does not exceed two thousand dollars ($2,000.00) for each 
day for failing or refusing to furnish technical or monitoring reports 

ii. In an amount that does not exceed three thousand dollars ($3,000.00) for each 
day for failing or refusing to timely comply with any compliance schedule 
established by the District. 

iii. In an amount that does not exceed five thousand dollars ($5,000.00) for each 
day of intentionally or negligently discharging hazardous waste (as defined in 
Section 25117 of the Health and Safety Code) or knowing falsifying any 
information provided in any furnished technical or monitoring report. 

iv. In an amount that does not exceed five thousand dollars ($5,000.00) per 
violation for each day for discharges in violation of any waste discharge 
limitation, wastewater discharge permit condition, or requirement issued, 
reissued, or adopted by the District. 

v. In an amount that does not exceed ten dollars ($10.00) per gallon for 
discharges in violation of any of the District's cease and desist or other orders 
or prohibitions issued, reissued, or adopted by the District. 

vi. In determining the appropriate civil penalty to assess, the District may consider 
all relevant circumstances to the extent allowed by law, including, but not 
limited to, the extent of harm caused by the violation, the economic benefit 
derived through noncompliance, the nature and persistence of the violation, 
the length of time over which the violation occurs, any corrective action 
attempted or taken by the discharger, and any prior history of violations. 

D. Unless appealed, orders that set administrative civil liability shall become effective 
and final upon the issuance thereof and the User shall make the payment within 
thirty (30) days. The District shall seek a lien against the User's property for 
unpaid civil liability penalties that are at least sixty (60) days delinquent. 

E. Other Action. Issuance of an administrative civil penalty shall not be a bar against 
or prerequisite to the District taking any other action against the User. The District 
shall not recover administrative civil liability penalties for any violation for which 
the District already recovered civil penalties through a judicial proceeding. 

F. Emergency Suspensions. 

i. The General Manager may immediately suspend a discharge after informal 
notice to the User whenever necessary to stop an actual or threatened 
discharge that reasonably appears to present or cause imminent or substantial 
endangerment to the public health or welfare or environment. The General 
Manager may also immediately suspend a User's discharge after notice and 
opportunity to respond where the discharge interferes or threatens to interfere 
with operation of the POTW. 

ii. Any User notified of a discharge suspension shall immediately stop or 
eliminate the User's discharge contribution. In the event a User fails to 
immediately comply with the suspension order, the General Manager may take 
steps such as immediate severance of the sewer connection to prevent or 
minimize damage to the POTW, its receiving stream, or endangerment to any 
individuals. The General Manager may allow the User to recommence its 
discharge after the User demonstrates to the General Manager's satisfaction 
that the period of endangerment passed unless the District initiates revocation 
or termination proceedings pursuant to this Ordinance. Nothing in this 
Ordinance requires a hearing prior to any emergency suspension. 



27 
 

iii. A User responsible in whole or in part for any discharge that presents an 
imminent endangerment shall submit a detailed written statement that 
describes the causes of the harmful contribution and measures taken to 
prevent any future occurrence. The User shall submit such statement to the 
General Manager prior to the date of any show cause, revocation, or 
termination hearing under this Ordinance or within fifteen (15) days of the date 
of the suspension notification if there is no such hearing. 

G. Suspension and Revocation of Wastewater Discharge Permit. Any User that does 
any of the following is subject to an order to suspend or revoke the User's 
wastewater discharge permit: 

i. Fails to complete a wastewater survey or the wastewater discharge permit 
application; 

ii. Fails to accurately report the wastewater constituents and characteristics of 
the discharge; 

iii. Fails to report significant changes in operations or wastewater volume, 
constituents, or characteristics prior to the changed discharge; 

iv. Refuses to provide records, plans, reports, or other documents required by the 
District to determine permit terms, conditions, or limits; discharge compliance; 
or compliance with this Ordinance; 

v. Refuses reasonable access to the User's premises for the purpose of 
inspection, monitoring, or sampling; 

vi. Violates the any wastewater discharge permit condition or compliance 
schedule, pretreatment standard, or other provision of this Ordinance (e.g., 
notification requirements); 

vii. Falsifies, tampers with, or knowingly renders inaccurate any monitoring device 
or sample collection method; 

viii. Discharges effluent to the District's sewerage system while the User's permit is 
suspended; or 

ix. Fails to make timely payment of all amounts owed to the District for User 
charges, noncompliance sampling fees, permit fees, or any other fees, 
charges, or penalties imposed pursuant to this Ordinance. 

At least fifteen (15) days in advance of the proposed termination date, the District shall notify 
the User by personal service or registered or certified mail of the proposed termination of the User's 
discharge. The notification shall offer the User an opportunity to show cause under Section 11(a)(3) 
of this Ordinance as to why the District should not terminate the discharge as proposed. The District 
may stay the termination pending the outcome of the show cause hearing. 

H. Physical Termination of Service. In addition to any other enforcement remedies, 
whenever a User violated or continues to violate any provision of this Ordinance, a 
wastewater discharge permit or order issued hereunder, or any other pretreatment 
standard or requirement, the District may disconnect the User's sewer system 
from the POTW's sewerage works upon issuance of an administrative order to that 
affect. Service will recommence at the User's expense only after the User 
demonstrates to the District's satisfaction the User's ability to comply. 

I.  Appeal of Administrative Actions. 

i. Except as otherwise provided in this Ordinance, any permit applicant or holder 
or other discharger affected by any decision, determination, or other action 
made by the District when it interprets or implements this Ordinance, any 
wastewater discharge permit issued hereunder, or any other pretreatment 
standard or requirement may file a written request for reconsideration with the 
General Manager within thirty (30) days of such decision, determination, or 
other action. The written request must set forth detailed facts that support the 
request, and the person who seeks reconsideration must promptly furnish all 



28 
 

additional documents and other relevant information relevant upon the General 
Manager's request. Failure to promptly furnish such documents and other 
information shall be grounds for the General Manager to deny the request for 
consideration. The General Manager may elect to hold a hearing on any 
request for consideration. The General Manager may establish rules and 
regulations to govern such hearings. If the General Manager fails to act within 
forty-five (45) days of any request for reconsideration, the request shall be 
deemed denied. If the General Manager holds a reconsideration hearing, he or 
she shall issue a detailed decision with findings on the request of 
reconsideration within ten (10) days from the close of the hearing. The General 
Manager's decision shall take effect on the fifteenth day after being mailed to 
the requesting party. The decision, determination, or other action for 
reconsideration shall remain in effect during such period of review by the 
General Manager. 

ii. If the General Manager's ruling is unsatisfactory to the person who requests 
reconsideration, the person may file a written appeal to the Board of Directors 
within fifteen (15) days of the General Manager's final decision or order. The 
written appeal shall state all pertinent aspects of the matter. The District shall 
return any appeal fee if the final order issued by the Board of Directors 
reverses or modifies the decision, determination, or other action in favor of the 
appellant. Within thirty (30) days after the written appeal is received, the Board 
of Directors shall hold a hearing or designate a neutral hearing officer to hold a 
hearing after due notice to the appellant. The Board of Directors shall provide 
notice of the hearing to the appellant by personal service or registered or 
certified mail at least fifteen (15) days before the hearing. The Board of 
Directors may establish rules and regulations to govern the hearings of such 
appeals. In any event, the appellant may appear personally or through counsel 
to cross-examine witnesses and present evidence. The Board of Directors 
shall make a final ruling by way of an order that contains findings of fact on the 
appeal within fifteen (15) days after the close of the hearing or receipt of the 
hearing officer's advisory opinion. The hearing officer shall submit his or her 
advisory opinion to the Board of Directors within ten (10) days after the close 
of the hearing. The decision, determination, or other action on appeal shall 
remain in effect during such period of review by the Board of Directors. 

(c) Judicial Enforcement Remedies. 

(1) Injunctive Relief. When the District finds that a User violated, continues to violate, or 
threatens to violate any provision of this Ordinance, a wastewater discharge permit or 
order issued hereunder, or any other pretreatment standard or requirement, or 
otherwise causes or threatens to cause a condition of contamination, pollution, or 
nuisance, the District may petition the appropriate court for the issuance of a temporary 
and/or permanent injunction as appropriate to restrain or compel the specific 
performance of the requirement imposed. The District may also seek any other action 
as is appropriate for legal and/or equitable relief, including a requirement that the User 
conduct environmental remediation. 

(2) Civil Penalties. 

A. A User that violated, continues to violate, or threatens to violate any provision of 
this Ordinance, a wastewater discharge permit or order issued hereunder, or any 
other pretreatment standard or requirement shall be liable to the District for a 
maximum civil penalty of twenty-five thousand dollars ($25,000.00) per violation 
per day. In the case of a monthly or other long-term average discharge limit, 
penalties shall accrue for each day during the period of the violation. 

B. The District may recover reasonable attorneys' fees, court costs, and other 
expenses associated with enforcement activities, including sampling and 
monitoring expenses and the cost of any damages incurred by the District. In the 
event that the District is subject to the payment of fines or penalties pursuant to 



29 
 

the legal authority and actions of other regulatory or enforcement agencies based 
on a violation of law (including permit requirements) and the District can establish 
such violation as caused by the discharge of any User in violation of this 
Ordinance or the User's permit, the District shall be entitled to recover from the 
User all costs and expenses, including, but not limited to, the full amount of said 
fines or penalties to which the District was subjected. 

C. In determining the amount of civil liability, the court shall consider all relevant 
circumstances to the extent allowed by law, including, but not limited to, the extent 
of harm caused by the violation, the magnitude and duration of the violation, any 
economic benefit gained through the User's violation, corrective actions by the 
User, the User's compliance history, and any other factor as justice requires. 

(3) Criminal Penalties. 

A. Any person who violates any provision of this Ordinance is guilty of a 
misdemeanor as set forth in Section 61064 of the Government Code, which upon 
conviction is punishable by a fine not to exceed one thousand dollars ($1,000.00), 
imprisonment for not more than thirty (30) days, or both. Each violation and each 
day in which a violation occurs may constitute a new and separate violation of this 
Ordinance and shall be subject to the penalties specified herein. 

B. The District may recover its reasonable attorney's fees, court costs, court 
reporter's fees, and other litigation expenses incurred by an appropriate suit at law 
against the User convicted for violating any provision of this Ordinance, a 
wastewater discharge permit or order issued hereunder, or any other pretreatment 
standard or requirement. 

(d) Supplemental Enforcement Action. 

(1) Penalties for Late Reports. The District may assess a penalty of two hundred dollars 
($200.00) to any User for each day that a report required by this Ordinance or a 
wastewater discharge permit or order issued hereunder is late, beginning five (5) days 
after the date the report became due and continuing until the twenty-ninth day after the 
report became due. The District may assess a penalty of three hundred dollars 
($300.00) to any User for each day thereafter that the report is overdue. Actions taken 
by the District to collect late reporting penalties shall not limit its authority to initiate 
other enforcement actions that may include penalties for late reporting violations. 

(2) Payment of Outstanding Fees and Penalties. The District may decline to issue or 
reissue a wastewater discharge permit to any User that failed to pay any outstanding 
fees, fines, or penalties incurred as a result of any provision of this Ordinance or a 
previous wastewater discharge permit or order issued hereunder. 

(3) Public Nuisances. A violation of any provision of this Ordinance, a wastewater 
discharge permit or order issued hereunder, or any other pretreatment standard or 
requirement is hereby declared a nuisance and shall be corrected or abated as directed 
by the District. Any User(s) or person(s) which create a nuisance shall be subject to the 
provisions of State and local law that govern such nuisances, including reimbursing the 
District for any costs incurred in removing, abating, or remedying said nuisance. 

(e) Remedies Non-Exclusive. The remedies provided for in this Ordinance are not exclusive. To 
the extent allowed by law, the District may take any, all, or any combination of these actions 
against a noncompliant User. 

 
Section 12. Miscellaneous Provisions. 

(a) Repeal of Ordinances. This Ordinance shall repeal and/or supersede Ordinance Nos. 3, 48, 
and 59.1, and any other existing District ordinances, resolutions, orders, or policies, which are 
in conflict with the contents of this Ordinance.  All other provisions of said ordinances, 
resolutions, orders, or policies, not in conflict with the contents of this Ordinance, shall continue 
in full force and effect. 



30 
 

(b) Effect of Adoption. The adoption of this Ordinance and the repeal of ordinances by this 
Ordinance shall not affect the following matters: 

(1) Actions and proceedings which were commended before the effective date of this 
code; 

(2) Prosecution of ordinance violations committed before the effective date of this 
Ordinance; 

(3) Licenses and penalties due and unpaid at the effective date of this code and the 
collection of these licenses and penalties; and 

(4) Bonds and cash deposits required to be posted, filed or deposited pursuant to any 
ordinance. 

(c) Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this Ordinance or the 
application thereof to any person or circumstance is for any reason held to be unconstitutional 
or invalid, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance 
or the application of such provision to other persons or circumstances.  The Board hereby 
declares that it would have passed this Ordinance or any section, subsection, sentence, 
clause, or phrase hereof irrespective of the validity of any other part. 

(d) Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) days from the date of final 
passage and is subject to the disapproval and veto by the votes, pursuant to the provisions of 
Section 61451 of the Government Code of the State of California, by proceeding in accordance 
with Article 2 of Chapter 2 of Division 5 of the Elections code of the State of California, as in 
said Section provided. 

(e) Posting Upon Adoption. Upon adoption, this Ordinance shall be posted in three public places 
within the District and shall become effective upon the expiration of thirty (30) days from the 
date of its adoption. 

 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY 
 I hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance was duly and regularly adopted by the 

Board of Directors of the Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District, Lake County, California, at 
a meeting thereof held on the ____ day of _________,___________ by the following vote: 

 
AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

 
 
________________________________                   _______________________________ 
President of the Board                                  Secretary to the Board 



Agenda Item # 10 
 

ACTION OF 
HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

DATE:  April 19, 2022 

AGENDA ITEM:  Resolution 2022-xx Modifying Health Benefits of District Retirees For New 
Employees 

 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: Review and Discuss 

 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  The District will make an initial contribution to the trust in the amount of 

$100,000 and then a bi-weekly contribution to the trust in the amount of 2.5% of each new employee's 

base salary.  

 
 
BACKGROUND: The District faces rising unfunded retiree medical costs and will continue to do so 

until a strategy is put into place to mitigate the ever-increasing costs. As of the latest reporting at FY 

ending June 30, 2021, valuation for OPEB, the District’s total OPEB Liability was at $1,284,608. Since 

the District pays on a pay as you go basis, this means that as the retiree population grows, the cost of 

retiree benefit costs also grows proportionately. With a pay as you go basis, there are no assets to 

offset liabilities that accumulate over the working lifetime of employees. 

 

In December of 2021 the Finance Committee began looking into options to reduce the District’s OPEB 

liability. Public Agency Retirement Services (“PARS”) and California Public Employees’ Retirement 

System (“CalPERS”) presented Section 115 Trust OPEB Prefunding Program to the Finance 

Committee. Both plans offer diversified investment portfolios, with each providing a range of 

expected investment rate of return and corresponding investment return volatility so that employers 

can match the risk of their portfolio with the liquidity needs of their OPEB plan. PARS provides five 

model strategy investment options, as well as the ability to customize strategies. The five strategies 

can be actively or passively managed. The CalPERS CERBT offers three asset allocation strategies, 

each with both active and passive components. When comparing investment returns for the actively 

managed PARS plan and the CERBT plans, using the strategies with the most comparable asset 

allocation, investment returns are relatively similar, with gross returns for PARS slightly higher than 

the CERBT plans. 

 
A final report and resolution will be brought to the Board for recommendation in May.  

 
The attached resolution defines the guidelines and funding of the Trust as advised by legal counsel. 



 

 

RESOLUTION 2022-01 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES 

DISTRICT, COUNTY OF LAKE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, MODIFYING HEALTH BENEFITS FOR DISTRICT 

RETIREES FOR NEW EMPLOYEES 

               

 WHEREAS, the Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District (District) provides medical 
benefits for retirees pursuant to Resolution 2007-13; 
 
WHEREAS, the District wishes to modify its retiree medical benefits for employees hired after 
the date of this resolution; 
 
 WHEREAS, in order to be eligible for the District's retiree medical benefits, a new employee 
must retire from the District with at least 15 years of consecutive service instead of just 5 years 
of consecutive service; 
 
WHEREAS, the new employees will make contributions towards the cost of the retiree medical 
benefits during their active employment rather than just during their retirement; 
 
WHEREAS, the District will also make contributions towards the cost of the retiree medical 
benefits for the new employees during their active employment rather than just during their 
retirement; and 
 
WHEREAS, the retiree medical benefits will be for the new employee only and not for any of 
the new employee's family members; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, in order to be eligible for the District's retiree medical 
benefits, an employee hired after the date of this resolution must terminate employment with 
the District after both (i) having been an employee of the District for at least 15 consecutive 
years and (ii) either having attained age 55 or having terminated employment with the District 
because of the employee's non-job related disability (i.e., the employee is unable to engage in 
any substantial gainful activity by reason of any medically determinable physical or mental 
impairment that can be expected to result in death or can be expected to last for a continuous 
period of not less than 12 months, and the impairment was not job related); 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the employee contributions towards such retiree medical benefits 
by each such new employee shall be bi-weekly in the amount of 2.5% of the employee's base 
salary; 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, such employee contributions shall be (i) mandatory (i.e., a new 
employee cannot opt out of such contributions), (ii) taken out of each new employee's 
compensation on a pre-tax basis, and (iii) contributed to an Internal Revenue Code section 115 
tax-exempt trust maintained by the District (or a third party on behalf of the District); 
 



 

Page 2 of 2 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the District shall make an initial contribution to the trust in the 
amount of $100,000 within a reasonable amount of time after the date of this resolution and 
then a bi-weekly contribution to the trust in the amount of 2.5% of each new employee's base 
salary; 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the retiree medical benefits for each new employee shall be for the 
new employee only and not for any of the new employee's family members; 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, each such retiree must enroll in Medicare Part A and Part B 
coverage at the retiree's own expense when the retiree attains age 65 in order to continue the 
retiree's medical benefits coverage through the District; 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the District reserves the right to charge such a retiree an additional 
amount(s) during the retiree's retirement if the District determines, in its sole and absolute 
discretion, that such an additional amount(s) is necessary or appropriate for the proper 
funding of these retiree medical benefits, in which event the District will invoice the retiree 
per month the balance owed and the retiree will pay upon receipt to the District or may set up 
auto payment; 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the District shall have no further obligation towards these retiree 
medical benefits other than the District's initial contribution and the matching 2.5% for each 
new employee; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the District reserves the right to modify or terminate these retiree 
medical benefits, in its sole and absolute discretion, even after a new employee has retired 
from the District, and that this resolution creates no vested right to any retiree medical 
benefits for these employees hired after the date of this resolution. 
 
This resolution shall be effective immediately upon adoption and shall remain in effect until 
such time as modified, repealed, or superseded by further resolution of the Board. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED on     , 2022 by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 

ATTEST: 

      

 _____________________________                __________________________  

Gary Graves,                 Date   Dennis White       Date 

President to the Board    General Manager, Secretary to the Board 


	April 19, 2022 Regular Board Agenda
	March 9, 2022 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
	March 15, 2022 Regular Board of Directors Meeting Minutes
	#1 Disbursement Report
	#2 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT
	#3 Pooled Cash Report
	#4 Check Reconciliation Register
	BOD April 2022
	April 2022 Field Report
	Agenda Item #8 Projects Update
	PG1
	PG2
	PG3
	PG4
	PG5
	PG6
	PG7
	PG8

	GM Report 4-19-2022 
	Agenda Item #9 a- Draft Sewer Ordinance
	Agenda Item #9b -Draft Sewer Ordinance _4.14.22
	Agenda Item #10a Resolution 2022-xx Modifying Health Benefits Of District Retirees For New Employees
	Agenda Item #10b Resolution 2022-XX Modifying Health Benefits Of District Retirees For New Employees



